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CORRECTIONS

TO THE
“LoweErR BurMA RULINGS,” VOLUME V,

(1) Cance! the Ruling of the case of " (1) Maung Me, (2) Ma
. Ngwe Hlaing 2. Ma Sein”" in Special Civil 2nd Appeal No. go of 1908
at page 46.

(2) Insert the following catck words in the case of “ ). Moment #,
The Secretary of State for India in Council” in Civil Reference No. 5
of 190g, at page 163 :—

“ Legislative Powers of the Legislative Council of the Lieute-
nant-Governor of Burma—SFurisdiction of Civil Courts—
Restriction theveof— Clause (b), section 41 of the Lower
Burma Town and Village Lands Act ultva vives—Govern-
ment of India Act, 1858, s. 65.” '

(3) Add the following to the catch words in the case of “ (1) Maung
Me, (2) Ma Ngwe Hlaing ». Ma Sein ” in Special Civil 2nd Appeal
No. go of 1908 at page 192 :— '

— Negotiable Instrument Act, s. 118’

Substitute “ haven” for ‘“ heaven” in the 16th, 26th, goth, 46th
and 4gth lines at page 225 of the 4th Quaster for 1g10.






LOWER BURMA RULINGS.

Before Yr. Fustice Irwin, C.5.1.
PO GYI ». MAUNG PAW aAnND MA THIN.,

. D. N. Palit—for appellant (plaintiﬁ).
M. Auzsam—{for respondents (defendants).

Suit vegarding boundaries of land—identity of land—procedure in inguiry
regarding land—inspection of land by Court—calling of witnesses by Court
— Ciwil Procedure Code, 1882, 5. 171,

In ease of a boundary dispute, or where there is any possible doubt about
the identity of land in suit, a good plan of the land ic essential, and the Judge
should either visit the land himself orissuea commission for a local investi-
gation, Proper procedure in such cases explained.

This suit relates to a boundary dispute. It was instituted on
the 4th January 1906 by Po Gyi, who said that he had 32'65 acres
revenue paying land, being holding No. 23 of Daungmo Awin,
which was settled in 1260 ; that in Tagu 1263 Revenue Surveyor
Po Bwin took away part of the holding, on the east side, and gave
it to Maung Paw; and he prayed for a decree for possession of
this part, which was defined as the strip marked BIJ on the plan
annexed to the plaint, The plan was made by Maung Sein, and
is dated 14th December 1gos.

Defendants said they worked only the land for which they had
received a potta.

The plaintiff was not asked how he had acquired either title or
possession of the land. A quantity of absolutely useless evidence
was recorded, and a decree given for plaintiff. Defendants
appealed to the District Court, and then plaintiff said he had
obtained a grant of the land. This was vital both to his title and
to the jurisdiction of the Court, as the land had been occupied less

Spectal Civil
2nd Appeal
No. 8o of
190%.
Feb, 6¢h,
1908.

—

than 12 years. The District Court therefore referred the following

issue to the Court of first instance for trial :—
Has plaintiff obtained a grant of the land in dispute from
the Government?

Further oral evidence was then recorded, and plaintiff put in
two pottas, one granted to himself and the other to his son
Tha E, and some revenue rcceipts and extracts from revenuerolls.
The Township Court recorded no finding on the issue referred to
it. The District Court found that plaintiff had failed to prove that
the land in dispute was covered by the two pottas, and therefore
reversed the decree and dismissed the suit. Plaintiff appeals.

The grants to Tha E and Po Gyi are Nos. 135 and 136, dated
the 17th June 1898, They contain no plans except rectangles
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showing the lengths of the sides. The width of each plot from
north to south is 10 chains ; the length of Po Gyi’s plot from east
to west is 15 chains, that of Tha E’s plot is 13 chains. The
boundaries show that the two plots adjoined each other, Po Gyi’s
being to the north and Tha E's to the south. The eastern boun-
dary of each is Nga Paw’s potta. That shows that there was no
vacant land between the lands granted to the plaintiff and his son
and that granted to the defendant. Nga Paw’s grant was sub-
sequently resumed by the Deputy Commissioner because it
included part of a grazing ground, but that makes no difference
to this suit. If the strip now in dispute is within the boundaries
of the plots granted to Po Gyi and Tha E, the civil Court has
jurisdiction, and the plaintiff is entitled to succeed on the merits.
If the strip in dispute does not fall within the boundaries of the
grants the Ccurt has no jurisdiction; the matter is one for a
revenue officer to settle under section 19 of the Land and Revenue
Act, The District Judge did not examine the documentary
evidence in detail. 1 am inclined to agree with him that the
evidence as it stands does not establish the fact that the disputed
strip is within the boundaries of plaintiff’s two pottas. Plaintiff
certainly presented his case very badly. ‘T'hat however is not
surprising, seeing that the Township Judge did not understand
the nature of the issue which arose, nor the manner in which the
fact in issue ought to be proved. Land casesare often very puz-

-zling, especially when they depend for their decision on pottas

granted in such a slipshod mauner as those in the present case,
and in total disregard of rules 43 and 44 of the rules framed under
the Burma Land and Revenue Act. In rural parts it is frequently
impossible to obtain the services of a pleader who is competent to
put the case properly before the Court. Land cases of this nature
cannot be properly tried unless the Judge takes great pains in
ascertaining and fixing the real issues, and points out to the
parties the exact nature of the evidence required to prove or dis-
prove each point. He should also make free use of his powers
under section 171, Civil Procedure Code. In case of a boun-
dary dispute, or when there is any possible doubt about the
identity of the land in suit, it is generally absolutely futile to take
any oral evidence without first visiting the land. The Judge
should first of all insist on a good plan, drawn to scale by a com-
petent surveyor, being put in. -That was done in this case.
The Judge should then proceed to the land, and require the
parties and all the witnesses who will speak about the land to
attend on the spot. He should sompare the plan with the land,
and sce that the plan is correct, and that all the points shown on
the plan axe suitably marked on the land. Each witness should
be required to point out every mark that he refers to, and the
exact boundaries of every area which he refersto, in his evi-
dence. In no other way can any intelligible evidence about land
be obtained from the average rustic, who rarely understands a
plan sufficiently to make his evidence clear by reference to it.
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In some cases the inconvenience of visiting the spot may be so
great as to justify the Judge inissuing a commission under section
;}Eg for the purpose, but this should seldom be necessary in Town-
ship Courts, and in those Courts it may be difficult to obtain the
services of a properly qualified person as commissioner.

In this case the documentary evidence, compared with a copy
of part of the kZw¢z map for 1902-03 which was produced by the
appellant at the hearing of (he second appeal, leads me to think
that the appellant probably could prove his case if he knew the
nature of the evidence required. The outline of the holding (23)
-on this plan agrees exactly with plaintiff’s line on Maung Sein’s
plan. The area is 32'65 acres, composed of 28 acres 2nd class
land and a strip on the south of 465 acres 4th class land.
Plaintiff-said that he had bought that strip in 1257 from Shwe
Kya, as 5 acres. He produced tax receipts as follows:—

1257 Shwe Kya . 5 acres,
1258 Po Gyi ’ he 5 2
1259 Po Gyi e 5 n
1260 Po Gyi @s 9o »
1262 Po Gyi i 405 5

The alteration in area seemsto be a correction due to the
cadastral survey and the settlement.

The grants were given in June 1898 (12G0). The period of
exemption was to 3oth June 1902, but this was altered by the
Deputy Commissioner to 3oth June 1got. The first revenue roll
produced is for ¥9o1-02, and it shows previous year’s holding 465
acres 4th class, and extension 28 acces 2nd class, with the note
“potta (exemption) expired extension.”” This shows that the 2§
acres assessed for the first time in 1go1-02 (1203) were regarded
‘by the thugyi as land held by Po Gyi under grant, and the area
agrees with the pottas produced by Po Gyi. The shape does not
-quite agree, if the rough rectangles depicted on the pottas are
accurate,

What is now required to complete plaintiff’s case is extracts
from the settiement map and all the subsequent annual 2wz% maps
down to the institution of the suit, and oral evidence, if it can be
procured, of the official who surveyed the land for the purpose of
issuing the grant, and of any other persons who were present
‘when he surveyedit. The fact to be ascertained is the exact
points where boundary marks were fixed, on which the surveyor
measured the length shown in the pottas. This evidence
obviously must be taken on the spot, as [ remarked above. If the

taikthugyi, Maung Tha Kyu, who made notes on the pottas, .

under dates 5th and 6th January 1899, contradicting notes made
by the Inspector on 4th January, is alive, he ought to know more
about the truth of the matter than probably anybody else.

I direct that the District Court do cause additional evidence
as’indicated above to be taken by the ,Township Court. Both
the Township Court and the District Court will then record

1908,
Po Gyr
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findings on the point whether the strip in dispute or any of it is
within the land granted to Po Gyi and Tha E. The records will
then be resubmitted to this Court.

Before Mr. Fustice Irwin, C.S.1.

MI MYIN z. KING-EMPEROR.
R. N. Burjorjee—for appeil-ar?l.

Dareson, Assistant Government Advocate—for the King-Emperor,

Eyidence of chavacter—admission of accused’s bad chavocter clicited by
defence—ivvelevant fact—admissibility in evidence—corroboraiive evi-
dence—evidence of previous statements of witnesses—ovder of cxamilia-
tion of witnesses—Evidence Act, ss. 54, 136, 157.

A statement Lo the effect that an accused person bore a reputation as
a thief was admitted in evidence as it was elicited in cross-examination by the
defence.

Held,—that section 54 of the Evidence Act makes: such evidence irrele-
vant, and that it cannot therefore be legally admitted in cvidence, whether
elicited hy the prosecution or by the defence.

It is very doubtful whether section 136 of the Evidence Act gives a Jud
discretion to permit evidence of previous statements by other witnesses to EZ
given, for the purpose of corroboraling them under section 157, before such
witnesses have themselves given evidence.  In any case such a course should
not be allowed except for very special reasons, which must be recorded by the
Judge.

Shave Kin v. King-Emperor, (1906) 3 1..B.R., 240, followed,

The learned Sessions Judge remarked in his judgment that it
was ¢licited in cross-examination by the defence that accused for
a year had been reputed a thief. This, I must take it, is one of
the facts on which the conviction of robbery is based. Obyviously
it was admitted in evidence because it was elicited by the defence.
1 think it was wrongly admitted. The law is, not that evidence
of bad character is inadmissible as against the accused, but thai
the fact that the accused has a bad character is irrelevant (section
54, Evidence Act). Evidence may be given of such facts as are
declared in the Evidence Act to be reievant, and of nc others
{section 5). The cross-examination, as well as the examination-in-
chief, must relate to relevant facts (section 138). The evidence
that Mi Myin was reputed to be a thief, then, is irrelevant, and
was illegally admitted. It makes no difference whether it was-
elicited by the prosecution or by the defence. It evidently had
some effect on the mind of the learned Judge in deciding the
issue, though probably a very small effect in comparison with the
other and more important evidence.

The principal witnesses for the prosecution are the ninth, Po-
Kywa, and the tenth, Ma Hmyin, who both say they saw
appellant cross the fields from the village and enter the jungle,
followed by the little eight-year-old girl Mé Tin. After this Mg
Tin was never again seen alive by any of the witnesses, Next to
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these in importance are the seventh, Mé Shwe Thin, aud eighth,
Ma The Byu, who saw the two girls together before they left the
village, and describe certain acts of appellant which make it
probable that she coveted Mé Tin's bracelets. Before any of these
four witnesses were examined, the headman Maung Yo, sixth
witness, was examined, and gave evidence of statements made
to him by the seventh, eighth, ninth and tenth witncsses. In like
manner the first witness Po Hmin was allowed to give evidence
of a statement made to him by the seventh witness, This proce-
dure, if it was not totally illegal, was grossly unfair to the
accused. In Shwe Kin v. King-Emperor (1), 1 said that to allow
.a witness to be corroborated under section 157 of the Evidence
Act before he himself is examined was objectionable even in a
«civil case, but doubly objectionable in a criminal case, and I
expressed a doubt whether section 136 gives the Court any dis-
cretion to allow such a course. [ adhere to that, and I feel the
doubt more strongly than ever. [ think it necessary to add that
in no case can evidence of the kind now in question be lawfully
admitted as a matter of course and without a special order, as was
done in this case. It can only be very rarely and for very special
reasons, if at all, that such evidence to corroborate a witness may
‘be admitted before the witness himself is examined. The point
must be considered by the Judge, and if such very special reasons
exist they must be recorded by the Judge.

There were two points taken by the learned counsel for the
appellant which deserve pariicular notice. First he pointed out
that the first information which led to the discovery of the body
was given to the headman by Ma Yit, and Ma Yit was not exa-
mined as a witness, The information she was said to have given
was that Ma Hmyin and Po Kywa had seen the twe girls together.
This of course was absolutely inadmissible as Ma Yit was not
«called. There is no reason to suppose that Ma Yit could give any
relevant evidence except to corroborate Maung Po Kywa and
Ma Hmyin under section 157, Evidence Act; but as she supplied
a link in the chain of information she ought to have been called.
The other point put forward by the learned counsel is that M2
Tin’s four-year-old brother Ba Sin or Ba Sein or Ba Shin was
with her immediately before she left the village with appellant,
and he ought to have been called. It is not likely that any
intelligible evidence could be got from such a small child. If
there had been no other Raw in the proceedings I should not be
disposed to take action with regard to these two persons who
might have been called but were not. But as the conviction is
based partly on evidence of an irrelevant fact | think it expedient
to leave no possible stone unturned to arrive at the truth.

I direct that Ma Yit and the little boy be examined by the
(S:essions Judge and that the record be then resubmitted to this
‘Court. :

(1) (1g06) 53 L.B.R., 240. .

1908,
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Before Mr. Yustice Hartnoll.

SIT PI ». MA SAN.

Christopher—for appellant (plaintiff)
R. M. Das—for respondent (defendant).

Sale of land subsequent to attachment— previous oval agreement—contract
of sale without wegistered conveyance—woid alienation of land—Cizil
Prosedure Code, 1882, s. 276— Transfer of Property Act, s. 54.

“i atiached a piece of land in execution of a decree against X, Previous
to the attachment X had made an oral agreement to seil theland to Z ; and
a registered deed by which X purported to sell the land to Z for Rs. 100 was
executad shortly ailter the attachment had been effected. ,

Held,—that as section 54 of the Transfer of Property Act had bezn in
force throughout the time covered by these transactions, and as the property
was worth Rs. 100, the oral agreement for sale did not create any interest in
er charge on the property, and the sale was therefore void, under section 276
of the Code of Civil Procedure, against A’s claims enforceable under the
attachment.

ilanng St i osued for declaration of his title to a piece of
paddely land situated in Yebawgbn kwzn, Pyinmabinhla circle,

Yooyl lownship, Bassein district. The Court of first instance

gnve Maung Sit Pi the decree that he asked for ; but the District

Courl reversed the decree.  Maung Sit Pi bases his claim on a

registered deed of conveyance dated the gth May 1907, by which

Maung Po Hla purported to sell him the land for Rs. 100. From

the proceedings it is clear that Ma San had a money decree

against Maung Po Hla, and in execution of it attached the land
in dispule on the 5th May 1907. It is argued that the date of
attachment has not been satisfactorily proved ; but from a con-
sideration of the evidence of Maung Hla and Maung Kywe and
the copy of the attachment order it scems to e clear that the
landl was attached on May sth. Maung Sit Pi brings evidence to
the effect that he purchased the land by an oral agreement from
Po illa on the 18th March 1go7. Whether this was so or not, it

.did ot constitute a sale of the land, for section 54 of the Transfer

of roperty Act has been in force in the tract where the land is
situnted since the 1st January 1905, and in consequence as the
laud! was worth Rs, 100 a valid sale or transfer of ownership could
only he effected by a registered document. Section 54 of the
Transler of Property Act expressly lays down that a contract for
salc does not of itself create any interest-in or charge on such
property. The gth May was a date subsequent to the attachment,
and o the alienation of the land to Maung Sit Pi under section
276 of the Code of Civil Procedure is void as against Mi San’s
claim enforceable under the attachment.

The decree of the District Court is varied, and it is ordered
and dzcreed that as regards Mi San’s claim enforceable under her
attachiaent the deed of the gth May 19o7 is void, but that other-
wise as far as Mi San be concerned it remain in full force and.
virtue,

The appellant will pay Mi San’s costs in all Courts.
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Before Mr. Fustice Hartnoll.

1. MA ON BWIN
> ON BWIN } ». THA YAN,

May Oung—for appellants (plaintiffs).
S. N. Sen—Tfor respondent (defendant).

Decision of Bﬁmzda? Officer as bar to subsequent claim—jurisdiction of
Civil Court in boundary di;pats—nppm against Boundary Officer’s
decision—Burma Boundaries Act, 188y, s. 17.

A civil Court has no jurisdiction to enlertain a suit reﬁ'arding a disputed
boundary when a decision has already been given under the Burma Bounda-
ries Act. .
The suit has arisen out of proceedings taken under the Biirma
Boundaries Act (V of 1880)., There is a small piece of land,
measuring some ‘13 of an acre, situated between land Lelonging
to the appellants and land belonging to 2 monastery. In proceed-
ings taken under the Burma Boundaries Act the Demarcation
Officer included it in the monastery precincts; the Boundary
Officer subsequently revised that order and gave the land to the
appellants. On appeal to the Commissioner of the division he
restored the order of the Demarcation Officer. The appellants
then filed a suit in the Township Court for recovery and possession
of the land and obtained the decree prayed for. An appeal was
laid to the District Court, which set aside the decree of the Town-
ship Court on the ground that it had no jurisdiction to decide the
suit. This appeal has accordingly been laid and it is argued
that the Township Court had jurisdiction and that a decision
under the Boundaries Act is based merely on the question of
possession and does not bar a civil suit as to title. Section 17 of
the Boundaries Act lays down that the order of a Boundary
Officer in respect Lo a boundary is conclusive subject to the provi-
sions relating to appeals from such an order. In the present case
there was an appeal to the Commissioner but no further appeal to
this Court, and so according to the Act the order of the Commis-
sioner is conclusive. This being so, it seems to me that no further
suit with respect to the boundary can be brought in the civil
Courts. If it could be, the decision of the Commissioner would
not be conclusive. It would be liable to be upset by the civil
Courts. It is argued that a decision under the Boundaries Act is
based merely on the question of possession and does not bar a civil
suit as to title. Iam unable to find anything in the Boundaries
Act that prevents matters of title being gone into in the settle-
ment of a boundary dispute, and it seems clear that such matters
must be gone into in order to arrive at correct boundaries.” The
mere fact that in certain circumstances the Act allows an appeal
to the highest civil Court that has jurisdiction with respect to the
land goes to show that the Legislature intended litigation as to
boundaries under the Act to be final and to bar the jurisdiction
of the civil Courts. ;

Special
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To hold otherwise would mean that there would be two trials’
on the same cause of action—one under the procedure laid down
by the Boundaries Act and one under the rules applicable to a
regular civil suit. Such needless litigation and expense was in
my opinion never intended.

I must hold that the boundary in the present case has been
finally and conclusively fixed by the procedure prescribed by the
Boundaries Act, and that the civil Courts have no jurisdiction to
entertain the present suit. :

I accordingly dismiss this appeal with costs.

Before Sir Charles Fox, Chief Fudge, and M r. Fustice
Irwin, C.S.1.

S.R. M. M. RAMAN CHETTY (Creditor No. 1)
. ' -
1. STEEL BroTtHERS & Co., "LTD. (Creditor No. 6).
2, C. RUNGASWAMY MOODLIAR (Creditor No. 4).
3. A. S. JAMAL Bro1HeRs & Co. (Creditor No. 5).

Lambert—for appellant, | Lentaigne—for respondents.

Possession c;f moveable property by (ncumbrancer—completion of {ncum-
brancer’s title by possession—priovity of claim of tncumbrancer in
possession,

A had mortgaged certain moveable property to X as security for a debt,
X took possession of the property included in the mortgage to him. Shortly
afterwards A applied for the benefit of the Indian Insolvency Act, 1848,
whereupon X handed over the property to the Official Assignee. He subse-
quently applied to the Court to direct the Official Assignee to sell the property
and to pay the sale proceeds to him towards the amount due on the mertgage
to him. Another creditor, Z, then put in a claim to the sale procezds on the
ground of his holding a mortgage of the same property prior in date to X’s
mortgage.

Held,—that X, being a mortgagee who had completed his title by
obtaining possession, was entitled to priority over Z, who had not done so.

Daniel v. Russell, (1807) 14 Vesey, Jun., 303; Ex-parte dllen, (1870)
L.R. 11 Eq., 209 ; referred to.

Dearlev. Hall, (1823) 3 Russell, 1 ;38 English Reports, 475, at p. 483;

followed. .

This matter arose in the proceedings on the insolvency of one
Maung Gyi. He was a trader in paddy. On the strength of his
possession of a steam-launch and a number of cargu boats or
lighters (curiously termed gigs in one of the documents) he suc-
ceeded in obtaining large advances from no less than four creditors,
who each believed that the launch or cargo boats were a securit:
for the amounts advanced.

Maung Gyi applied for the benefit of the Indian Insolvency
Act, 1848, on the 17th October 19o6.

On the 15th September 1906 Messrs. Steel Brothers and Com-
pany, Limited, had taken possession of thelaunch and of 18 cargo
boats included in the mortgage to them, and on the 25th October
1906 they handed them over to the Official Assignee. They
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subsequently applied to the Court to direct the Official Assignee to
sell the property and to pay them the proceeds of sale towards
the amount due to them on their mortgage.

Creditor No. 1, S. R. M. M. Raman Chetty, put in a claim to
'tl:ehsa]e proceeds based upon a mortgage of the launch and boats
to him.

Creditors 4 (C. Rungaswamy Moodliar) and 5 (A. S. Jamal
Brothers and Company)do not appear.to have put in any claim,
and although they were made parties to this appeal they did not
appear.

The contest is between creditors Nos. 1 and 6. We were
informed that the proceeds of sale of the property are not sufficient
to satisfy the amount due on the mortgage held by either of these
creditors.

Creditor No. 1 holds a mortgage of the launch and 16 boats
dated the 3oth December 1903, which was registered at Prome
on the 13th January 1904, and also an unregistered mortgage of
two boats dated the 16th January 1904.

Creditor No. 6 holds an unregistered mortgage of the launch
and 24 boats dated the 14th December 1905,

They claim priority over No. 1 creditor’s mortgages first of zll
by reason of their having perfected their title by taking possession
of the boats under their mortgage.

This was one of the grounds on which the learned Judge
decided in their favour. He accepted Mr. Fisher's statement of
the law in paraoraph 1228 of his work on mortgages that if a
bond fide incumbrancer upon chattels obtains possession, he shall
generally be preferred to an earlier claimant who has not taken
possession. It was argued before us that Dawniel v. Russeli (1),
which is given by Mr. Fisher as an authority for the proposition
he states, does not support it. The case, however, shows that
the incumbrancer who had taken possession of the property, as far
as it could be taken, was preferred to an incumbrancer whose
security was of prior date. £x-parte Allen (2) was relied upon by
the appellant’s advocate as showing that the taking of possession
does not give a subsequent incumbrancer of chattels any advantage
over a prior incumbrancer. The basis of that decision was that
the Bills of Sale Act (17 and 18 Viet,, ¢ 36, s. 1) seemed to
assume that bills of sale are good against all the world, and only

1g08.

S.R.M. M.,
RaMaw
CHETTY
v,
StEEL
BroTHErs,

makes them void, if not registered in time, as against assignees in

bankruptcy and execution creditors. #

In this country there has been no legislation corresponding to
the provisions of the Bills of Sale Act, and registration of a docu-
ment of mortgage of moveables gives it no advantage.

The present case must, in accordance with sub-sections (2) and
(3) of section 13 of the Burma Laws Act, 1898, be determined
either according to the common law of England or according to
justice, equity, and good conscience. '

(1) (1807) 14 Vesey, Jun. 303. | (2) (1870) L.R. 11 Eq,, 209.
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In Dearle v. Hall (3) Sir Thomas Plumer said :—

“ The law of England has always been that personal property passes by
delivery of possession ; and it is possession which determines the apparent
ownership.  If, therefore, an individual who in the way of purCEase or
mortgage contracts with another for the transfer of his interest, does not
divest the vendor or mortgagor of possession, but permits him to remain the
ostensible owner as before, ie must take the consequences which may ensue
from such a2 mode of dealing. * * # If you, having theright of possession,
do not exercise that right, but leave another in actual possession, you enabie
that person to gain a false and delusive credit, and put it in his power to
obtain money from innocent parties on the hypothesis of his being the owner
of that which in fact belongs to you. * * “# Possession must follow right ;
and if you, who have the right, do not take possession, you do not follow up
the title, and are responsible for the consequences.”

Upon the appeal in the case Lord Lyndhurst said :—

“ Where personal property is assigned, delivery is necessary to complete
the transaction not as between the vendor and the vendee, but as to third
persons, in order that they may not be deceived by apparent possession and
ownership remaining in a person who, in fact, is not the owner.”

The above quotations are authority for Mr. Fisher’s statement
in paragraph 1226 of his work that * an assignee, whether by
way of mortgage or otherwise, of personal chattels must, if he
cau, complete his title by possession,” and they also support the
statement n paragraph 1228 that if a dond fide incumbrancer
upon personal chattels, without notice ol prior charge thereon,
obtains possession, he shall generally be preferred to an earlier
claimant who has not taken possession.

It appears to be only just and equitable that this should be so
in a country where registration of mortgages of moveables is not
compulsory. In England such mortgages unless registered are of
no legal validity, but if they are registered a person asked by the
mortgagor to lend money on the security of moveables in his
possession has the cpportunity of searching a register to find out
whether there is already a charge on such moveables in favour of
some other persons. In this country search of a register for
mortgages on moveables would not necessarily disclose one, even
if one had been registered. TFor instance, il in the present case
Messrs. Steel Brothers and Company, Limited, had searched the
Rangoon register, which would be the one they would naturally
search in the case of a would-be borrower who carried on tradein
Rangoon, they would not have found any trace of ereditor No. i’s
mortgage. It had been registered at Prome, and it might have
been registered in any other district.

I agree with the learned Judge in holding that the claim of
the creditors who completed their title by taking possession is
superior to and is entitled to priority ovei the creditor who,
although his mortgage was prior in date, did not obtain possession,
and on this ground I would dismiss the appeal with costs.

I hesitate to agree with the learned Judge's other ground for
holding that Messrs. Steel Brothers apnd Company, Limited, were

(3) (1823) 3 Russell, 1 ; 38 English Reports, 475, at page 483.
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entitled to priority. The principle stated in section 78 of the
Transfer of Property Act does not appear to me to be applicable
in the present case. I do not find anything justifying the Court
in saying that creditor No, 1 had been guilty of fraud or misrepre-
sentation or gross neglect.

Irwin, ¥.—1 concur,

Before My. Fustice Ivwin, C.S.1.
KAUNG HLA 2. KA Tl AND ONE.

Duty of appellate Conrt—grounds for setting aside a decree dismissing
a suit.

A decree dismissing a suit should not be set aside unless the Court of
appeal is in a position to decree the plaintiff’s claim in whole or in part or to
direct the lower Ceurt to take action of some kind.

Plaintiff sued to recover a mango tree. The case was tried as
a small cause, and dismissed. Plaintiff applied for review of judg-
ment on the ground that it was not a small cause. Review was
granted, the suit transferred to the regular side of the Court, re-
tried, and again dismissed. Plaintiff appealed on the merits.
The District Court did not consider the merits at all, but held that
a Small Cause Court has no jurisdiction to set aside its own decree
which was passed without jurisdiction. For this reason the
learned Judge reversed the decree of the lower Court, but did not
substitute any directions of his own. He vointed out that the
party aggrieved might proceed under section 6468 of the Code of
Civil Procedure.

Plaintiff did not make any application under section 646R, but
afier 24 months the District Judge himself has referred the case to
the Chief Court under that section, because execution of the small
cause decree has been applied for.

Assuming that the Township Court had no jurisdiction to set
aside its own first decree, it is difficult to understand why the
District Judge should consider that to be a reason for setting aside
the second decree. The appeal was against the second decree,
and the appellate Court had no concern with the first decree.
Possibly the District Judge may have thought that the second trial
was barred by the rule of res judicata. 1f so he was wrang, for
the suit was the same, and the small cause side of the Court was
not competent to try the issue; so whether the Court had juris-
diction to set aside its own decree or not the existence of the
decree on the small cause side would not be a bar to the trial on
the regular sidz,—section 33, Provincial Small Cause Courts Act.

But if the matter had been res judicata the second decree dis-
missing the suit would have been obviously correct (though the
grounds of it were irrelevant) and ought to have been confirmed
by the appellate Court, A decree dismissing a suit should not be
set aside unless the Court of appeal is in a position to decree the
plaintiff’s claim in whole or in part or to direct the lower Court to
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take action of some kind. In the present case the appellate
Court did none of these things and was not in a position to do any
of them.

It is not necessary to express an opinion on the point whether
the action of the Township Court in granting a review was u/(va
zires or not. The suit has been tried twice and dismissed twice.
Plaintiff appealed, and though he got the decree set aside he
obtained no benefit except escaping the liability to pay the
defendant’s costs of the regular trial. Either party could have
appealed against the decree of the District Court; as they have
not thought fit to do so, ! see no reason why any action should
be taken by this Court. The District Judge reports that the
defendant has applied for execution of the decree on the small
cause side. Any questions that arise in the cxecution proceed-
ings are appealable to the District Court.

Let the records be returned.

Bejore My. Fustice Irwin, C.5.1
OBORNO CHARAN CHOWDRY v. KING-EMPEROR.

Lambert—Tfor applicant,

Res judicata—previous acquittal—bar to prosecution—disobedicnee of sucees-
sive divections of Municipal Committec—direction to alter building—
Jurisdiction of Court to consider nature of divection by Municipal Com-
mittee—lawful direction—order when prosecution barved as ves judicata
—Burma Municipal Act, ss. 92 (2) (3), (80—Code of Criminal Procedure,
5. 403,

A gave notice to the Municipal Committee of his intention to erect a
building, and aimost immediately began to build. While the building was
going on, and within six weeks from the receipt of A’s notice, the Municipal
Committee issued two notices, under section 92 (2) of the Municipal Act,
requiring A Lo leave a certain space for ventilation and scavenging purposes.
After about five months a third notice under the same clause was issued. A
discbeyed all these notices, and was prosecuted for disobeying the first and
third, and acquitted. Subsequently # notice was issued under section 92 (7)
requiring him to alter his building so as to leave the space as directed in the
three previous notices. He was again prosecuted for disobedience of this
direction and was convicted. On revision it was argued that the prosecution
was barred by the previous acquittals.

Held —that the disobedience of the direction under section g2 (3} to alter
the building was not the same offence as the disobedience of the former notices
under section g2 (2), nor were the facts constituting such disobedience facts on
which A might have been charged with a different offence at the former trials.
Section 403 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, therefore, did not apply.

If a prosecution is barred on account of a previous conviction or acquittal,
section 403 of the Code of Criminal Procedure directs that the person accused
shall not be tried. An order of acquittal in such a case is therefore incorrect,

. Section 180 of the Burma Municipal Act does not give the Courts juris-
diction to consider whether a direction given by a Municipal Committee is
reasonable or not, but only requires that such direction should be lawful.

On 2oth September 1907 Chorno Charan Chowdry gave notice
to the Municipal Committee of Akyab of his intention to erect a
building on a site facing Bazaar Road. About 22nd or 23rd Sep-
tember the foundations were laid, and on 10oth October the
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building was 6 feet high. This is the evidence of the third wit-
ness for delence.

On 3rd October the Committee issued to the applicant a
notice to keep a passage between his building and the next build-
ing for scavenging purpecses ; lhe notice purported to be under
section 12I.

On roth October the Committee passed this resolution: “ Con-
sidered an application by Oborno Charan Chowdry for erection
of a masonry building on Bazaar Road. Resolved that the appli-
cation be granted on rules being carried out and a passage left for
conservancy between buildings.”

On 1st November the Committee issued a notice to the appli-
cant, requiring him to leave space about the building, either on
the east or west side, to secure frec circulation ol air and to faci-
litate scavenging. This was not obeyed.

On 1oth January 1908 the applicant was prosecuted for dis-
obeying the notice of 3rd October. The complaint was very badly
drafted. The case was tried by the Honorary Magistrates, who
acquitted the accused on the ground that access to the premises
for scavenging purposes could be had from the back. The notice
of 3rd October is not on the record, but the notice of 1st Novem-
ber is. The District Magistrate was asked to call for this case.
He did not recommend the Local Government to appeal because
the prosecution was so badly conducted. He suggested that the
Committee should issue notices under clauses (3) and (4) of sec-
tion gz.

The Committee did not take this advice, but on 3rd March
issued a notice purporting to be under section g2 (2), requiring
space to be left on one side or the other of the building within
one month. On 1gth May they instituted a prosecution for dis-
obedience of this notice. The case was tried by the Township
Magistrate, who acquitted the accused on the ground that he had
been previously acquitted by the Honorary Magistrates on the
same facts. I may remark that whether the decision was right in
substance or not the order was wrong in form. Section 403 of the
Code of Criminal Procedure does not direct that a person shall
be acquitted, but that he shall not be tried. An order of acquittal
cannot be passed without a trial.

On 2nd July 1908 the Committee issued a notice under section
92 (3), requiring the applicant within 30 days to alter the pucca
building erected by him so as to leave space for scavenging as
directed by the notices of 3rd October, 1st November and 3rd
March. A prosecution for disobeying this notice was instituted
on 24th August, and the case was referred to the Senior Magis-
trate for trial as a test case. The attendance of the accused in
person was not required. His advocate pleaded that he had not
obeyed the notices because there was sufficient means of access for
scavenging purposes from the back, and that he had been twice
before acquitted of the same offence. Both these defences were
fully considered, and the accused was convicted.
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1968, He applies for revision of the conviction and sentence on the
| — grounds that—
%giﬁ? (a) the two previous acquittals were a bar to the prosecu-
. tion,
CHO.::}_J_RY (8) the Magistrate erred in applying section 147 (r) of the
Kive- Municipal Act, ,
EMPEROR. _* (¢) the order of the Committee was not law(ul or reasonable,
e ! and

(d) the applicant had complied with the conditions upon
which permission to build was given.

Applicant was first acquitted of disobeying a notice which
purported to be issued under section t21, but was substantially
issued under section 92 (2). Next hewas acquitted of disobey-
ing a notice issued under section g2 (2). Now he has been
convicted of disobeying a notice issued under section ¢z (3)
after both the previous trials had concluded. I think it is im-
possible to say that this last offence is the same offence as either
of the previous offences, within the meaning of ssction 403, Code
of Criminal Procedure. It is immaterial that the later notice
directs the applicant to put the building into the state in which
it would be if he had not disobeyed the former notice. The
offence does not consist of erecting the building in a particular
way, but of disobeying an order to alter it aflter it had been
erected.

Neither can it be said that applicant has been convicted
on the same facts for another offence for which a different charge
might have been made under section 236 of the Code of Criminal
Procedure at the previous trial, for some of the facts which con-
stitute the present offence were not in existence at the time of
the former trials. Therefore section .jo3 does not apply.

The Magistrate no doubt made a mistake in saying that
section 147 gives an appeal to the Commissioner against a notice
issued under section g2, but that does not affect the case.

As to the third ground for revision, the notice issued on 1st
November was given within six weeks of the receipt by the
Committee of the notice which the applicant gave under sub-
section (7), and itis strictly within the terms of clause (¢) of sub-
section (2). It was therefore a lawful notice. The building was
erected in contravention of that notice, and therefore the notice
issued on 2nd July under sub-section (3) was also a lawful
notice.

Applicant claims that the notice is unreasonable and un-
necessary, as there is access to the premises from the back, and
the plot is so narrow that the building would be useless if a
space were left at one side. As to this I need not refer to the
evidence of the Civil Surgeon, because I think the Courts have
no jurisdiction to consider whether the order of the Committee
is reasonable or not. Section 180 only requires that the direction
should be a lawful oné.

The application is dismissed summarily.
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Before My, Fustice Irwin, C.5.1.

C. K. ABDULLA KAKA ». M. P. M. V. K. R,
PALANEAPPA CHETTY.

Bagram—for appellant (defendant).
Lambert—ior respondent (plaintift).

Computation of time vequisite for obtaining a copy —Limitalion Act,s. 12—
time-barred appeal—procedure on vecerving appeal apparently time-
barred—postponement of issué of notice to respondent—~Civil Procedure
Ceode, 1882, s, 551.

The ¢ time requisite for obtaining a copy,’ referred to in section 12 of the
‘Limitation Act, must be computed bywhole days, not by hours. 1Jays must
be reckoned from midnight to midnight, and if an appellant is entitled to
-deduct any part of a day, he is entitled to deduct the whole of that day.

Ifa Judge receiving an- appeal has reason to think it is time-barred, he
shouold; if it is otherwise admissible, admit it, but should fix a time for
hearing the appellant under section 551 of the Code of Civil Procedure on
‘the question oFEimitation before issuing notice to the respondent.

Sheogobind v. Ablakhi, (1889) LI.R. 12 All., 105, referred to.

In this case the first appeal was dismissed by the Divisicnal
Court as time-barred, and against that order of dismissal the
appellant appeals.

The beadquarters of the Delta Divisional Court are at
Myaungmya. The appellant telegraphed from Rangoon to
Myaungmya to ascertain whether the Judge was there. - Finding
that the Judge was at Pyap0n, he went to Pyap0on, and presented
the appeal there on t8th May 1go7. The last day for presenting
the appeal was held to be the 17th of May, and this was never
disputed. The learned Judge admitted the appeal and issued
notice to the respondent, while noting on the diary : “It seems
doubtful whether the appeal is not time-barred.”

The appeal came on for hearing on gth September, when the
following was recorded on the diary: * Heard Bagram for appel-
lant and Ram Gopal for respondent. Examined appellant as a
witness to show whether the appeal should be admitted if time-
barred. Bagram and Ram Gopal both agree that the question of
sufficient cause for presentation of the appeal within time be
decided on the deposition of appellant and propose to call no
furth?’r evidence. Adjourned for judgment to gth September
1907.

Judgment was given on gth September, and the learned
Judge held that appellant had not shown sufficient cause for not
presenting the appeal in time.

It appears from the judgment that in the Delta Divisional
Court it is the practice to requir2 appeals to be presented to the
Judge in person, no matter in what part of his division he may
be. This seems to me to be a very inconvenient rule: inquiry
will be made about it.

The appellant stated on oath that on 17th May, about 1 or
2 o'clock, he arrived in Pyap6n and went to the Court, but found
that the Judge had gone upstairs, and the clerk refused to take
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his appeal, so he then took il to Mr. Dawson, advocate. The
learned Judge records that he is by no means satisfied that the
appellant went to Pyapon at all on 19th or made any effort to
present his appeal on that day, and he remarks that the appel-
lant might have made this clear by asking the Court on 18th to
make inquiry of the clerk concerned. T think the Judge ought
himself to have made inquiry of the clerk, either on 18th May
or on Gth September.

The learned Judge also recorded that he was bound to admit
the appeal whether time-barred or not, and that it is not the
duty of the Court to point cut to the appellant at the time of
presentalion of the appeal that it is time-barred, if that be
the case, and to inquire forthwith his reasons for not pre-
senting it. Here he certainly went wrong. If a Judge
receiving an appeal has reason to think it is time-barred, he
should, 1f the appeal is otherwise admissible, admit it, but he
should not at once issue notice to the respondent, The proper
course is to fix a time for hearing the appeilant on the question of
limitation under section 551. After hearing the appellant under
that section, if the point is still doubtful, notice should be issucd
to the respondent, who can of course raise the question of limita-
tion if he thinks fit.

Mr. Bagram says he argued the appeal on the merits until
7-30 P.M., and he believed the question of limitation had been
disposed of.

It seems to me that the appsllant was placed at a disadvantage
by .the Judge’s erroneous belief that it was not his duty to raise the
question of limitation when the appeal was presented.

I think, however, that the present appeal must be decided on
a different ground. The first appeal, in my opinion, was in time
on 18th May. The material dates are as follows :—

Decree of Court of first instance ... x1ith March.
Application for cop e ... 12th March.
Estimate of cost delivered ... 1I5th March.
Copy sheets supplied ... 16th March.
Copy ready ... 1Igth March.
Appeal presented ... 18th May,

The Divisional Judge allowed only seven days as the time
requisite for obtaining the copy, because the copy sheets were
supplied the day after the estimate was furnished. From 12th to
1gth March is eight days. The learned Judge does not say which
day he disallows, 15th or 16th. 1 cannot find any precedent on
this precise point. The point arose in Skeogobind v. Ablakhi (1),.
where the estimate of cost was delivered on 29th March,
and the copy sheets were supplied cn Sth April. Thelearned.
Judge did not decide whether six or seven days were to be dis-
allowed on account of this delay. He allowed the appellant to
deduct the whole period from the date of application, 28th

(1) (188g) LL.R. 12 All, 105.
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March, to the date of delivery of the copy, 1oth April, because
the Court officials did not on sth April tell the applicant when
the copy would be ready. I cannot by any means follow that
precedent, but I have no doubt that the “time requisite for
obtaining a copy " (section 12 of the Limitation Act) must be
computed by whole days, not by hours. This is a necessary
consequence of rule 14, which requires that dates, not hours,
shall be recorded on the back of the copy. [ think days must
. be reckoned from midnight to midnight, and if an appellant is

entitled to deduct any part of a day he is entitled to deduct the
whole of that day. No other method is practicable withcut
injustice.

On this principle appellant is entitled to deduct 12th to 15th
March, four days, and 16th to 19th, four days, total eight days;
and his appeal was within time when presented on 18th May.

I therefore set aside the decree of the Divisional Court, and
direct that Court to readmit the appeal and proceed to dispose
of it on the merits. The appellant will be granted a certificate
for refund of the court-fee paid on the second appeal. The rest
of the appellant’s costs will be paid by the respondent.

—_——

Before My. Fustice Irwin, C.S.1. *
KING-EMPEROR # CHAICHAL SINGH.

Power of High Court to decide Court of triol—doubt regavding proper Court
Jor trial—Court by which offence should be tried—jurisdiction—
public convenience—Criminal Procedure Code, ss. 182, 185,

When under the provisions of Chapter XV of the Code of Criminal
Procedure two Courts subordinate to different High Courts have concurrent
jurisdiction to try an offence, section 185 of that Code empowers the iligh
Court, within the local limits of whose jurisdiction the offender actually is, to
decide by which Court the offence shail be triec.

On gth November Sunder Singh presented to the District
Magistrate of Rangoon a complaint in which he stated that Chai-
chal (Chanchal?) Singh had enticed his wife away from a place
in Shwebo District, that he had traced them to Rangoon, where
he had arrived that morning and had found they were about to
embark for Calcutta. The Additional Magistrate, to whom the
complaint was referred, issued a warrant for the arrest of Chaichal
Singh for an offence under section 498, Penal Code, which war-
rant was executed. The complainant then applied to have the
case transferredto the Court of the District Magistrate, Shwebo,
on the ground that his witnesses all reside in Shwebo District, and
the District Magistrate, Rangoon, has submitted the application
to this Court for orders. The accused has appeared to-day before
this Court, and said that he wishes the case to be tried in Shweho
District.

There is no doubt that the case ought to be tried in Shwebo
District, and that extreme inconvenience to many persons, and
probably to the public service also, would be caused by trying it in
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Rangoon. But no order can be made under section 526 of the
Code of Criminal Procedure because Shwebo is not in Lower .
Burma, and the Courts of the Magistrates in Shwebo District
are therefore not subordinate to this Court,—section 8, Act VI
of 1900.

The Additional Magistrate has reported that as section 498
includes both enticing and detaining he considers that the offence
is a continuing one, and that therefore he has jurisdiction, under
section 182 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, to try the case.
That was why he issued the warrant. Ithink he isright, and the
case may be tried in either Rangoon Town or Shiwebo District.

Section 185 of the Code of the Criminal Procedure seems to
provide for the case, Therc may be room for argument as to the
exact meaning of the words ““the Court by which any offence
should ............ be tried,” but in myopinion the section is not
restricted to cases in which there is doubt asto whether one
Court or another has jurisdiction. It expressly reters to ““the
preceding provisions of this chapter.”” One of those provisions
is section 182, and the word *should,” taken in its plain ordi-
nary sense, is wide enough to include a case in which the doubt
is on the point whether the choice between two Courts, both of
which have jurisdiction, should be decided on the ground of public
conyenience. :

The fact that the words “ the High Court’’ are followed by the
words ““within the locallimits of whose jurisdiction the offender
actually is” seems to indicate that the section was enacted chiefly
to simplify procedure in cases in which the Courts of the two
Magistrates are subordinate totwo different High Courts, and to
avold the cumbrous method of a reference to the Governor-General
in. Council for an order under szction 527 when the Court to which
it is desired to transfer the case has already jurisdiction to try it.

I therefore decide, under the provisicns of section 185 of the
Cods of Criminal Procedure, that the case shall be tried or
inquired into by the District Magistrate of Shwebo or by such
Magistrate exercising jurisdiction in that district as he directs.

- I further direct that a copy of this order besent to the Court
of Judicial Commissioner of Upper Burma for information.

Before Mr. Fustice lvwin, C,S.1.
PO THEIN ». MAUNG TU.
Villa—for appellant (plaintiff).

Procedure in execution—duty of Fudge in execution cases—dsscription of
property to besold in execution—insi?uctions to bailiff for sale—neces~
sity for accurate information to bidders at auction.

Importance of attention to details in execution cases pointed out. Itis
the duty of the Judge, when an application for sale of property is made, to
ascertain accurately what is tobe sold, and to give explicit instructions to the
bailiff to ensure that the bidders shall know exactly what they are buying.
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On 18th May 1906 Sukaran obtained a mortgage decree in
suit No. 273 against Maung Po for Rs. 500 on a mortgage of a
house with kitchen adjoining, the surrounding compound and the
wvarious trees thereon,

In execntion of that decree the house was proclaimed for sale,
-and sold on 3o0th June, no mention of the kitchen, compound or
trees being made in the proclamation of sale. The purchaser
was Maung Tu. The price realized was Rs. 545. This did not
-quite satisfy the decree including costs.

On 3o0th July 1906, in suit No. 598, the present appellant
Maung Po Thein obtained a money decree against Maung Po.

On 1st November 1go5 Sukaran applied to have the com-
pound and kitchen sold to realize the balance due on his decree
(Execution Case No. 333). Maung Tu objected that on j3oth
June he bad purchased the house, compound and kitchen complete
at the Court auction, On this Sukaran put in a petition stating
that he did not know before that the compound bad been sold
along with the house, butas he learned now that this was the
case he abandoned his claim to sell the compound and kitchen.
The execution proceedings were therefore closzd on 13th
November.

Next day, 14th November, Maung Po Thein applied for
-execution of his money decree by attachment and sale of the
compound, trees and kitchen (Execution No. 349). Maung Tu
.applied for removal of attachment, and it was removed on 29th
November.

On 15th January 1go7 Maung Tu applied for a certificate of
-sale, and on 25th january a certificate was issued in which he is
declared the purchaser of the house, compound and trees.

On 26th March 1go7 Maung Po Thein instituted the present
:suit for a declaration thati the site, trees and kitchen were the
property of his judgment.debtor, Maung Po. The suit was
dismissed, and an appeal to .the District Court was also dis-
missed. :

This case is a good example of the unnecessary litigation and
-expense to parties that are caused by Judges not paying attention
to details in execution cases. When Sukaran applied to have the
property sold, the Judge cught to have examined the application
.and the decree, and asked Sukaran whether he wanted to sell the
whole of the mortgaged property or only the materials of the
house. It was the Judge’s duty to give explicit instructions] to
‘the bailiff to ensure that bidders should know exactly what
they were buying. The bailiff stated inevidence that the house
.alone was worth about Rs. 400 or less. It is evident that
Maung Tu thought he wasbuying the compound and everything
‘in it, although only the house was mentioned in the proclamation.

Apart from the reasons which thelower Courts gave for dis-
missing the suit, it is to be noticed -that if the site, trees and
‘kitchen had not been sold the mortgage decree over them would
tbe st:ll subsisting, and Maung Po Thein would not be entitled to
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attach them as his debtor’s property. He could only claim the:
surplus sale proceeds after Sukaran’s decree was satisfied. It
is also to be noted that Po Thein did not apply for attachment
until the day after Sukaran had abandoned his claim to sell the:
compound and kitchen, This abandonment finally settled the-
question whether Maung Tu had bought the compound and
kitchen as well as the house, and no outsider has a right to come
in and say that he did not buy them at the auction. It might be-
otherwise if there had been collusion between Sukaran and Maung-
Tu, but it has never been suggested that there was any collusion.

The appeal is dismissed. There will be no order for costs.

Before Mr. Fustice Hartroll.

1. AMEER BATCHA
2. SUBRAMONIAN 2. KING-EMPEROR,
3. CHIDAMBARAM PATHER

A. C. Dhar—for the applicants

Ldfournment—summoning of defence witiesses—duty of Court— Cyiminal
Procedure Code, 5. 257.

In a warrant case tried summarily the Magistrate is bound to grant an.
adjournment, if desired by the accused, for the purpose of suminoning wit-
nesses forthe defence under section 257 of the Code of Criminal Proceduve,.
unless he considers, for reasons to be recorded, that snch adjournment is
asked for for the purpose of vexation or delay or for defeating the ends of

justice.

Petitioners were tried summarily before the Magistrate for
the offence of criminal intimidation punishable under section 506
of the Indian Penal Code, convicted and fined. After the case
for the prosecution was finished and they had been charged, the
Magistrate refosed to grantan adjournment so that they might call
their witnesses, and so the conviction took place without hearing
their witnesses. The case was a warrant case, and so under section
262 (r) of the Code of Criminal Procedure the procedure prescribed.
for warrant cases should have been followed, and by that procedure
the Magistrate was bound, under section 257 of the Code, to sum--
mon their witnesses, unless he could have refused to do so on the
ground that application for such process was made for the purpese
of vexation or delay or for defeating the ends of justice. It is not
suggested that refusal should bave been made on such grounds.
The petitioners therefore were prejudiced by the Magistrate not
carrying out the provisions of the law, and the convictions cannot
stand. :
The circumstances of the case are such that I will not put the-
petitioners to the inconvenience and expense of another trial.
I set aside the convictions and sentences, andacquit the peti-
tioners and direct that the fines be refunded to them. .



v.] ' LOWER BURMA RULINGS. 21

. Before Mr. Fustice Irwin, C.S.1.
KING-EMPEROR » TAIK PYU axp NGA THAIK.

.Resistance to arvest—lawful arrest—power of avresi—arvest by private
person—power of police officer—Penal Code, s. 225.

The Code of Criminal Procedure confers no power on a police officer to
-send persons who are not police officers to make an arrest which he could
lawfully miake. Where a ten-house gaung, therefore, sent villagers to arrest
-certain persons suspected of theft, it was held that resistance to the villagers
-did not constitute 2n offence under section 225 of the Penal Code.

The terms of the findings in the judgment are, “I find Nga
“Taik Pyu guilty of the offence with which he is charged under
‘section 324,” etc., and ““ I find Nga Thaik guilty of the offence
with which heis charged under section 225,” etc. These findings
do not comply with section 567 (2, Code of Criminal Procedure.
The offence must be specified in the finding with the same preci-
:sion as in the-charge.

The charge against Nga Taik Pyu was: ““ did voluntarily cause
simple hurt to San Tha and thereby committed an offence punish-
able under section 324,” etc. The offence as described in the
-charge is not punishable under section 224 but under section 323.
The error of omitting to specify that the hurt was caused with a
-dagger is repeated in the warrant of imprisonment.

The charge against Nga Thaik was “ did intentionally offer
Yesistance to the lawful apprehension of Taik Pyu for an offence, and
thereby committed an offence punishable under section 225, etc.
“The maximum punishment for an offence under section 225 varies
with the nature of the offence for which the “ other person' is
Jiable to be apprehended. Therefore that last-mentioned offence,
and the punishment attached to it, ought to be specified in the
-charge. In seme casesthe offence of intentionally offering resis-
tance is triable only by the Court of Session.

The record of the trial of Taik Pyu for the principal offence
is not before me, but from the note at the foot of the warrant of
imprisonment in the present case there is some reason to su%pose
that it was an offence punishable under section 750f the Penal
‘Code with transportation for life. If that be so, the offence
committed by Nga Thatk was punishable under the second clause
of section 225 with three years’ imprisonment, and the order
passed under section 562 is illegal.

The Magistrats does not seem to have considered the question
whether the attempt to arrest Nga Taik Pyu was lawful. He
begins his judgment by saying that ten-house gaung Maung Hlaw
received information that Taik Pyu, who was wanted in connec-
tion with a case of thelt or pyan pe, was lurking in a certain
jungle, and he sent San Tha and other men to arrest Taik Pyu.
Fyan pe obviously means an offence under section 215 of the Penal
Code, which is non-cognizable, and arrest without warrant for it
would not be lawful.
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The ten-house gaung says he received information that Taik
Pyu had taken money to get back U Go’s bull. That information
was quite sufficient to create a reasonable suspicion that Taik Pyu
had been concerned in the cognizable offence of theft. Every
ten-house gaung has been invested with the powers of a police
officer, and therefore Maung Hlaw could lawfully have arrested
Taik Pyu under the power conferred by section 54 (7) (firs?) of
the Code of Criminal Procedure ; but the Code conférs no power on
a police officer to send persons who are not police officers to make:
an arrest which he himsell could lawfully make. It may be that
Taik Pyu had been proclaimed as an offender under section
87,and if he was, a private person could law(ully arrest him under
section 50, but in that case it would be necessary to prove the
proclamation.~ As the record stands it does not appear that either
San Tha or any person with him had lawful authority to arrest
Taik Pyu, and for that reason I think it is not proved that any
offence numshable under section 225 was committed.

The period for which Nga Thaik was bound to be of good

.behaviour has expired, and no app]natmn Tor revision was made.

It is therefore ot necessary to pass any fermal order in the case.

On the facts found by the Magu-trate, Nga Thaik might have been
convicted of assault, or of attempting to causz hurt to San Tha
with a da.

Before My. Fustice Irwin, C.5.1.
KING-EMPEROR ». THA KIN.

Whipping in lieu of other punishment—sentence of fine in na’zfz':‘:'erz to:
whifping—form of sentence of whipping—Whipping Act, s.

A juvenile offender was sentenced toa w hipping under section 5 of the
the Whipping Act, and to pay a fine in additicn,

Held,—that in view of the wording of section 5 of the Whipping Act, the
sentence of fine was illegal.

The proper procedure when a sentence of whipping is passed in lieu of
other punishment is to pass the sentence of whipping directly, not to commute-
any other sentence to one of whipping.

Tha Kin was found to be fifteen yeass of age ; he is therefore
a juvenile offender within the meaning of section 5 of the Whip-
ping Act of 1864. The District Magistrate sentenced him to three
months’ rigorous imprisonment and a fine of fifty rupees, or in
default of payment six months’ further rigorous imprisonment.
The Magistrate then proceeds to say “under sections Vand X of
the W hlppmcr Act, instead of the substantive term of imprison-
ment inflicted, I sgntence him to receive 24 stripes with a light
ratan in the way of school discipline.” i

The formof the sentence is wrong. The Whipping Act does
not empower a Court, alter passing “sentence of imprisonment,
to commute itto a sentence of whipping. The sentence of
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whipping should be passed directly. The case is analogous to
that of section 59, Penal Code,—7ha Zan v. Crown (1).

The sentence of whipping and fine is in my opinion illegal.
Under section 5 2 juvenile offender who attempts to commit any
offence which is punishable under the Indian Penal Code other-
wise than with death may be punished with whipping in lieun of
any other punishment to which he may for such attempt be liable.
A person who attempts to commit rape is liable under the Penal
Code to transportation and fine or imprisonment and fine. I
have no doubt that the words ‘“in lieu of any other punishment
to which he may be liable” mean in lien of the whole of the
punishment to which he may be liable: the section does not
authorize the Court to pass sentence of whipping in lieu of trans-
portation or imprisonment under the Whipping Act and at the
same time to pass sentence of fine under the Penal Code.

The construction which | place on section 5 is the same as was
placed on section 2 by the High Court of Bombay in Queen-
Empress v. Dagadu (2). That was supported by a previous
ruling of the High Court of Bengal. The terms of section 2 are
“ any punishment”; those of secticn 5 are ““any other punish-
ment.” 1 think this makes no difference to the sense.

Section 10, which the District Magistrate refers to, was
repealed by Act XVI of 1874.

Apart from theillegality, fine is not a suitable punishment
fora juvenile offender, unless there is reasonto believe that he
has separate property, independent of his parents.

With reference tothe number of stripes, the attention of the
District Magistrate is invited to the addition to paragraph 339 of
the Lower Burma Courts Manual which was made by correction
slip No, XII (8).

I set aside the sentence of fine, and direct that it be refunded,

Before Sir Charles Fox, Chief Fudge, and Myr. Fustice
frwin, C.S.1.

MAHOMED AMEEN KHAN, PERSONALLY AND AS LEGAL
REPRESENTATIVE OF MARIAM BEGUM (DECEASED) . ABU
ZAFFER KHORAISHI,

Halker-=for appellant (plaintiff).
Valuation of suit—suit for declaratory decree against attachment—Civil
Procedure Code, 1882, s. 283.

For purposes cf jurisdiction the value of the subject-matter of a suit
brought under section 283 of the Code of Civil Procedure against a decree-
holder for a declaration that property is not liable to attachment is the value
of the decree which it is desired to execute, if that be less than the value of the
property attached.

Sevaraman Chelty v. Maung Po ¥in, {1900) 1 L.B.R,, 1, referred to.

The suit was one under section 283 of the Civil Procedure
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attached some land in execution of a decree of the Small Cause
Court, Rangoon, against one Shirazi. Plaintiff applied for
removal of attachment, and failed. He says in his plaint that he
bought the land for Rs. 3,030, and thereafter finding that it was
subject to a mortgage he spent Rs. 2,300 in paying off the mort-
gage. The suit was instituted in March 1907 in the Sub-
divisional Court, and the plaint was on 13th May 1908 returned
by that Court to be presented to the proper Court on the ground
that the iand which is the subject of the suit is valued in the
plaint at Rs. 5,300, namely, the sum of the two sums which
plaintiff 2lleged that he paid as set out above.

The suit was dismissed by the District Court, and the question
now is whether the appeal lies to this Court or to the Divisional
Court. This depends on the amount or value of the subject-
matter of the suit,—section 28 (z) (¢) and {2) (4), Lower Burma
Courts Act, 1goo.

It was held in Sevaraman Chetty v. Maung Po Yin (1) that
the value of the subject-matter of a suit under section 283, in
which the decree-holder is plaintill, is for purposes of jurisdiction
the value of the decree which it is desired to execute, if that be
less than the value of the property. In other words, the value of
the subject-matter of the suit cannot exceed the amount of the
decree which it is desired to execute.

We thiuk that the principle on which that ruling is based
applies equally to a suit under section 283 in which the decree-
holder is defendant. The issue in both kinds of suit is exactly the
same, namely, whether the property isiiable to be attached in
execution of the decree.

In the present case the amount of the decrce which it was

sought to exccute does not appear anywhere on the record, but

the decree was a decree of the Court of Small Causes, Rangoon.
The amount, including costs, could not exceed Rs. 3,000. It
follows that the Subdivisional Court was wrong in returning the
plaint, though no doubt the District Court had jurisdiction to try
the suit. But even if the amount of the decree exceeded Rs. 3,000,
provided it was less than Rs. 5,co0 the appeal still lies to the
Divisional Court.

We therefore direct that the memorandum of appeal be
returned to be presented to the proper Court.

(1) (1go0) 1 LBR,, 1.
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Privy Council.
(On appeal from the Chief Court of Lower Burma.)

Before Lord Macnaghten, Lovd Atkinson, Siv Andrew Scoble
and Sty Arthur Wilson,

(1. A. V. HARPERINK, L. O. SMITH,
A. A. SMITH, ]J. H. HARPER-
_ INK anp W. MACDONALD
MAHOMED KALA (CARRYING ON BUSINESS IN - CO-
MEAH . 4, PARTNERSHIP AS MERCHANTS AND
AGENTS UNDER THE STYLE AND
FIRM OF HARPERINK SMITH & Co.).

[ 2. KAIN CHOY.

Ezecution sale—duty of Court in connection with exscution sale—neces
sity for accurate injformation to bidders at auction—sale induced by
misrepresentation of Court officers—suit to set aside sale—Contract
Act, 5. 19, exceplion —Civil Procedure Cods, 1882, s, 306.

A, who dropped in casually at an execution sale and heard the conditions
read out in English, which he did not understand, was led by a vernacular
statement purporting to be the canditions of sale, which was made by the
auctioneer in the presence of the officer in charge of the sale, to believe that
certain land was being sold free of incumbrances, although as a matter of
fact it was being sold subject to incumbrances exceeding its value ; and
he purchased the land under this misapprehension.

Held,—that A was justified in relying on the auctioneer’s statement, and
that the exception to section 19 of the Contract Act had no application to the
case. The sale was therefore ordered to be set aside,

In sales under the direction of the Court, it is incumbent on the Court to
be scrupulous in the extreme and very careful to see that no taint or touch
of fraud or misrepresentation is found in the conduct of its ministers.

Devchand Khatoo v. Bivjee Coomaree, (1¢03) 2 L.IWR., g1, and Eshen
Chunder Singh v. Shama Churn Bhutto, 11 Moore’s LA., 7, referred to.

This was an appeal from a judgment_of the Chief Court of
Lower Burma on its Appellate Side. The following judgment of
the Chief Court (Mr Justice Irwin, C.S.[, and Mr. Justice
Hartnoll) was delivered on the 13th February 1907 by—

Irwin, ¥.—On 2nd May 1905 certain land adjoining Phayre
Street in Rangoon Town was sold in execution of a decree of this
Court. The plaintiff-appellant was the highest bidder, and
became the purchaser at Rs. 38,000.

He sues to have the sale set aside on the grounds that he bid
under the mistaken belief that the property was being sold free of
the mortgages which were specified in the proclamation, and that
mistake was caused by a statement made before the sale by the
Assistant Bailiff, Mr. Innes, who was acting as auctioneer.

The decree-holder and the judgment-debtor were both made
defendants, The decree-holder did not oppose the suit. The
judgment-debtor denied all knowledge of the allegations relating -
to the mistake, and said that the allegations relied onin the plaint
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afforded no ground for setting aside the sale. The issue was
whether the allegations relating to the statement made by the
Assistant Bailiff were correct, and if so, whether they afford any
grounds for setting aside the sale. '

Thelearned Judge on the Original Side found that it was not
proved that the Assistant Bailiff used the words attributed to him,
and that even if he had used them anintimation that the property
was to be sold free of mortgages could not by any process of
interpretation be found in them directly or inferred from them
indirectly. The suit was therefore dismissed.

The appeal is argumentative, and contravenes section 541 of
the Civil Procedure Code. In substance it challenges both the
findings referred to above, and as alternative relief asks for a
declaration that there was no sale, and that for this purpose the
prayer of the plaint may be amended.

The proclamation of sale, which was published in the papers
and read out before the sale, sets out that the land is to be sold
subject to four mortgages amounting to Rs. 66,000 and interest.
Plaintiff’s case is that one Hajji Shah Muhammad Ali said he did
not understand English and wanted to know the contents of the
proclamation, whereupon the Assistant Bailiff said “ Char
movigace hai. [s waste Court ka hukm se bikvi hota. Title
deeds Registvar ka office men dekhne sakta” which the Court
interpreter very correctly, I think, rendered as ‘ There are four
mortgages. Therefore the sale takes place by order of the Court.
The title deeds can be seen at the Registrar's office.”

I think there can be no doubt at all that the plaintiff believed
that the land was being sold free of the mortgages. He values
the land at Rs. 40,000.  Another bidder, Isaac Sofaer, says it is
not worth more than Rs. 40,000 to Rs. 45,000. This evidence
receives the best possible corroboration from the Bailiff's report

made on the day of sale, 27z., *“ Their statement” (of the three

bidders) “that they were bidding under a misapprehension
appears to be perfectly genuire, and as the property in my
opinion is not worth more than Rs. 40,000 to Rs. 45,000, at the
most, [ think it my duty " ete. It is preposterous to suppose that
any sane man would bid several thousands cf rupees foran equity
of redemption which he believed to be worth less than nothing.
The plaintiff’s statement that he would not have bid a pice if he
had known that the property was sold subject to four mortgages
must be held to be perfectly true.

This brings me to the two issues involved in the main question,
Was the mistake caused by what the Assistant Bailiff said before
the sale?

On the one hand the certainty that plaintiff and the other
bidders were under a misapprehension raises a considerable prob-
ability that there was a reasonable cause for that misapprehen-
sion. On the other hand the extreme levity with which the
plaintiff entered on this important transaction suggests that he
may have made-a mistake without any adequate cause. One
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would expect that an average man of business, before offering a
large sum of money for any property, would take some :fective
means to ascertain exactly what was being sold and would make
some examination of the seller’s title. But what does the plaintiff
say? “Iheard of the sale on the day of the auction, as I was
going along the road in a gari. A Court peon called to me and
said a Court sale was taking place. I went to the spot.” He
knew no English, and the few words set out in Hindustani above
was the only information he got. . To bid a large sum under such
circumstances as these might almost be called frivolity. I have
no sympathy whatever with the plaintiff, and I think he richly
deserved to lose heavily over the transaction.

On the question what were the exact words used by the
Assistant Bailiff, it is unfortunate that he was not examined, but
no inference adverse to the plaintiff can be drawn from his
absence. He was duly summoned, and was reported 2bsent from
illness. It does not appear that an adjournment to secure his
attendance was asked for, but in view of the ruling in Devchand
Khatoo v. Birjee Coomaree (1) the plaintiff could not bope that
such an application would be successful, and the learned Judge
intimated plainly in his judgment that he would not have granted
it. The omission to call Hajji Shah Mubammad Ali is not
explained.

Ebrahim Esoof Bymeah corroborates the plaintiff exactly as to
the words used by Innes. He adds: “The words convey to
my mind that the mortgages were to be paid out of the sale
proceeds.”

Isaac Sofaer says he could not remember the exact words,
but he says the effect of them was that the highest bidder would
get the land, and that the mortgages would be paid out of the

~sale proceeds. He backed this interpretation to the extent of
Rs. 37,000, but in doing so he was quite as careless as the
plaintiff. He knows English and read the prcclamation but
admittedly paid no attention to it, and does not appear to have
paid much attention to what the Bailiff said either.

Mr. Westra, Manager of the Trading Company, says a short
man read out the proclamation in English, and added a few words
in Hindustani, which he understood to mean that the property
was mortgaged and had to be realized, and that the proceeds of
sale would go to pay the mortgag:s as far as possible. The
value of his evidence is somewhat discounted by the fact that he
did not know the meaning of the English words “subject to the
mortgages.”

The evidence of Mr. Spencer, acting Bailiff, is truly describe:
by the learned Judge as extremely vacillating, but with all
respect | cannot agree in thinking that it is perfectly useless.
Mr. Spencer was present. He was in charge of the sale and was
responsible for the conduct of the sale, although his assistant was

(1) (1903) 2 L..B.R,, o1,
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the actual auctioneer. The primary cause of the present unfor-
tunate litigation was Mr. Spencer's omission to obey the plain
directions contained in section 306 of the Civil Procedure Code-
when the deposit of 25 per cent. was not paid. This was bad
znough, but his official competency must appear in a much worse
light still if the plaintiff succeeds in proving that he was misled
by Mr. Innes’ words spoken in Mr. Spencer's presence and
without any attempt made by Mr. Spencer to put him right.
Hr. Spencer has'a strong motive for making his evidence as
ittle damaging as possible to himself and his assistant; and
“hat | take to be the cause of the vacillation in his evidence.
Mr. Justice Bigge acquitted him of all intention of trying to
deceive, and so do I, but the motive alluded to above must have
iad effect on him,and in my opinion much weight should be
ziven to any admissions he makes in favour of the plaintiff. He
first said that Innes said “ Char morigige hai isko upar,” but his
final statement on this point was “l-.cannot say for certain that
innes before the sale used the words ‘ Char mortgage hai:
ciwaste Court ha hukm se bikri hota hui!” 1t seems to me that
considering the position Mr. Spencer was in, if he could have
slatly denied that Innes used the words " s wasfe ” he would have
cone so, and therefore 1 think his evidence goes a long way to
corroborate the plaintiff,

Notwithstanding the careless and irresponsible way in which
the bidders behaved, I think it is proved that the Assistant Bailiff
used the words attributed to him by the plaintiff.

I am quite unablz to agree with the learned Judge on the
Criginal Side in thinking that the words in question could not
Lear the meaning the plaintiff assigns to them. 1 do not claim.
to be a goud Hindustani scholar, but the sort of mixed patois
which Inres spoke is quite familiar to me, and the use of the
vords ' 7s waste” would cause me think that the land was being
sold at the instance of the mortgagees. This is the meaning
assigned to the words by four witnesses, and the fifth, Mr. Spencer,
actually says: “I think any reasonable man would have thought
that the land was being sold free of mortgages, had he not read
the proclamation.”” I may add that, considering Mr. Spencer’s
knowledge of the value of the land, he can have had no doubt
while the bidding was going, if he thought of the matter at all,
that all the bidders were under a misapprehension. He cannot
have thought that they were all irresponsible lunatics.

The suit was based on section 19 of the Contract Act. My
finding on the facts is that plaintiff was induced to bid for the
land by misrepresentation as defined in section 18, clause (3), of
the same Act. But I have also found that the plaintiff had the
means of discovering the truth with ordinary diligence and that he
was culpably careless in failing to ascertain the truthin the cbvious
way, namely, by having the proclamation read and carefully
translated to him. That being so, the exception to section 19 of
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the Contract Act puts him out of Court, and the contract is not
voidable by reason of the misrepresentation.

But it was pressed on us in the alternative that if we cannot
set aside the sale we should at least declare that there has been
no sale at all. Several decisicns of the Indian High Courts were
referred to, but 1 do not think it necessary to examine them in
detail, for the argument based on them was this: *‘Plaintiff
may be the purchaser, but he is not the owner. The property
in the land has not passed: thercfore there has been no sale”
This seems to me to be merely an attempt to confound two
essentially different things, namely, a sale and a contract for sale.
Under section §4 of the Transfer of Property Act, sale is a
transfer of ownership in exchange for a price paid or promised
or part-paid and part promised. A contract for the sale of im-
moveable property is a contract that a sale of such property shall
take place on terms settled between the parties, and it does not
of itself create any interest in or charge on such property. These
delinitions do not govern the present case, tecause judicial sales
are expressly excluced from the operation of the Act by section
2 (d). [have quoted the definitions because they show clearly the
distinction between a sale and a contract for sale. A contract is
created by proposal and acceptance (section 2, Contract Act), but
it requires something more than such a contract to transfer the
ownership of preperty. In the case of immoveable property that
something is either the execution and registration of an instru-
ment in writing, or in certain cases delivery of the property.
In the case of moveable property the scmething additional is.
payment or delivery or tender, part payment or part delivery, or
an agreement, express or implied, that payment or delivery or
both shall be postponed (section 78, Contract Act).;

In the present case the plaintiff’s bid was a proposal and the-

fall of tire hammer was acceptance. There is therefore a centract
for sale. Whether the property in the land passed is a question
‘of no consequence. What plaintifi wants is to get rid of the
liability to pay the Rs. 38,000 which he promised to pay. His.
liability is exactly the same whether the property in the land.
passed or not.

For these reasons I think there is no need to decide the ques-
tion whether the property in the land passed or not, ror to-
consider whether we should allow plaintiff to amend his plaint so.
as to include the alternative prayer in his appeal. As I find that
there is a subsisting contract for sale I would cismiss the appeal..

Has tnoll, F.—1 take the same view of the facts as my learned.
colleague, and 1 have no doubt that the bidders were bidding
under a misapprehension. There is evidence, the reliability of
which there is no ground for questioning, that the property free
of encumbrances was not worth more than Rs. 40,000 to.
Rs. 45,000, and it is impossible to believe that appellants and Sofaer

would have made the bids they did if they had known that they:

1907.

—

MaHoMED:
Karna Mean-

v.
A. V. Hir--
PERINK.,



1907.
MAHOMED
Harsa MEasn

v,
A. V. Har-
PERINK,

s,

30 LOWER ‘BURMA RULINGS, "~ . [vor,

would have to take it subject to the heavy mortgages existing on
it. In my opinion the words alleged to have been used by the
Deputy Bailiff are proved to have been so used. They are a
mixture of English and:Hindustani, and their tenoris: * There
are four mortgages. On thisaccount (or therefore) there is a sale
by order of Court. The title deeds can be seen in the office of
the Registrar,” They do not give full details; but they may
certainly lead persons to believe that the propsrty was not being
sold subject to them, and that on the other hand it was being sold
free of them. The Bailiff allows that the property in his opinion
was not worth more than Rs. 40,000 to Rs. 45,000, and it is
strange that he did not clearly explain beyond shadow of doubt
the exact conditions of the sale, when he found that bidsso farin
excess of the value estimated by him were being made. I cer-
tainly find that there was misrepresentation as defined in section
18 (3) of the Contract Act. There remains for consideration the
important question as to whether the exception laid down in
section 19 of the same Act is not applicable to the case. It was
apparently not argued in the Court of first instance, nor was it
argued on appeal. The exception runs as follows: “If such
consent is caused by misapprehension......... ........ the contract,
nevertheless, is not voidable, if the party whos: consent was so
caused had the means of discovering the truth with ordinary
diligeuce.” To my mind the appellant had such means. He
could have gone to the Court, and could have ascertained the
exact conditions of the sale. He could have read the advertise-
ment in the newspaper. Further, the conditions were read out in
English at the sale.

The purchase of immoveable property of such value was no
light matter, and the casual manuer in which the appellant acted
seems tc me to display great nezligence on his part. The cxer-
cise of ordinary diligence on his part in my opinion would have
prevented him from being misled. A few questions to the Court

officers at the auction answered in a mixture of English and

Hindustani was not to my mind the exercise of ordinary diligence
in a matter of soimportanta nature. The appellant undoubtedly
had the means of discovering the truth with ordinary diligence,
and | hold that the exception applies to him and therefore that
the contract is not voidable.

The next point is whether the plaint should be allowed to be
amended by adding to the prayer in it “ or in the alternative for
a declaration that there was no sale.” The suit was one to set
aside the sale on the ground of mistake, and the plaint assumes
that there was a sale, and doess not raise the question as to
whether there was a sale or not. It is now desired to plead that
the transaction did not amount to a sale, and that there was no
sale. The effect of the amendment to my mind would be to
convert the suit into one of another and inconsistent character,
and so to conflict with the proviso to section 53 of the Code of
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Civil Procedure. In the case of Eshen Chunder Singhv. Shama
Churn Bhutto (2), their Lordships of the Privy Council pointed
out the absolute necessity that the determinations in a cause
should be founded upon a case either to be found in the pleadings
or involved in or. consistent with the case thereby made, and
further on in the same judgment they stated that they desired to
have the rule observed that the state of facts and the equities and
ground of relief criginally alleged and pleaded by the plaintiff
should not be departed from.

To allow the amendment now asked for would in my opinion
infringe these rules of law.

I therefore concur with the finding of my learned colleague and
would dismiss this appeal.

The judgment of their Lordships of the Privy Council was
delivered on the 15th December 1go8 by—

Lord Macnaghten.—Their Lordships regret to say that in
their opinion there has been a lamentable miscarriage cf justice in
this case. It is an appeal from the Chief Court of Lower Burma.
[t was heard ex parte. But the facts are not open to dispute.

At an auction sale in execution held under the direction of the
Court the appellant, who had dropped in quite casually, was
tempted to bid and was declared the purchaser. The thing put
up for sale was knocked down to him for Rs. 38,000. The sale was
conducted by two officers of the Court, a Mr. Spencer, who was
chief clerk and officiating bailiff, and a Mr. Innes, his deputy,
who was the auctioneer. Mr. Innes read the proclamation in
English, a language which no native present scems to have
nngerstood. It stated clearly enough that only the interest of the
judgment-debtor was for sale. “Then, in answer to a native who
asked what the proclamation said, Mr. Ienes made a statement
in the vernacular to the effect that the land was being sold at the
instance of the mortgagees. The appellant was thus led to believe
that the invitation was an invitation to bid for a substantial pro-
perty freed and discharged from all incumbrances. In the result
he found himself the purchaser of a shadowy equity of redemption
not worth one farthing. The value of the lot unencumbered was
not more than Rs. 45,000. The charges upon it were over
Rs. 64,000.

As soon as the appellant realised his position he explained to
Mr. Spencer that he had bid for the property under a misappre-
hension. Mr. Spencer reported to the Court that the appellant’s
statement was supported by Mr. I. Sofaer and Mr. Hadji Shah
Mahomed, the other two bidders at the sale, whom he had sent
for and questioned. They too, it seems, were un'er the same

(2) 11 Moore’s L.A,, 7.
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misapnrehension. He added that, as their statements appeared
to be perfectly genuine, and as the property in his opinion was not
worth more than from Rs. 40,000 to Rs. 45,000 at the most, he
thought it his duty torefer the matter to the Chief Court for orders
whether, under the circumstances, the sale should be set aside and

the property put up again.
The learned Judge to whom the matter was referred declined
to interfere. ;

The appellant then applied to the Court to be discharged
from his purchase, submitting "affidavits which showed that the
misapprehension on his part was caused by a misrepresentation
on the part of the auctionter. Owing, however, to the opposi-
tion of the judgment-debtor—though there was no opposition on
the part of anyone else—it was thought advisable to proceed by

a regular suit.

The learned Judge of first instance dismissed the suit. ‘T'hen
there was an appeal to the Chief Court.

The two learned Judges who formed the Court of appeal were
both satisfied that the appellant did bid for the property under a
misapprehension, and that the misapprehension was caused by a
misrepresentation made by the auctioneer. But they both held
that the appellant’s claim to relief failed for a reason which was
not even suggested in argument either before the Court of appeal,
or before the Court of first instance. They held that, although
there was a misrepresentation as defined by section 18, clause 3,
of the Indian Contract Act, the case fell within the exception in
section 19, which provides that in case of “consent caused by
misrepresentation” the contract is not voidable if the party whose
consent is so caused had the means of discovering the truth with
ordinary diligence. “To my mind,” says one of the learned
Judges, “the appellant had such means. He could have gone
“to the Court and could have ascertained the exact conditions of
“the sale. He could have read the advertisement in the news-
“paper. Further, the conditins were read out in English at the
“gale.”” No doubt the conditions were read out at the sale, and
in English. But the appellant speaks and understands nothing
but Hindustani. English is an unknown tongue to him. The
other learned Judge takes the same view. He finds that the
appellant was  culpably careless in failing to ascertain the truth in
“the obvious way, namely, by having the proclamation read and
“carefully translated for him.” It is plain from these remarks
that® the negiigence for which the lea::ned Judges condemn the
appellant is want of prudence in embarking so rashly on a trans-
action so important. The appellant had no means of discovering
the truth when the auction was going on. He was perfectly
justified in relying on what was said by the auctioneer inthe pre-
sence and hearing of the chief clerk, who had charge of the sale.
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The exception in section 19 of the Contract Act has no applica-
tion to the case. And there is no defence to the suit.

So the matter would have stood .if the question had arisen
between outsiders, and the Court had had no concern in the matter
beyond the duty of exercising its judicial functions. But over
and above all this there is involved in this case a principle of
supreme importance which the learned Judges of the Chief Court

entirely disregarded. .

It has been laid down again and again that in sales under the
direction of the Court it is incumbent on the Court to be scrupulous
in the extreme and very careful to see that no taint or touch of
fraud or deceit or misrepresentation is found in the conduct of its
ministers. The Court, it is said, must at any rate not fall beiow
the standard of honesty which it exacts from those on whom it
has to pass judgment. The slightest suspicion of trickery or
unfairness must affect the honour of the Court and impair its use-
fulness. It would be disastrous, it would be absolutely shocking,
if the Court were to enforce against a purchaser misled by its
duly accredited agents a bargain so illusory and so unconcien-
tious as this.

Their Lordships are somewhat surprised to find that the learned
Judges have nothing to say on this aspect of the case. They are
still more surprised at the moral lesson which the presidin Judge
draws from the story of this auction. He points out that the
-appellant made no investigation into the title beforehand and
that he had absolutely nothing to depend upon but the announce-
ment of the auctioneer. And his conclusion is that the appellant
“richly deserved to lose heavily over the transaction,”

Mr. Spencer was of course wrong in not keeping a stricter
watch on the proceedings of his subordinate, but he was perfectly
right in referring the matter to the Court. Both Courts censure
him for not having proceeded under section 306 of the Civil
Procedure Code. But that course was out of the question, [f
the truth had been published, nobody but a lunatic would haye
bid on the property being put up again. If the truth had been
kept back, there would have been a gross and deliberate fraud.
In either case a claim against the present appellant would have
been both dishonest and futile.

Their Lordships think that the appeal should be allowed, the
-order of the Court of appeal and the judgment of the Lower
‘Court discharged with costs, to be paid by the judgment-debtor,
-and a decree made setting aside the sale with costs against the
judgment-debtor.

Their Lordships will therefore humbly advise His Majesty
-accordingly.

The judgment-debtor must pay the costs of the appeal.
3
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Full Bench.

Before Sz'r Charles Fox, Chief Fudge, My. Fustice [rwin, C‘.SJ.I,
and Mr. Fustice Harinoll.

KYAW WA ». KING-EMPEROR.

Security proceedings—preventive sections—security to keep the peace—
order for security on expiration of sentence of imprisonment or transe
portation—commencement of period of security—time of demand of
security—juvisdiction of Sessions Fudge to pass ovder for imprisonment
in default of furnishing security befove commencement of peviod—
time of Sessions Fudge's cvder in security proceedings—Criminral
Procedure Codd® ss. 106, 1:8, 120, 123.

A was convicted before a Magistrate of an offence under section 326 of
the Penal Code, and sentenced to seven years’ transportation. He was
further ordered, under section 1¢6 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, to
give security to keep the peace for two years after his release, such security
to be given within a month of the date of the sentence. On the expiration
of this month without security being given, the proceedings were cubmitted
to the Sessions Judge, who ordered that A should undergo simple imprison-
ment in default of furnishing the security as ordered by the Magistrate.

On an applicativn for revision to the Chief Court—

Held,—that in view of the provisions of section 120 (1) of the Code of
Criminal Procedure, the Magistrate’s order that the security should be
given within a month of the ser tence was illegal,

Held further (Irwin, J., dissenting),—that the Sessions Judge had juris-
diction to deal with the case under section 123 (3) before the expiration of
the sentence of transportation, and the proceedings should have been laid
before him for the purpose as soon as possible after the passing of the
sentence,

The order was set aside on the ground that such an order is uncalled for
when a sentence of transportation or imprisonment for so long aterm as
seven years is passed.

Nga Hnaung v. Kivg-Emperor, (1905) 3 L.B.R., 43, and Kiug-Emperor
v. Tha Hlaing, (1907) 4 L.B.R., 205, referred to.

Fox, C.¥—The Magistrate sentenced the accused on the 6th
April 1908 to transportation for seven years, and required him to
give security in the following terms :—

“1 further order that accused do furnish, on or before the 5th
May 1908, security Rs. 75, with two sureties in the like amount.
for keeping the peace for two years after his release.”

The accused appealed to this Court and his appeal was sum-
marily dismissed.

Oun the proceedings being submitted to the Sessions Judge
under section 123 of the Criminal Procedure Code in connection
with the order for security, he made the following order :—

| accordingly direct under section 123, Criminal Procedure
Code, thar alter the expiration of the sentence which Nga Kyaw
Wa is now undergoing, he suffer simple imprisonment until such
time as he furnishes the security demanded by the Magistrate
for a term not exceeding two years.”

In my opinion the order of the Sessions Judge should properly
have been in the form of an order of his Court requiring the
accused to furnish security. The order made was for imprison-
ment until the accused furpished security. Sub-sections (7) and
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(5) of section 123 provide for imprisonment if a person called on
to give security by an effective order fails to do s>. An order by
the Sessions Judge ordering the accused to give security was
required because, although a Magistrate may order an accused
to give security for over a year, that order cannot be enforced
and no penalty is attached to disobedience of it, except the tem-
porary one of detention in prison until a higher Court passes its
order on the casc.

The opening words of sub-section () of section 123, “If any
“person ordered to give security under section 1& or section 118
“ does not give such security on or before the date on which the
‘“ period for which such security is to be given commences,” read in
conjunction with the provision in section 120 that when a person
is, at the time of the order for security, sentenced to or undergoing
imprisonment, the period for which the security is required shall
commence on the date on which the sentence expires, do not,
in aiy opinion, necessarily affect the question of when the Sessions
Judge or High Court is to pass its erder under sub-section (3) of
section 123. It is not clear to me what the Legislature meant b
the use of the words “zs aforesaid” in sub-section (2) of the
section, but looking at the special provisions as to ordering
security for over a year it appears to me that it was intended that
if a Magistrate orders security for over a year, he should submit
his proceedings to a higher Court as soon as pdssible, and that
Court must then pass its order, which, if it be an order requiring
security, is the order-to be given effect to under sub-section (5)
of section 123. .

A Magistrate may order security for a period up to a year at
the time of passing sentence and that order is at once an effective
order. A Sessivons Court or High Court cannot of necessity order
security for over a year simultaneously with a Magistrate’s sen-
tence and order for security for over a year, but it appears to me
that it was intended that it should pass such an order, if it thinks
fit, as scon as possible after it receives the Magistrate’s proceed-
ings, and that it was not intended that it should wait until the
expiration of the sentence before passing any order.

The Magistrate’s order in the present case was erroneous in
so far as it named a day on or before .which security was to be
given, The case fell under sub-section (r) and not under sub-
section (2) of section 120.

The Magistrate should, in my opinion, have submitted his
proceedings forthwith to the Sessions Judge. If the latter after
calling upon the accused to show cause against an order for
“security being made by him, and giving him an opportunity of
showing cause, had ordered him to give security, I think such an
order would have been within the Judge’s jurisdiction, and I see
no substantial objection to the addition to such an order of a
direction that if the accused failed to give the security required
he should be kept in the kind of imprisonment directed by law.
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What is, in my cpinion, a fatal defect in regard to the order in
the present case is that it was passed without giving the accused
an opportunity of being heard by the Sessions Judge before it
was passed, and for that reason I would set the order aside.

Such an order appears to me to be uncalled for when a sentence
of imprisonment or transportation for so long a term as seven
years is passed for the offence committead.

Irwin, F—On 6th April 1908 the Senior Magistrate of Bassein
convicted Nga Kyaw Wa of an offence punishable under section
326, Penal Cod, sentenced him to seven years' transportation,
and added this order: “ I further order that accused do furnish,
on or before 4th May 1908, security Rs. 75, with ‘two sureties
in like amount for keeping the peace for two years after his
release.”

The prisoner appealed to this Court against the conviction
and sentence. The app=al was summarily dismissed on 15th May
105,

On 11th August 1908 the Magistrate recorded this further
order : “The accused has failed to furnish security and]I have
been -unable to get sureties for him. [ therefore submit the
proceedings under section 123 (2) to the Court of Session for
orders under section 123 (3) of the Code of Criminal Procedure.”

The Sessions Judge on 28th August 1908 recorded an order in
which he reviewed the facts, and concluded ; *“I accordingly
direct under section 123, Criminal Procedure Code, that after the
expiration of sentence which Nga Kyaw Wa is now undergoing
he suffer simple imprisonment until such time as he furnishes the
security demanded by the Magistrate for a term nut exceeding
two years.”

1t does not appear from the record that the Sessions Judge
gave Kyaw Wa any opportunity of being heard, either personally
or by pleader,—Ngo Hnaung v, King-Emperor (1).

Tn the warrant issued by the Sessions Judge it is recited that
Kyaw Wa was at the time of receiving sentence required by an
order under section 106 of the Code of Criminal Procedure to
execute a bond that he would keep the peace for two years from
Gth April 1915. This is not the fact: the Magistrate’s order is
for two years after his release; his release will under ordinary
rules probably take place many weeks before 6th April 1915, if
he gives security. The terms of the Sessions Judge’s own order
are “two years after the expiration of sentence.” 1 have no
fault to find with this expression, but the date of “expiration’” of
the sentence must be held to mean the date on which the prisoner
would be released if he were not detained for any other matter
than the sentence of seven years' transportation.

The prisoner has appea}(ed against the order of the Sessions
Judge. As there is no appeal against the order, his petition is"
treated as a petition for revision.

(1) (1905) 3 L.B.R,, 43.
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~ The petition contains no intelligible grounds for interference,
-but as petitioner asks us to quash the order it has to be considered
whether the Sessions Judge had any jurisdiction to make it.

The period for which the security was to be given was correctly
fixed by the Magistrate under section 120 (7) to commence at the
time when the sentence of transportation expires, but the order
to give the security on or before the 4th of May is, in my opinion,
illegal, because section 123 (2) only permits the Magistrate to
take further action when the accused  does not give such security
as aforesaid.”” It is clear that the word “ aforesaid” operates as
a repetition of the words of sub-section (7}, namely, ‘‘does not
give such security on or before the date on whicle the period for
which such security is to be given commences.”

If the words have not that meaning they are exccedingly vague,
and it would be open to the Magistrate to submit the proceedings
to the Sessicns Judge on the same day on which he passes sen-
tence. That, nodoubt, would be in harmony with section 120 (2),
but sub-section (2) does not apply here, and it would be entirely
out of harmony with section 120 (4} and section 123 (1), and the
direction to issue a warrant for his detention in prison pending
the orders of the Sessions Judge would be superfluous. With
respect to this warrant it is significant that while section 123 (J)
makes provision both for cases in which the prisoner is in jail and
cases in which he is not, section 123 (2) provides only for cases
in which he is not in jail. This is another indication that it is
not intended that the proceedings should I e laid before the
Sessions Judge in any case while the respondent is undergoing a
substantive sentence of imprisonment.

But the most decisive indication of the meaning of clause (2)
is contained in the words “ except in the case next hereinafter
mentioned " in clause (7). Clause (2) constitutes an exception to
the directions contained in the latter part of clause (7); and the
first part of clause (1), down to the word “ commences,” governs
every case in which a person is ordered to give security under
section 106 or section 118, whether for less or for more than one

ear,

The words ““as soon as conveniently may be” are qualified by
the condition that the prisoner must have failed to give security
within the time allowed before anything {urther is done. The
law allows the prisoner to give the security at any time he likes
before the sentence of transportation expi-es, and if he does not
give it within that time the Magistrate is required, under sub-
section {2), when the sentence of transportation expires, to issue
a warrant directing the prisoner to be detained in prison pending
the orders of the Sessions JudZe, aund to lay the proceedings
before the Sessions Judge. There is to my mind no room for doubt
about the meaning of the section.

The submission of the proceedings to the Sessions Judge
before the sentence of transportation expired was, I think, not
warranted by anything in the Code. The Sessions Judge
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therefore, had in my opinion no jurisdiction to pass an order under
sub-section (3).

‘The case s almost identical with that of King-Emperor v. Tha
Hlaing (2). The only distinctions are () that in that case the
accused was ordereil to give security for six months only and was
therefore sentenced by the Magistrate to six months’ imprison-
ment in default instead nf being sent before the Sessions Judge,
and (b) that the prisoner in that case did not apply for revision.
My learned colleagues held that it was not necessary to interfere
with the Magistrate’s order imposing imprisonment in default
before the period for which the security wasto be given com-
menced. If [ ynderstand the judgments aright the learned Chief
Judge held that the Magistrate’s order was irregular but conveni-
ent, while Mr. Justice Hartnoll held that it was not irregular, at
any rate in substance. | am unable to distinguish the two cases.
Both seem 1o me to be governed by the same law.

Apart from the legal aspect of the case, | think it is extremely
inconvenient and undesirable that the prisoner should be pressed,
or even encouraged, to furnish security at a date long before his
sentence of transportation expires, If he did furnish security
now, the sureties might be dead, or worth nothing, or might have
removed to a distant place, before the sentence expires; if so,
the bond would be worthless.

I have only to add, in view of the difficulties which appear to
have influenced my learned colleagues in 7%a Hlaing's case, that
in all cases under section 106, Code of Criminal Procedure,
whether the term of security be less or more than one year, |
think the warrant issued for execution of the substantive sen-
tence ought to contain a statement that an order to give security
has been marde, and a direction to the officer in charge of the jail
to produce the prisoner before the Magistrate orn expiry of the
substantive sentence unless he meantime receives an intimation
from the Court that security has been furnished. As I am of
opinion that the Sessions Judge had no jurisdiction to deal with
the case, [ would set aside his order.

The opinion of the majority of the bench being different, I
agree to setting aside the Sessions Judge's order on the ground
that it is unnecessary in addition to such a long sentence of
imprisonment as seven years. '

Hartnoll, ¥—The facts on which this reference has been made
have been set out by my learned colleague and so there is no
necessity to set them out again. It seems to me that the words
used in section 123 (2) of the Code of Criminal Procedure are not
too clear, and in order to arrive atthe intention of the Legislature
it appears necessary to consider the law and the object with
which it was made. When proceeding under sections 106 and 110,
the law allows the Magistrate to pass anorder requiring security
to be given for a period not exceeding three years. If the

( 2) (1907) 4 L.B.R,, 205.
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security ordered to be given is for a period of one year or less,
then, if the security is not given for the period for which it is
demanded, the person placed on security is detained in jail for
such period or until within such period he furnishes it ; but where
the security ordered to be given is for a period of more than one
year, and it is not given, the proceedings have to be laid before
a superior Court for further orders. The object of such legisla-
tion clearly is that the Magistrate's power to detain a person in
jail in default of giving security shall be confined to the period
of one year; but that if it is necessary for a person to be detained
in jail for such default for a period exceeding one year it shall
be on the order of a Court superior to that of a Magistrate—in
this province of the Court of the Sessions Judge. It certainly
seems to me that it could never have beer. the intention of the
Legislature that in cases coming under section 106 the Sessions
Judge should not pass orders until the substantive term of im-
prisonment inflicted for-the proved offence has expired. Section
123 (2) states that the proceedings shall be laid as soon as
conveniently may be before the superior Court; section 123 (3}
contemplates further enquiry and evidence. Both in the interest
of the prosecution and the accused it stands to reason that any
further enquiry necessary should be held when the facts are fresh
and when any further information or evidence necessary can, if
possible, be obtained. As time elapses, facts become r{)rgotten
and evidence unobtainable through various causes such as death
and change of residence. To take the present case, although
this is a most unusual one, Maung Kyaw Wa might be seriously
prejudiced by not having his order for security considered for
the best part of seven years. To go back to the words of section
123 (2), I am not at all sure that the words ‘ as aloresaid’ should
be construed as referring to the date on which the period for
which such security is to be given is to commence. They may
merzly refer to the security to be given. It may possibly be
that the language of the section is defective and merely refers
to orders passed under section 118. However that may be,
‘and having regard to the last words of it and section 123 (3),
I am certainly of the opinion that the Legislature intended cases
like the present to bz laid before the superior Court without
undue delay after the order of the Magistrate has been passed.
Applying this view to the present case I am of opinion that
while the Magistrate was wrong in ordering Kyaw Wa to give
security on or before the 4th May last, since he has time to do
so up to the date of the expiration of his sentence, he may well
have ordered that, if security had not been given by them, the
proceedings should be laid before the Sessions Judge for orders.
The form of the order of the Sessions Judge would seem to me
to be fair and reasonable enough, and if firstly I agreed with him
on the merits of the case and secondly his proceedings did not
disclose a fatal defect in that he did not notice Kyaw Wa and
.give him an opportunity of bzing heard before passing the order
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he did, it would have been sufficient, in my opinion, to order that
the warrant be brought into conformity with it. Such a warrant
would merely be a direction to the Superintendent of the Jail to.
do what the law directs, and he could not act without such a

warrant.

Coming to the merits of the case I am of opinion that the
order to give the security after so long a detention in prison was
unnecessary and an unduly severe order to pass, and on this
ground | would set aside the order that Kyaw Wa should give
security, ’

In this view it is unnecessary to ‘consider the question of the
defect in the proceedings of the Sessions Judge noted above.

Before My, Fustice Ivwin, C.S.1.

L, LU 0.
MA DUN 2. {z. MA KIN.

Ormiston—Tfor appellant (plaintiff).
R. N, Burjorji—for respondents (defendants).

Buwrden of proogf—possession of mortgaged property given to mortgagee
subsequently to original mortgage—usufructuary mortgage—sale—effect
of entry tn Lami Records Register IX—weport of tramsaction already
effected— admissibility of pyaipaing tn evidence—signature of pyalpaing
by person making veport—writien report—use of pyatpaing by vecetver
of retort to vefresl memory—Evidence Act, ss. 3, 161,

When land is mortgaged without possession, and possessiun is subse-
quently given to the mortgagee, the burden of proving that the transaction
in which possession was given was an outright sale and not a usufructuary
mortgage is on the mortgagee.

An entry in Land Records Register IX regarding the transfer of land
cannot in iiself effect the transaction to which it refers. It is at best nothing
more than a note of a transaction which has already been effected.

A pyatpaing or outer foil of register 1X which is not signed by the persen
making the report of the transaction to which it refers is not admissible to
prove that repori, as it does not become a wrilten report unless so signed.
But in such a case, if the official who made the entry in the register is
called to give evidence of the oral report, he can refresh his memory by
means of the pyatpaing, which thus becomes evidence within the definition-
in section 3 of the Evidence Act.

Ko Po Winv. U Pe, {1902) 11 Bur. L.R., 37, followed. Mag U ¥it v.
Maung Po Su, (1902) 8 Bur, LL.R., 189 ; Maung Po Tev. Maung Po Kyaw,.
(1901) 1 L.B.R., 215; Ma Dun Mav. Maung Kyaw Zar, (19c5) 11 Bur.
L.R., 253, and Maung Cheik v. Maung Tha Hmaet, (1902) 1 L.B.R,, 260,
referred te,

Thisis a suit for redemption.

It is common ground that Ma Dun mortgaged her lands to
Maung Lu O for Rs. 125, and that she subsequently, in Pyatio 1264,

ave him possession of the lands on account of principal and

interest Rs. 104. Ma Dun says the latter transaction was a

usufructuary mortgage, Lu O says it was a sale outright.

The Court of first instance laid the onus of proof on plaintiff,
and held that she had discharged it, and gave her a decree for
redemption. The lower appellate Court held that the onus was
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rightly placed on plaintiff, and that she had not discharged it ; the
decree was therefore set aside.

The first ground of second appeal is that the onus was wiongly
placed on the plaintiff. The following cases were referred to.
In Ma U Yit v. Maung Po Su (1), the question of burden of
proof does not seem to have been raised. Mr. Justice Birks said
the burden was admittedly on the plaintiff. In Maung Po Tev.
Maung Po Kyaw (2), the same learned Judge had concurred in
a judgment in which the burden was laid on the defendant
although he had this exceptional fact in his favour, that before
taking over possession of the land he held a mortgage deed in
which there was a clause providing that the property should be
forfeited on failure to pay the mortgage debt with interest. In
Ko Po Winv. U Pe (3), the last mentioned ruling was referred to,
and adhered to so far as it was applicable, but it was held that
proof of the fact that the plaintiff reported the transaction tothe
thugyi as an outright sale was sufficient to shift the onus to the
plamtiff. In:Ma Dun Ma v. Maung Kyaw Zan (4), Mr. Justice
Birks sitting alone referred to the three previous cases and laid
the onus on the defendant because she did not adduce any evidence
of the entry in register IX.

I am bound by the ruling in Ko Po Win v. U Pe(3), and the
effect of that ruling is that when land is mortgaged without pos-
session, and possession is subsequently given to the mortgagee, the
burden of proving that the transaction in which possession was
given was an outright sale lies in the first instance on the mort-
gagee. The burden may be shifted by proof of a report of an out-
right sale made to the f4ugys, but obviously it might equally be
shifted by evidence of other relevant facts. The learned Chief
Judge’s view evidently was that the real question was one of fact
rather than of burden of proof. The initial burden of proof is
determined by facts on which there is abso'ute agreement. When
disputed facts come to be considered it is idle to speak any longer
about onus of prool. This is particularly so when a question of a
report to a fhugyi is indispute. Even when the evidence that
the plaintiff reported an outrisht sale is so weighty as to leave no
room for doubt about the fact, there may stili remain a doubt
whether the parties meant that there should be an outridght sale,
or whether they had really agreed on a mortgage, but had agreed
to report it as a sale in pursuance of the common custom. The
only way to arrive at a correct decision is to weigh the evidence
as to the report in the same scales with all the other evidence
bearing on the agrcement made between. the partics.

In the present case a pyatpaing, that is to say, the outer foil of
Land Records Register 1X, was produced and admitted in evidence,
but in giving judgment the Subdivisional Judge held that it was
not admissible because it was not signed by the plaintiff. Maung

(1) (1902) 8 Bur. L..R., 180, (3) (r902) 11 Bur. L.R., 37.
(2) (1go1) 1 L.B.R,, 215. (4) (1905) 11 Bur. L.R., 253.
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1009.
Ma Duw

v,
Lwv O.

42 LOWER BU....A RULINGS. [voL.

Cheik v. Maung Tha Hmat (5) was cited. The lower appellate
Court did not expressly say that the document was admissible,
but pointed out that the report was proved by plaintiff’s own wit-
ness and that she had admitted signing the original. The report’
to the #thugyi as noted in the pyafpaing was not only taken as
proved, but was used as a fact shifting the omus of proof to the
plaintiff. Herel think the learned Judge was led into a fallacy.
He said : “ When a plaintiff admits a transfer in which it is noted
that the transaction i1s an out-and-out sale, but claims to recover
the land on a contemporaneous oral agreement at the time of
transfer, the burden of proving this oral agreement lies on her.”
This assumes that the transaction was effected by the entry in
register IX, which it certainly was not; such an entry atits
best is nothing more than a report or note of a transaction which
has already been effected, it may be orally or it may be by a furmal
document. Therefore it is a complete misdescription of facts to
speak of an oral agreement contemporaneous with a transaction
effected by an entry in the register. See the remarks of Mr.

Justice Fox in #a U Vit v. Maung Po Su (1).

The pvatpaing is not signed by Ma Dun, and itis therefore
not admissible to prove the report. The defendant could have
summoned the officer in whose custody the register (IX) was, to
produce the register containing the counterfoil, which presumably
was signed by Ma Dun. But it does not appear that the
pyaipaz’nfr was used for the purpose of proving the report. A
report of this nature to a thugys is commonly madce in the first
place orally. When the person reporting signs the register he
has made a written report in addition to the oral one. In the
present case the ¢hugyr was called and gave oral evidence about
the oral rzport, He could have used the pyaépaing (o refresh his
memory and then section 161 of the Evidence Act would apply.
A documeut used in that way bccomes evidence, within the
definition in section 3 of the same Act, and should be placed on
the record. The pyatpaing seems lo have been shown to the
thugyi in cross-examination, though the Jearned Judge omitted to

" mark th* point at whick cross-examination began. Its admission

or rejection was a matter of no consequence, as Ma Dun had

" already admitted the fact that the lands were shown in the

pyatpaing as made over outright,

The issue is whether at the time when possession of the lands
was given to the defendant it was agreed between the parties
that plaintiff should retain the right of redemption. Plaintiff
expressly admitted that she signed an entry in register [X in
which it was recorded that the lands were made over outright in
satisfaction of a debt of Rs. 204, but she says the real agreement
was that she was to retain the right of redeeming the lands for
Rs. 204, and that she told the t2ugys that this was so.

(5) (1902) 1 L.B.R,, 260.
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Lu O denies that he ever promised to allow Ma Dun o redeem.
He says Aung Ba was present at the mutation of names, but
Aung Ba was not called by either party. Lu O called two
witnesses. His nephew’s wife Ma So Nwe says she tried, at Ma
Dun’s request, to find a purchaser for the land for Rs. 350, but
failed, as the lands are badly situated. Lu O’s nephew Po Sin
says that Ma Dun asked Lu O to take over the lands in satisfaction
of the debt and he at first refused. This statement is so totally
inconsistent with all the other evidence on both sides that I
«cannot place any reliance on this witness.

The principal witness is the fhugys Maung Shwe Ya. From
his evidence there is no doubt that Ma Dun was very reluctant to
surrender her lands altogether, and she bargained for a con-
siderable time to induce Lu O either to take over the garden land
alone and leave her the paddy land, or to take both on a usu-
fructuary mortgage. He says they eventually “came to me and
asked me to register an out-and-out transfer, which T did.
Previous {0 making entries in the pyatpaing 1 asked them jf they
had come to terms, and plaintiff replied that they had, and that
she agreed to an out-and-out transfer.”” When re-examined he
said: “I mean to say that nothing was mentioned about redemp-
tion in the pyatpaing” “ There was no agreement to my
knowledge that redemption was to be*or would be allowed.”
The thugy: seems to me to be in the main a truthful witness, but
it is obvious that he would be afraid of laying himself open to
censure from his official superiors if he admitted having recorded
a report of a sale when he knew that the real agreement was a
usufructuary mortgage. His first statement is a guarded one.
He does not say that the parties reported that they had sold and
bought, but that they asked him to register a sale. Ma Dun
says she was led to believe that it was usual to mention the
transfer as an outright one, and there is not the least doubt that
mortgages were frequently entered in register [X as sales.

Ma Dun says Maung Taik and Tha Po were present at the
mutation of names. Maung Taik does not say he was present.
Tha Po, the headman, says he was present and heard the
defendant promise to allow Ma Dun to redeem the lands wlien she
liked : he went away, leaving them in the thugys’s house. The
thugyi does not remember whether Tha Po was present or not.
He says Ma Dun’s brother Po Te was present, but Po Te denies
this, and from a subsequent admission of the fhugys, made in
answer to a question by the Judge, it is quite certain that he was
not present,

Both Maung Taik and Po Te support Ma Dun’s statement
that some days before mutation Lu O promised to allow Ma Dun
to redeem. Po Taik, aged 69, seems to be a perfectly impartial
witness, and his story seems a most probable one. He says defen-
dant first pressed Ma Dun to give him the lands outright, and
failing to persuade her he asked her to sell them and pay his debt
or give him a usufructuary mortgage.

100Q.
Ma Dow
v.
Lu O.
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The thugyi says Ma Dun tried to redeem in 1904, before the
price of land began to rise, and the garden land alone was worth
Rs. 700. Ma Dun’s only object in giving possession of the Jands.
must have been to stop the accumulation of interest. She could
gain nothing, and might lose largely, by giving up all her rights
in 1903 without receiving a single pice for the right of redemp-
tion. She admits having asked Ma So Nwe to sell the lands, but
says she required Rs. 300 for the garden land alone. I am dis-
posed to believe her.

The thugy? says he advised Lu O to allow redemption in 1904
because he thought Ma Dun would win if she sued for redemption.
I think this is a strong indication that there was an agreement for
redemption, and that the fhugys knew it.

There is another indication of the laxity which the thugy:!
permitted himself in making entries in register IX. The land
was never registered in Ma Dun’s name at all, but in the name
of her deceased father, Maung Mo. The thugy? wasinformed at
the time that Ma Dun had a brother, yet he registered the sale
without even seeing the brother, Po Te. It was only a month
later that he got Po Te to sign the entry.

To sum up. It is notorious that the custom of reporting
mortgages as sales, which Ma Dun says she was led to believe
existed, really did exist. Defendant’s statement that he did not
promise to allow redemption is not supported by any direct
evidence except that of his nephew, whose evidence is untrust-
worthy. Ma Dun is supported by her brother and by Maung
Taik and headman Po Tha, both of whom appear to be impartial.
Ma Dun could gain nothing by the transaction which defendant
sets up, and no motive for such a foolish action appears on the
record. The thugyi's evidence, even if it stood alcne, would
not establish the fact that the lands were sold outright.

I therefore set aside the decree of the Divisional Court, and
restore that of the Court of first instance except as to the six
months allowed for redemption.

The respondents wiil pay the appellant’s costs in ail Courts,
including second appeal No. 230 of 1906, and as the sum of these:
costs considerably exceeds the mortgage debt the respondents
will restore the Jands to the appellant forthwith.

Before My. Fustice Irwin, C.S.1.

P.V. VARIVAN CHETTY
AND THREE OTHERS

R, N. Burjorji—for appellants (plaintiffs).

Advocate, Duty of—negligence of advocate—abse.ice of advocate on day fixed
jor hearing of case—arrangements made by advocate for case called
during his absence—Civil Procedure Code, 1908, Ovder XLI, vule 19.

An appeal was dismissed for default of appearance of the appellant.
Application was made to re-admit the app-al, supported by afidavits, in
which it was stated that A and B, the members of a firm of advocates who-
represented the appellant, were absent from Rangoon on the date lixed for:

». PO SAING.
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the hearing. They had asked another advocate, C, to look after their cases, 1g09.
and C had told the head clerk of A and B to get the case mentioned by some —
other advocate. The clerk, through a mistake, was absent when the case P, V. VaArI=
was called. vi%
Held,—that appellants had not shown that they were prevented from  CHETTY
appearing by any cause except the neglect of their advocates, for which no 2

-adequate excuse was put forward. The application was therefore dismissed. FP© SAING,

Held further,—that A and B had made no attempt to provide for having -
the appeal argued on the day fixed, and the affidavits did not disclose
* any excuse for this neglect, nor any grounds on which a postponement ceuld
have been granted if counsel had appeared.

In this appeal the 215t December was fixed for hearing the
appellant under section 551 of the Code of Civil Procedure,
1882. Under sub-section (2) of that section it was dismissed for
-default of appearance. On 20th January the presznt application
was made to re-admit the appeal under the new Code, Order 41,
rule 19. In support of the application affidavits have been made
by Mr. R. N. Burjorjee and by the head clerk of the firm of
Messrs. Burjorjee and Dantra, the advecates for the appellants.

The case as stated in the affidavits is as follows. On 2zrst
December the members of the firm of advocates were absent
from Rangoon. They had asked Mr. R. N. Burjorjee to look
after their cases. On the morning of 21st December the clerks
-of the firm went to Mr. R. N. Burjorjee with the briefs in the
cases fixed for that day. Mr. R. N. Burjorjee directed the
head clerk Maung Ba to look after the cases on the appellate side ;
he said he would come there if he could ; otherwise Maung Ba
was to have the cases mentioned by some other counsel; and
Mr. R. N. Burjorjee instructed Maung Ba what was to be done
in each case. Mr. R. N. Burjorjee then went to conduct a case
in the Subdivisional Court of Insein. Maung Ba went and.
waited in Court No. 1, where the bench was to sit. He had the
cause list in his hand, and he made the mistake of thinking that
all the cases on the list would be called in one and the same
‘Court. He did not notice that the single Judge, before whom
the present appeal was set down, was sitting in Court No. 2,
Maung Ba had to attend to three cases before the bench. When
they were disposed of about 12 o’clock he went to the Small Cause
Court, and returned in three minutes. He then only, after asking
-a question of one of the bench clerks, realized that this appeal
was before the Judge in Court No. 2. He hastened there, and
found that the case had been dismissed. Mr. R.N. Burjorjee
does not say at what time he arrived in Court from the Subdivi-
sional Court. :

The printed cause list is perfectly clear, and Maung Ba’s
explanation of his failure to have some counsel ready to appear
when the case was called is absurdly inadequate, but that is a
very minor point. Even if Maung Ba had got some advocate to
hold the brief, that advocate would be unable to say anything
except that Messrs. Burjorjee and Dantra were absent. He
would be entirely ignorant of the facts of the case, and unable
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1969. 1o put forward any grounds on which postponement could reason.

P, V. Vani- ably be granted.
Y s - On consideration of the facts stated in the affidavits I am
Cuerry forced te the conclusion that Messrs. Burjorjee and Dantra did
b not even attempt to make any provision for having the appeal

Po Saive. argued on the day fixed ; and neither in the affidavits nor at the
hearing of this application was any cxcuse whatever offered for
this neglect. Mr. R. N. Burjorjec’s affidavit indicates that he,
too, failed to consider seriousiy the obligations that he had
assumed by undertaking to ““look after ”” the appeal.

Appellants have not shown that they were prevented from
appearing on z1st December by any cause whatcver except the
neglect of their advocates, for which no adequate excuse is put
forward.

The application is dismissed.

Before My. Fustice Hartnoll.

Special : PR
Chil 2nd 1. MAUNG ME g !
Aot 2. MA NGWE HLAING § » MA SEIN.
Ni‘ggg & Hay for N, €. Sen—Tfor appellants (plaintiffs).
; XK., B. Banurji— for respondent (defendant).

Feb, 25th, Want of consideration for promissory note—grounds for inquiring into
1909, question of consideration—inquiry into question not vaised in pleadings
— — Negotiable Instruments Act, s. 118.

A was sued by Z on a promissory note alleged to have been executed by
A in fayour of Z on account of principal and interest due in respect of a
former debt. A in defence denied execution of the note. Both the lower
Courts found that the promissory note was void for want of consideration,
but on second appeal to the Chief Court it was argued that there was con-

sideration.

Held,—that as on the facts proved or admitted it was possible that there
might have been consideration, and as A did not plead that there was none
the question of consideration could not be gone into.

Maung Me and Ma Ngwe Hlaing sued Ma Sein under the follow-
ing allegations to recover Rs. 500 They stated that they lent
her on the 4th August 1go1 Rs. 95 at interest on the security of
a piece of garden land which was transferred to them ; that on
the same day they lent her another sum of Rs. 85 on interest;
that when a demand was made for.the principal of the debts and
interest she paid Rs. 31-12-3 of the interest and executed a
fresh document for the balance of the interest, namely, Rs. 35,
which was to bear interest; that on the 14th August 1go3, when
demand was made for the principal sums and interest, she only
paid Rs. 48-13-2, and that as regards the balance of the piincipal
and interest due, which was Rs. 250, a deed of mortgage was
executed, which they filed. By the mortgage deed it was stated
the same piece of land was mortgaged which had already been
given as security for the Rs. 95. The deed is dated the 18th
August 1903, and is to the effect that certain garden land is
mortgaged for the balance Rs. 250 principal and interest, and that
Ma Sein will pay the Rs. 250 in 7agx, and that if the money
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cannot be repaid, the garden land can be taken outright. Ma
Sein allows n her evidence that the Rs. 250 were to bear interest.
The plaint goes on to say that when demand was made for
principal and interest Ma Sein only paid Rs.67 and did not pay
the balance due, which was Rs. 450 ; that then Ma Sein said that
she could not pay the said balance, principal and interest Rs. 450
yet, and asked plaintiffs (o take as security the same '22 acre of
garden land, which had formerly been mortgaged and delivered,
with regard to which names had been transfeired, and to execute
a fresh document ; that therefore the promissory note marked (o)
annexed and submitted had to be executed and signed with
interest at Rs. 2-4-0 per cent. per mensem and with the said -22
acre of garden land as security. The promissory note bears
date the 2nd August 1gu6. The plaintiffs further allege that
they have been paying revenue on the garden land, which is in
their pames,:and that they have made further demands for pay-
ment without success. They then make a calculation that
Rs. 606-15-0 are due and ask for a decree with costs to sell by
auction on account of Rs. goc, as they forego their claim to the
further Rs. 106-15-0, the '24 acre of garden land which has been
made over and delivered as security, and take the proceeds of the
said auction sale, and if the debt be not satisfied and a balance

remain, to recover the said balance from the delendant with the

interest contained in the document.
It should be noted that the suit is brought on a cause of action
that is alleged to have occurred on the 2nd August 1906.

Ma Sein in her written statement allowed that all the transac-
tions alleged in the written statement inclusive of the last—the
one dated 2nd August 1gob—were correct, and then stated that
the statement—14th Juzan Wagaung 1268 (2-8-06)—in the eighth
paragraph is not contained in the precedin% paragraphs and that
therefore it is barred by limitation. It is difficult to understand
what is meant; but in her examination Ma Sein denies that she
signed the promissory note. She then went on to say that it was
not according to law that, after defendant’s borrowing Rs. 180
principal, the principal and interest were added to make a fresh
principal and secured under a fresh document with interest; and
further that on account of the principal and interest Rs. 500,
although the garden land measuring -24 acre was made over
and delivered as security only, as registration was not effected,
the mortgage was not valid ; that moreover the recovery of princi-
pal and interest due on the 24 acre of garden land which was
made over and delivered as security is barred by limitation and
so that the garden land should not be sold by auction.

Ma Sein was examined by the Township Judge and she
acknowledged the correctness of the different transactions alleged,
except that she denied the signing of the promissory note. This
denial implied also a denial of the alleged last agreement with
respect to the land.

1909.
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The Township Judge in giving judgment found that it was
unnecessary to determine whether Ma Sein signed the promissory
note, as it was void for want of consideration. He then went on
to find that the mortgage bond of date the 18th August 1go3 was
a valid one and that over Rs. 500 was due on it and he finally
gave a mortgage decree for Rs. 500.

On an appeal being laid, the District Judge found that the
promissory note was void for want of consideration, as cancellation
of previous debts took place when it was executed ; that the mort-
gage bond of date the 18th August 1903 was unregistered and so
that no mortgage decree could pass on it, and further that the
time for passing a money decree on it had expired. He then
further discussed the mortgage bond and finally allowed the
appeal and dismissed the suit.

This further appeal has now been laid, and at the hearing it
was urged that there was consideration for the promissory note
and that the previous debt was the consideration. On bebalf of
the respondent it was contended that as the mortgage bond had
not been cancelled nor returned there was no consideration.

The decree of the Township Judge seems to me to have been
clearly wrong in that the appellants sued for a sum due on the
promissory note and made their cause of action the promis-
sory note, The decree was passed on another cause of
action, namely, the mortgage bond of the 18th August 1go3. As
the appellants were not suing on the mortgage bond in this suit,
a decree should not in my opinion have been given on it. Ma
Sein's defence as disclosed in her written statement is most
vague. The Township Judge states that she pleaded in it that the
promissory note was void for want of consideraiion. 1 am unable
to find this plea in the written statement, and [ am of opinion
that her real defence must be taken to be that disclosed in her
examination—namely, a denial of signing the promissory note. It
is not as if the admitted facts show that there was no consider-
ation for the promissory note, and that there could not possibly
have been any consideration. In the case of Filemingv. Bank of
New Zealand (1), their Lordships of the Privy Couneil quoted
with approval a definition of consideration given by Lush, J., in
which he said: '“ A valuable consideration in the sense of the
law may consist either in some right, interest, profit, or benefit
accruing to the one part, or some forbearance, detriment, loss, or
responsibility given, suffered, or undertaken by the other.”

Again section 2 {d) of the Indian Contract Act is to the
following effect: ¢ When at the desire of the promisor, the
promisee or any other person has done or abstained from doing, or
«does or abstains from doing, or promises to do or to abstain from
-doing something, such act or abstinence or promise is called a
consideration for the promise.”

(x) App. Cases, L.R., 1goo, at page 586.
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Applying these definitions to the present case I woula remark
‘as folEst. It may be that there was a settlement between the
parties and that the appellants agreed to take no immediate
action to recover the debt due, if the respondent signed the
promissory note sued on. If there was suck an agreement there
might be a benefit to the respondent, and there would be forbear-
ance on the part of the appellant. If the appellants in such case
agreed to take no immediate action, such an abstinence would be
a consideration for the obligation incurred by the signing of the
note, I am therefore of opinion that the promissory note does
not necessarily fail for want of consideration and that as Ma Sein
did not plead that there was no consideration, but on the other
hand that she denied signing -the note—a plea guite inconsistent
with the other—the question as to whether there was consideration
or not for the note should not be gone into. Under section 118
of the Negotiable Instruments Act the presumption is that the
note was for consideration, and the burden of proof lay on
‘Ma Sein to prove that there was none. Is the absence of her
plea to this effect | am unable to allow the matter to be gone into.

That part of the claim that asks for a mortgage decree cannot
prevail, as the principal money secured was over Rs. 100, and so
under section 59 of the Transfer of Property Act, which was in
force at the iime the promissory note was executed in the locality
where it was executed, a mortgage could only be effected by a
registered document.

The following issue is fixed :—

“Did Ma Sein execute the promissory note sued on?”’

The proceedings will be returned to the District Court, who
will return them to the Townsbip Court, which will try the issue
and come te a finding on it. The District Court on again
receiving the proceedings will notice the parties, and after giving
them an opportunity of being heard will also come to a finding on
the issue.

The proceedings will then be submitted to this Court for final
orders.

Befove My. Fustice Irwin, C.S.1.
KING-EMPEROR ». TUN LIN.

Order of appellate Court for retrial—order of Sessions Fudge—

disregard of order for vetvial by Dz_'s_b'{ct Magistrate.

A conviction was on appeal set aside by the Sessions Judge on the
ground of certain illegal procedure, and a new trial was ordered. On,
reading the order for retrial the District Magistrate wrote an order to the
effect that the accused Had already been sufficiently punished and that
therefore no fresh trial was necessary. _ :

Held,—that the District Magistrate had no authority to disregard the
the Sessions Judge’s order for a retrial, !

. Theaccused Tun Lin was tried by a third class Magistrate for
an.offence under section 448 of the Penal Code, and was sent up
to the Subdivisional Magistrate under section 349 of  the Code of

4
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Criminal
Revision
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909, Criminal Procedure for higher punishment. The Subdivisional
 Reve Magistrate, without recording any evidence, framed a charge
- IKING=

under section 506, and convicted the accused thereon, and
sentenced him to two years’ rigorous imprisonment.

S35 g
Tox Ly, On appeal the Sessions Judge rightly held that the conviction
— was illegal because the third class Magistrate had no jurisdiction
to try an offence under section 506 : the Subdivisional Magistrate
ought to have dealt with the case as if it had been submitted to
him under section 345. The Sessions Judge therefore set aside
the conviction and sentence, and ordered a new trial by a first
class Magistrate. On reading the order of the Sessions Judge
the District Magistrate wrote: '‘ The accused has undergone two
months’ rigorous imprisonment, which under the circumstances
appeais to be a sufficient punishment. No fresh trial therefore
appears necessary”; and there the matter dropped, on 2nd
January 1909,

The Disurict Magistrate has no authority to disregard the
order of the Sessions Judge directing that a new trial be had.
The order of the Court of Session is dated the 19th December
1go8, and on that day a warrant was issued, addressed to the
Superintendent of the Jail, directing him to detain the accused as
an undertrial prisoner and to produce him when required before
such first class Magistrate as the District Magistrate might
direct, for the purpose of the new trial. When the District
Magistrate decided that a new trial wasnot necessary it does not
seem to have occurred to him that it was necessary to take any
steps for the release of the prisoner. If he had thought of that
point he would probably have seen that neither he nor any
Magistrate had authority to release the prisoner without further
inquiry. The District Magistrate has been asked to report what
has become of the prisoner, and hLe reports that le is confined in
jail under a warrant of the Subdivisional Magistrate, Myanaung,
in Case No. 209. It is not clear what kind of a warrant that is,
but it may be presumed that it is a warrant for execution of a
sentence of imprisonment,

I direct that the order of the Sessions Judge for a new trial
be carried into effect. '

EMPEROR

Criminal Before Mr. Fustice Irwin, C.S.1.

Revision _

Negde -+ KING-EMPEROR ». MAUNG THIN.

. Amount of compensation paid out of fine—expenses incurved in prosecution
Fif;o;fm' . —compensation for injury caused by offence—Criminal Procedure

Lo Code, s. 545. ’
' The accused was convicted of illegally demandmg and receiving money
For the use of water, under section 21 (¢) of “the Fisheries Act, and was fined
thrée times the amount received. The whole of the fine was ordered fo be
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paid to the persons from whom the accused had taken the money. The
prosecution had been instituted on the report of 2n official, and there was
. nothing to show that the persons from whom the money had been taken had
incurred, an{whexpenses in the prosecution except those of attending as
witnesses. ere was further nothing to show that these. persons had
suffered any loss beyond that of the actual sums they had given to the
accused.
Held,—that the order for the payment of the whole of the fines as
compensation was not justified ander section 545 of the Code of Criminal
Procedure.

The summons was issued under section 420, Penal Code, but
the accused was tried under section 21 (¢) of the Fisheries Act.
The fly-leaf of the record was not corrected, and in consequence
the case appeared in the monthly return as one of cheating.

The sentence of three months’ imprisonment in default of
payment of the fine is illegal,—section 65, Penal Code, and
section 25, Burma Act I of 1898,

The accused was convicted of jllegally demanding and receiv-
ing money from ten persons. He was fined three times the
amount of the illegal receipts. The Magistrate directed the
whole of the fine to be paid to the persons from whom the
accused had taken money. The Magistrate does not say under
what provision of law he made this last order. I presume he
considered that he was acting under section 545, Criminal Pro-
cedure Code.

It appears to me tobe a matter of very doubtful policy to give
these persons three times the amounts that had been taken from
them, and I think section 545 can hardly support such an order.
The prosecution was instituted without complaint on the report
of an official. The ten persons aggrieved do not appear from
the records to have incurred any expenses in the prosecution
except the expense of attending Court as witnesses, and for this
they would in the ordinary course be paid by the Magistrate out
of public funds. The Magistrate does not say that these persons
suf?cred any injury beyond the loss of the sums which they paid
to the accused. In cases of extortion of similar offences the
victims may often have to borrow money and pay interest for it,
but there is no suggestion that that was done in the present case.
I think therefore that the amounts awarded are considerably in
excess of the amounts which could properly be awarded under
clause () of section 545 (2), and there are no materials on the
record which would support any award under clause (a) of the
same section,

As the order was made three months ago, and no application
to revise it has been made by the Deputy Commissioner or by
any officer on the part of the Executive Government, I do not”
‘think it necessary to interfere.

1909.

Kivg-
EMPEROR

2.
Me. Tun.



Criminal
Revision
No. 168 of
1909..

March Ist,
1909,

52 LOWER BURMA RULINGS. _ [voL.

Full Bench.

Before Sir Charles Fox, Chief Fudge, My. Fustice Irwin,
C.S.1., My. Fustice Robinson and My. Fustice Bell.

KING-EMPEROR ». MAUNG PWA.

Dawson, Assistant Government Advocate—for the King-Emperor.
Buwvden of proof—exception—possession of spivit ov fermented liquor for

private use—possession of spivit ov fevmented liquor for sale—Excise

Act, ss. 3 (1} (n), 30, 51.

When a person is proved to have had in his possession more than the
quantity of foreign spirit or foreign fermented liquor specified in section
3 (1) (n) of the Excise Act, the burden ol proving that such possession falls
within the provisions of sub-section (2) of section 3o lies on him.

King-Emperor v. Nga Chi, (1906) 1 U.B.R., 1904—0, Excise, 7,
referred to.

Crown v. Lipyin, (1903) 11 Bur, L.R,, 227, overruled.

Irwin, ¥—Maung Pwa was convicted under section 51 of
the Excise Act of illegally possessing 48 quart bettles of Leer.
The defence was that he bought the beer for Lis own use.

Section 30 of the Excise Act prohibits the possession by any
person of more than 12 reputed quart bottles of foreign beer
without permission from the Excise authorities, and sub-section
(2} of the same section enacts that nothing in this section
extends to foreign fermented liquor purchased by any person for
his private use and not for sale.

The Magistrate placed on the accused the burden of proving
that the 48 quarts of beer were possessed for his own private use
and not for sale, following the ruling of the Judicial Commis-
sioner -of Upper Burma in King-Emperor v. Nga Chi (1), in
which a previous ruling of this Court by Mr. Justice Fox (now
Chief Judge) in Crewn v. Lipyin (2) was considered and
dissented from. The accused applied for revision to the Sessions
Judge, who has reported the case to this Court, remarking
correctly that the Magistrate was bound to follow the ruling of
this Court. _ .

But I think the view of the law taken by the learned Judicial
Commissioner is correct. To my mind sub-section (2) of section
30 is essentially an exception to the general rule laid down in
sub-section (7). This becomes clearer when one attempts to
throw the two sub-sections into one. Sub-section (7) applies to

-all kinds of fermented liquor; sub-section (2) applies only to

foreign fermented liquor. In the present case the Magistraté
inserted in the charge the words “for sale,” and if sub-section
(2)'is not an exception it would apparently be necessary for the
prosecution to do this in every case; but I do not think I have
ever seen it done before and I do not think it can be held to be
necessary: e Thn, w i

BT (4)Y(1906) 1 ULBLR., ‘1904—6, Excise, 7.
(2) (1005) 11 Bur. L,R., 227, .~
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I think sub-section (2) is a special exception within the mean-
ing of section 105 of the Evidence Act, and the ‘burden of
proving facts which bring the case within sub-section (2) lies

impartially on every person accused of an offence under section
51, without any distinction of race. But it lies lightly on a rich
man. It is sufficient to show that he can easily afford to buy the
liquor, and that he is in the habit of, occasionally at any rate,
-consuming it himself or placing it before his guests, so leng as
the quantity found in his possession is not unreasonable for those
purposes. In some cases these facts may be so patent that the
Court would be right in not asking the accused even to open his
. lips or to adduce any evidence, but that is analogous to many
. cases of homicide. The facts are often such that it.is impossible
for the witnesses to give a true account of the crime without
stating plainly the facts which bring the case within one of the
.exceptions to section 300 of the Penal Code, and then the accused
is entitled to be acquitted of murder without saying anything more
than “ not guilty "’ and without calling any witnesses, even though
‘the law lays on him the onus of proving the facts which reduce
the offence to culpable homicide not amounting to murder.

If section 105 did not exist, I think section 106 would throw
the burden of proof on the accused. “ When any fact is especi-
ally within the knowledge of any person, the burden of proving
that fact is upon him.” Both the illustrations to this section
refer to criminal cases. It would hardly be too much to say that
this section would throw the burden on the accused even if the
matter contained in sub-section (2) were not in the form of a pro-
viso or exception, but were incorporated in sub-section (7). The
‘purpose for which a man purchases liquor must be especially
within the knowledge of that man.

. Thelearned Sessions Judge expressed an opinion that the
evidence does not justify the conclusion that the beer could not
have been possessed by the accused for his private use. This of
course was on the assumption that the onus was on the prosecu-
tion. If the onus be on the accused I think there is nothing on
the record that should lead us to suppose that the Magistrate's

finding is not correct.
The Sessions Judge also said that the Magistrate visited the

accused’s shop and made an estimate of the stock-in-trade, and
thereby made himself a witnessin the case ‘and incompetent to
try it. I agree that this was an irregularity, but it is necessary to
take care not to press this doctrine too far. In the case of Queen-
Empress v. Manikam (3), which the Sessions Judge cited, there
is a quotation of a dictum of the Privy Council, which referred toa
Judge making use of facts which came to his knowledge long
before the institution of the suit, a very different matter from
taking a view of a locality while a trial is pending. The learned
Judges in the Madras case said “such inspection should only be

(3)'(i8¢6) I.L:R. 19 Mad., 263.
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made for the purpose of enabling the Magistrate to understand the:
better the evidence which is laid before him, and it must be
strictly confined to that.” I agree with that. '

The petition for revision contained no mention of the irregu-
larity of the Magistrate making an estimate of the goods in
accused’s shop, and I do not think this mistake constitutes any
sufficient ground for interference with the conviction.

-Bell, ¥.—I have had the advantage ofreading Mr. Justice
Irwin’s judgment in this case and, as I agree with his reasoning
and conclusion regarding the question of law referred to us, namely,
as to the incidence of the burden of proof when the defenceis:
set up by an accused person that fermented liquor inhis posses-
sion was purchased by him for his private use and not for sale, [
propose to add only a few words with regard to a peculiar feature:
of the case which is now before the Court. IL seems to me that,
if our decision that the burden of proof rests upon the accused
person is sound, the Magistrate’s finding that he was guilty of
the offence charged was the correct one for him to arrive at upon
the evidence before him, even if the facts which the Magistrate
believed that he learnt in the course of his visit to the shop be
eliminated from such evidence In these circumstances I am of
opinion that this visit to the shop was merely an irregularity of
such a character as would not justify this Court in interfering
with the conviction. )

Robinson, ¥.—The question before the Full Bench may be-
stated thus:—

When a person charged with having in his possession any
quantity of fermented liquor larger than that specified in section-
3 (1) (n) of the Act pleads that he purchased it for his private
use, does the onus lie en him to prove this fact or on the prose--
cution to prove that it was not so purchased?

In the case of Crown v. Lipyin (2), it was held that the onus-
lay on the prosecution to prove that an offence had been com--
mitted.

In Keng-Emperor v. Nga Chi (1), the contrary view was.
taken after a consideration of the former ruling.

The offence of being in possession of more than a specified.
quantity of spirit or liquor is created by section 30 (7) of the Act.
It applies to all persons. The section then continues—

“(2) Nothing in this section extends to—

(e) any......... foreign fermented liquor......... purchased.
by any person for his private use and not for sale.”

Is sub-section (2) merely an exception to sub-section (r)?
If so, then by virtue of section 105 of the Evidence Act the onus-
lies on the accused. '

The section makes mere possession over a certain quantity
an offence, but excludes from the offence possession of that or a
larger quantity if -purchased for private use and not for sale..
The result, whatever the language used may be, is that to render"
such possession no .offence the fact of purchase for private use:
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and not for sale must be proved. Unless that is proved the
possessor is guilty. In other words, it is no offence to possess
for private use, and that is the commonest form of expressing an
exception,

This provision follows on the main proposition and merely as
a coroliary. 1f it was intended to be a separate and distinct
provision it would have appeared in a separate section. It
however, is merely a sub-section to the main provision and follows
as a proviso or exception to it.

If it is not, then the result would be that an accused would
merely have to plead that he bought for private use and thus the
onus would be thrown on the prosecution to prove that which is
peculiarly within the knowledge of the accused. The prosecu-
tion would not know from whom the accused had purchased and
what his ordinarv purchases were. The prosecution does not
know his ordinary income or habits or any of the facts which
might throw light on the matter. This would be contrary to the
rule embodied in section 106 of the Evidence Act, and the Court
would generally be thrown back on presumptions to be deduced
from facts which could not easily be satisfactorily established.
The accused would on the other hand be in a position to prove
the facts bearing on the matter.

The general rule no doubt is that the prosecution must
affirmatively establish the guilt of the accused, Lut here the Legis-
lature has made certain acts an offence which are not in them-
selves criminal. The prosecntion must prove those acts, but
having done so the onus is shifted. The Act then provides that
although those acts are proved it is nevertheless not an offence
provided certain further facts are established. Those further
facts being over and above the necessary ingredients of the
offence, it appears to me the accused must prove them.

The Bill which eventually became Act X1l of 1896 was intro-
duced to incorporate the amendments and changes suggested in
the Report of the Hemp Drugs Commission. It was, however,
found that the old Act had already been amended on numerous
occasions and so it was decided to repeal and re-enact it. This
section is merely a verbatim re-enactment of section 21 of Act
XXII of 1881. This was enacted only three years after the
Opium Act of 1878, in which it is enacted that mere possession
shall amount to guilt unless the possession is satisfactorily
accounted for. A similar provision is to be found in the Abkari
Acts for Bengal, Madras and Bombay. But the absence of sucha
provision cannot show that the onus is not on an accused. It would
no doubt have been clearer, but we must interpret the Act as it
stands, and I fail to see how the form of expression used makes
the provision anything but an exception.

would therefore hold the onuslies on an accused to prove the
liquor had been p urchased for private use and not for sale.

In the present case it has been proved that the accused is a
petty trader. His position and income are not such as show he
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might buy the quantity of beer for his personal use or for the
entertainment of his friends. These facts being proved presump-
tions must be drawn. I cannot agree with the learned Sessions
Judge that the evidence of two other petty traders is reliable or
that it establishes that his income was Rs. 5 or Rs. 10 a day. 1
would therefore hold that in this case the offence has been
established. .

Fox, C.¥—Upon reconsideration of the language of section
30 of the Excise Act, T concur in holding that when a.person is
proved to have had in his possession more than the quantity of
foreign spirit or foreign fermented liquor specified in section 3,
sub-section (s), clause (#), he is liable to conviction unless he
satisfies the Court that he either had possession as a commen
carrier or warehouseman as such, or that he purchased it for his
private use and not for sale.

My ruling in Kzng-Emperor v. Lipyin (2) is overruled by this
Full Bench decision. No interference with the conviction or
sentence being called for on other grounds, the record will be
returned.

Full Bench.

Before Sty Charles Fox,Chief Fudge, My. Fustice Irwin,C.5./.,
My. Fustice Robinson and My. Fustice Bell.

KING-EMPEROR ». NAWZU.

Dawson, Assistant Government Advocate—for the King-Emperor.
Seizure of opium—search of vessel for opium—authority to search for,
opium in boat— " in tramsit *—Opiumn Act, 5. 14, 15, 19.

Although opium which is being carried in a boat from place to placc is
“in transit >’ within the meaning of section 15 of the Opiun Act, even when
the boat is temporarily stationary, the section does not authcrize an officer
to enter and search a boat against the will of the person in charge of it
between sunset and sunrise, : .

Fox, C.¥.—Reading the reference as a whole it appears to
me that what the District Magistrate wants a ruling on is the
following question :—

“Is an excise officer who receives credible information that
opium is being carried about for sale in a boat, which may at the
time be at anchor or otherwise kept stationary, but which, he is
told, has been and is in the course of moving about from place
to place, authorized by section 15 of the Opium Act to enter and
search the boat without a warrant between sunset and sunrise,
and to seize any opium found in it which he has reason to believe
to be liable to confiscation?”

Section 15 of the Act applies to and authorizes 24/ officers of
the Excise and other departments mentioned in section 14 to
seize in any open place or in transit any opium which one of such
officers has reason to believe to be liable to confiscation. Even
a peon or constable can do this : consequently if the above question
is answered in the affirmative, the precautionary provision in
section..14 confining the right to enter a building, vessel or
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" enclosed place to officers authorized by the Local Government,
who must be above the rank of a peon or constable, would be
nugatory.

In my opinion an entry by an excise officer into a building,
vessel or enclosed place, to be justifiable, must be authorized
-under either section 14 or section 19 of the Act.

Opium which is being carried about from place to place in a
‘boat is no doubt ““in transit” although the boat may be tempo-
rarily anchored or otherwise fastened, so that if an officer who has
entered on a boat lawfully sees opium in‘it, he may seize it if he
has reason to believe that it is liable to confiscation; but section
15 of the Act does not authorize an officer to enter a boat without
the permission of the person in charge of it. In order to justify
-entry and search of a boat between sunset and sunrise against the
will of the person in charge or without his permission, an officer
must obtain awarrant from another officer who must be authorized
under section 1g of the Act.

Irwin, ¥.—1 concur.
Robinson, F.—1 concur.
Bell, #.—1 also concur.

—_—

Bejfore Mr. Fustice Hurtnoll.
SHWE MYAT ». V. M. C. P. SUBRAMONIAN CHETTY.

Palii—for applicant.
Place of trial—jurisdiction—consequences ensuing on act—Criminal
Procedure Code, 5. 199,

The words “ any consequence that has ensued * in section 179 of the Code
of Criminal Procedure mean a consequence such as requires to be proved to
establish the offence alleged. They do not include remote consequences
ensuing after the offence is complete, and not forming an integral part of
the offence.

The deed that is alleged to be fraudulent was executed in the
Tharrawaddy district according to the proceedings. If an
offence has been committed under section 206 of the Indian
Penal Code it was complete when the transfer took place.
Section 179 of the Code of Criminal Procedure is as follows:
“When a person is accused of the commission of any offence by
reason of anything which has been done, and of any consequence
which has ensued, such offence may be enquired into or tried by
a Court within the local limits of whose jurisdiction any such
thing has been doue or any such consequence has ensued.” It is
true that by reason of the transfer the Chetty firm may have
been unable to execute a decree that it obtained at Paungde ;
but such a consequence does not seem to be a consequence such
as is referred to in section 179 of the Procedure 3ode. The
inatility to execute the decree is a consequence following on the
offence having been previously committed and is not a fact that
must be -proved to show that the offence has been committed.
It is not an integral part of the offence but a consequence arising
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from it. As I read section 179, the consequence referred to:
there must be one of the facts to be proved to establish the
offence. The illustrations show what is meant. I am therefore

V. M?'C. p. of opinion that section 179 is not applicable to the present case.

SuBra-  We are therefore thrown back on the ordinary rule which is
MonaN  contained in section 177, and so the offence should be tried in the
CHETTY.  Tharrawaddy district.

S In passing the order that is now objected to, the Magistrate
should have confined himself to the point and not have recited
facts that did not concernit. He thereby opened himself to
the suggestion that he is biassed against the applicant,

I transfer the case to the Court of the District Magistrate,
Tharrawaddy, or to the Court of such Magistrate as the District
Magistrate may appoint to try it. '
I see no reason to stay the case pending the disposal of the
proceedings on the civil side.
R Full Bench—(Civil Reference.)
e kg
wang:f & Before Sir Charles Fox, Chief Fudge, Mr. Fustice Irwin,
No. 6 C.S.1., My. Fustice Havinoll, Mr. Fustice Robinson,
‘Jf:ﬁg‘ 5 2 AT and Mr. Fustice Bell.
“Dec.18th, ¥ o o0 & .
1908, |, MAMN MO b 2 MA NGAN.

e i-éﬂ; o

! “Ecntaigne and McDonnell—for appellants (plaintiffs),
May Aung—for respondent (defendant).

Execution sale, absence of warranty in—conditions of execution sale—
rights of puwrchaser of moweable property deprived of propevty for want of
saleable interest—rvecovery of price paid at sale of moveoble property in
which judgment-debior had no seleable interest,

When moveable property is sold in execution of 4 decrée, and it is
subsequently found that the judgment-debtor had no saleable irterest in
the property, and the purchaser is thercupon deprived of the property,
the purchaser is not, in the absence of fraud, entitled to recover the price paid
from the decree-holder.

San Saw Ri v. Tun Pru,(1907) 1 Bur. Law Times, 72 ; Dorab Ally
Khan v. The Executarsy Khajah Moleeooddeen, {1878) L.L.R. 3 Cal,, 806 ;
Sundare Gopalan v. Venkatavarada Ayyangar, (1893) 1.L.R. 17 Mad,
228; Dovab Ally Khan v. Abdool Asees, LR., 5 1.A., 116; Sowdamini
f‘}lslawdfém'n v. Kvishna Kishor Poddar, (1869) 4 Ben, L.R., F.B, 11;
ollowed. 3

. Munna Singh v. Gajadhar Singh, (1883) LL.R. 5 All, 577; M
Laul Roy v. Bhawani Kumari Debi, (1902) 6 C.W.N., 836 ; Shant-:
Chandar Mukerji v. Nain Sukh, (1901) LL.R, 23 All, 355; Hira L,
v. Karim-un-nisa, (1880) L.LL.R. 2 All, 780 ; Mohanund Holdar v. Aki:.
Mehaldar, (1868) 9 W.R., 118 ; Kanaye Pershed Bose v. Hur Chand Mano-,
(1870) 14 W.R., 120; Protap Chunder Chuckerbutty v. Panioly, (1883)
I.L.R. g Cal, 506 ; Sant Lal v. Ramji Das, (1886) I,LL.R. g All, 167 ; Ram
Tf;hul &S'ingh v. Biseswar Lall Sahoo, {1875) L.R., 2 LA., 131, at page 143;
referred to. o 5
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The following reference was made to a Full Bench by Mr.
Justice Irwin :—

Defendant-respondent Ma Ngan attached in execution of a
decree against Ma Kyi Yin a boat, which was sold by the Court
and bought by plaintiffs-appellants in August 1905. In the
following December Murgappa Chetti got a,mortgage decree on
the boat, and it was sold again under that decree. Plaintiffs sued
Ma Ngan for compensation, and got a decree.

On appeal the learned Judge of the Divisional Court referred
to the Full Bench ruling of the Allahabad High Couttin Munna
Singh v. Gajadhar Singh (1), which in his opinion justified
the decision of the Court of first instance, but being bound by a
contrary decision, as he thought, of this Court in Szz Baw Ri
v. Tun Pru (2), he set aside the decree of the lower Court, He
presumably meant to dismiss the suit, but did not do so.

The head note of the Allahabad ruling quoted above is, I
think, a little misleading. The ruling is merely an exposition of
the meaning of section 315 of the Code of Civil Procedure, which
relates to immoveable property only. The Divisional ]ud?e, I
think, was clearly wrong in thinking that some words of Mr
Justice Brodhurst's which he cited meant that a purchaser of
immoveable property has a right of suit independently of section
315. The substance of the ruling is that the right conferred by
section 315 can be enforced either in execution or by a suit.

What was argued before me was that section 298 of the Code
of Civil Procedure must have been overlooked. The learned
counsel contended that the omission to mention the mortgage in
the proclamation of sale was a material irregularity, and that
under section 298 not merely a material irregularity but any
irregularity gives a right of suit to the party injured by it. I was
not referred to any authority directly bearing on the point. Mr.
McDonnell cited Motz Laul Roy v. Bhawani Kumavi Debi (3)
as' to the meaning of a material irregularity in section 311, but
the factsin that casc were such that I think it can afford no
assistance in the present.

The ground of the decision in San Baw Ri v. Tun Pru (2)
is that it has been repeatedly held that in judicial sales there is
no warranty of title either by the Sheriff or by the judgment-
debtor. Three authorities were cited :—Dovab Ally Khan v. The
Executors of Khajah Moheeooddeen (4), Sundara Gopalan v.
Venkatavarada Ayyangar (5), and Shanto Chandar Mukerjt v.
Nain Sukh (6). The first is a judgment of the Privy Council on
the common law of England as administered in- Presidency
Towns. The property sold was land, and the English law re-
lating to chattels was applied because the English distinction
between real and personal estate does not exist in India. In the
second case it does not appear whether the property sold was

(1) (1883) L.L.R. 5 AlL, 577. f.;) (1878) LL.R. 3 Cal, 806.
(2) (1907) 1 Bur. Law Times, 72. g} (1893) LLL.R. 17 Mad,, 228,
(3) (1go2z) 6 C.W.N, 836. (6) (1gor) LL.R. 23 All, 355.
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moveable or immoveable : the learned Judge held that the decision
of the Privy Council first mentioned is authority for holding that.
the implied warranty of title in respect of sales by private con-
tract cannot be extended to Court sales, except so far as such
exteusion is justified by the processual law in India. In the third
case the property sold was land; the chief point decided was
that when the judgment-debtor has some saleable interest
the purchaser cannot recover under section 315 ; and incidentally
it was affirmed that there is no warranty of title. _
In the present case there is no question of fraud, and [ think
it is implied in the pleadings and judgments that the decree-
holder knew npothing about the mortgage when she caused the
boat to be attached and sold The case of San Baw Ri v. Tun
Pru (2) was decided on similar facts. I have some doubt
whether the decision in that case was correct. [ express no
-opinion at present on the meaning of section 298. If that section
does ol confer a right of suit the decision must be according
to justice, equity, and gaod conscience, under section 13 (3) of
the ifurma Laws Act. The boat was mortgaged for Rs, 1,400,
and 2l the judicial sale it fetched only Rs. 630. Assuming that
the decree-holder in good faith knowing nothing of the mortgage
caused the boat to be attached and sold, is it just or equitable
that she shouid be allowed to retain the sale-proceeds which she

certainly would not have obtained if she and the purchaser had

known of the mortgage? There is a good deal to be said against
that proposition. i

I therefore refer to a bench the question:—When move-
able property is sold in execution of a decree,-and it is subse-
quently found that the judgment-debtor had no saleable interest
in the property, and the purchaser is thereupon deprived of
the: property, is the purchaser, in the abcence of any fraund,
entitici! fo recover the price paid from the decree-holder ? "

The opinton of the Bench was as follows :—

fox, C.F.—In San Baw Riv. Tun Pru (2), Moore, ]., based
his decision, which, if followed, would answer this reference in the
negatiyve, on the ground that it had been repeatedly held that in
sales by a Court under decrees there was no werranty of the
judgment-debtor’s title to the property sold, either by the Court’s
officer or by the judgment-creditor. The decisions to which he
referred are all based upon the decision of their Lordships of the
Privy Council in Dovab Ally Khan v. The Executors of Khajoh
Moheeooddeen (4), in which their Lordships stated at some
length the principles applicable to a sale of property against
the will of its owner, and distinguished such sales from sales by
contract made by the owner. The facts on which the decision
was given were that Khajah Moheeooddeen had obtained a
decrec against Khajah Abdoos Samut. and Wazeer Khan in the
Supreme Court at Calcutta. To enforce that decree Khajah
Mohezooddeen’s attorney requested the Sheriff of Calcutta to
seize properties of the defendants in ‘their possession which,
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- would be pointed out to him by Khajah Moheeooddeen. The
Sheriff of Calcutta at the latter’s instance seized and sold proper-
ties situate in a province not within the jurisdiction uf the
~Calcutta Supreme Court. This sale was set aside by the Couit
having jurisdiction in that province. The executor of the auc-
tion-purchaser sued Khajah Moheeooddeen for recovery of the
amount he had paid for the property. The case was first heard
and decided on the preliminary point of whether the plaintiff
had a cause of action and a remedy against the execution-credi-
tor. The High Court decided .that he had not. Their Lord-
ships of the Privy Council distinguished the case of a sale bya
Sheriff of property within his jurisdiction from the case of a sale
by him of property not.within his jurisdiction, and the case
before them being one of the latter class, they reversed the
decree of the High Court, and remanded the case for trial on the
ground that the sale having become inoperative and ineffectual,
solely because the Sherift had acted beyond his jurisdiction,
they could not say that the plaint and other documents on the
record did not disclose a premd facie case for some relief against
the defendant Khajah Moheeooddeen. .

Referring to the case of a sale by a Sheriff of property within
kis jurisdictzyn, their Lordships made the following remarks:—

Now it is of course perfectly clear that when property has been sold
under a regular execution, and the purchaser is afterwards evicted under a
title paramount to that of the judgment-debter, he has no remedy against
either the Sheriff cr the judgment-creditor.

The reasons given for this are that all that is sold and bought
at a Sheriff’s sale is the right, title and interest of the judgment-
debtor with all its defects, aiid that neither the Sheriff nor the
judgment-creditor gives any covenant or warranty as to the
judgment-debtor having a good title to the property.

Their Lordships agreed with the High Court in regarding
Khajah Moheeooddeen, the judgment-creditor, as a principal in
the transaction, but differed from the High Court’s view that the
case must be governed by the ordinary rules relating to vendors
and purchasers upon voluntary sales. Their reason for this was
that Khajah Moheeooddeen had directed the Sheriff to sell in
his character of Sheriff, and he had not prefessed to sell, nor
could he have sold, as for himself. He intended the sale should be,
as in fact it was, a sale by the Sheriff as Sheriff, and with the
incidents attaching to such a sale. 5 1 -

_ The sale had been of property outside a Presidency Town and
it is to be observed that their Lordships applied the rules of
English law to such a sale. As far as I can find, it bas never
been questioned that'their statement of the law is applicable. to
all Court sales whether by Sheriffs or by Court bailiffs. '

-. By the Civil Procedure Code of 1877 ‘the Legislature gave a
remedy. to auction-purchasers  of immoveable property when the
judgment-debtor has. no: saleable interest: in: the property:sold;
and when for that reason the purchaser is deprived of it. Under
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section 315 the auction-purchaser might get back in execution
proceedings his purchase-money, and possibly interest on it,
from the person to whom it had been paid. In Hira Lal v.
Kartm-un-nisa (7), it was held that the provisions of the section
could not be applied retrospectively, and in that case an auction-
purchaser who was subsequently deprived of the property he
had bought at a Court sale was held to have no cause. of action
or remedy against the judgment-creditor who had brought the
property to sale. ;

In Munna Singh v. Gajadhar Singh (1), it was held that an

.auction-purchaser of immoveable property, in case it turned out

that the judgment-debtor had no saleable interest in the property,
might recover his purchase-money by suit, and that he was not
limited’ to the special procedure in execution provided by
section 315.

In Sundara Gopalan v. Venkatavarada Ayyangar (5), Mr.
Justice Mottusami Ayvar referred to their Lordships’ decision
in Dorab Ally Khan v. Abdiol Azees (8) in the following
terms :—

The decision of the Privy Council seems to me to be an authority for

the proposition that the implied warranty of title in respect of sales by
private contract cannot be extended to Court sales, except so far as such

extension is justified by the processual law in India . . . What | hold
is that where the Court sale is not vitiated by fraud, the only extent to which
the purchaser can claim relief is that indicated by section 315, . . . It

follows therefore that the judgment-creditor cannot be treated as if he was
the vendor, and the Court sale cannot be treated as if there was an implied
warranty of titlé as in a.private sale, except so far as is warranted by the
language of section 315.

. Shanto Chandar Mukevjz v. Nain Sukh (6) is another case
in which the risks of a purchaser at a Court sale are pointed out.
It was held that the purchaser must be taken to buy the property
with all risks and all defects in the judgment-debtor’s title,
except as provided by sections 313 and 315, and that in the
absence of fraud his only remedy is to recover back his purchase-
money where it is found that the judgment-debtor -had no
saleable interest in the property at all, and that he cannot by
suit, any more than by application, obtain a refund in proportion
to the extent to which the judgment-debtor had no interest.

All the above cases were cases in which there had apparently
been sales of immoveable properties: it may be taken as settled
law that now a purchaser of immoveable property at a Court sale
who is deprived of that property by some one else proving that
the judgment-debtor had nosaleable intercst in the property may
recover the purchase-money he paid from a judgnent-creditor
who received it. No provision similar to the 2nd, 3rd and 4th
clauses of section 315 of the Code ‘has been made by the Legis-
lature for a case in which it turns out that a judgment-debtor
had no saleable interest in moveable property sold as his at a
Court sale, and if Muttusami Ayyar, ].'s view of the effect of their

(7) (1880) .L.R;2 All, 780 " |  (8) L.R,, 5 LA, 116.
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Lordships' decision and of subsequent legislation is correct, it
must be confessed that the case of a purchaser of moveable pro-
perty at a Courtsale who is subsequently deprived of the property
by some one proving a paramount title to it, is a hard one.

Section 248 of the Code deals only with irregularity in
publishing or conducting asale. The real owner can recover his
property from the auction-purchaser by suit irrespective of any
.question of irregulacity—see Mokanund Holdar v. Akial Mehal-
.dar (9). The real owner may also recover the value of his pro-
perty from a decree-holder who has wrongly brought it to sale—
see Kanaye Pershed Bose v. Hur Chand Manoo (10). There is,
however, no decision, as far as [ can find, which is in favour of an
auction-purchaser who is deprived of moveable property being
able to recover from the decree-holder who received the purchase-
money paid [or the property.

It may seem inequitable that he should not havs a right to
recover his money from the man who can only have received it
wronglv, but®in the face of their Lordships’ decision in Dorab
Ally Khan v. The Executors of Khajah Moheeooddeen (4), and
in the absence of any legislative provision contemplating such a
right, I am constrained to hold that he has none It cannot be
assumed that their Lordships overlooked the rule that the Courts
of lndia are bound to decide according to justice, equity; and

ood conscience, and it must be assumed that in appeals from the

ndian Courts their Lordships themselves follow that rule. The
.explicit statement of the law as to the absence of rightin an
auction-purchaser at a sale by a Courl’s officer within his juris-
diction to recover from either the officer or the judgment-
creditor, is binding on the Courts of India until their Lordships
rule otherwise or until some legislative provision gives him a
ri"hta
1 would answer the question referred in the negative.

Irwin, ¥ —The case of Dovab Ally Khan v. The Executors
of Khajah Moheeooddeen (4) was a suit on the Original Side of
the High Court of Calcutta. The cause of action set out in the
plaint was that the Sheriff of Calcutta, acting under a writ of fiers
facias in execution of a decree of the late Supreme Court, had sold
immoveable property outside the jurisdiction of the Court, the
purchaser had subsequently been evicted because the Sheriff had
acted outside the jurisdiction, and the purchaser therefore sued
the decree-holder for the sale-proceeds as money had been
received. The question was whether the plaint disclosed a
cause of action, and their Lordships said they could not say that
a primd facie case for some relief was not disclosed.

The chief ground for that decision was that the Sheriff had
acted ultra vires. The dictum which is of importance in this
case relates to sales in which the Sheriff acts properly and within
his jurisdiction.. The whole judgment refers solely and exclusively

(o) (1868) 9 W.R,, 118, £ (10) (1870) 14 W.R., 130,
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1908. to the luw administered by the Original Side of the High Court,

ogom and | do not think their Lordships would approve cf the dictum
Me. TuN  heing held to be binding on Courts which have to administer a
Ma ';'Gm_ different law. ) )

RO But although I think that dictum is not binding on us in the
present case I can find no authority for saying that in the
mufassil either the bailiff or the decree-holder gives any warranty
of title. It is well understood that only the right, title and
interest of the judgment-debtor is sold. [n this respect the law
of the mufassil does not differ from the law which prevails in the
Presidency Towns. ;

I do not think it is necessary to decide whether the Contract
Act applies to judicial sales cr not. My opinion is that section
109 of that Act cannot help the plaintiff by reason of the con-
cluding eight words, “unless a contrary intention appear by the
contract.” If-the judicial sale be governed by the Act it is still
a sale with all the incidents ordinarily attaching to such sales,
and as one of the ordinary incidents of such sales is that only the
right, title and interest of the judgment-debtor is sold, without
any warranty of title, it must be held that that intention appears
from the contract. It is perhaps unfortunate that no special
warning to that effect is required by law to be inserted, or is in
fact jnserted, in proclamations of sale, but that, T think, cannot
effect the well-established rule that it is so.

As for section 298 of the Civil Procedure Code, 1882, I am
unable to hold that the omission to mention a mortgage cf which
the decree-holder had no knowledge is an irregularity in publish-
ing or conducting the sale.

As a last resort the plaintiff urges that the Court has an
inherent power to compel the decree-holder to refund the sale-
proceeds. If we assume that the Courts had last year under
the old Code the same inherent powers as are expressly recog-
nized by section 151 of the new Code, that only means that the
absence of an express rule of procedure cannot hinder a Court
from doing what is necessary for the endsof justice. A right
of suit is quite a different matter from the machinery by which
that right is enforced, which is the proper sphere of a procedure
code.

I think it would be equitable that in the case specified in this
réference the purchaser should be entitled to recover the purchase-
money, but this would constitute a special exception to the
established rule that there is no warranty of title. To make such
an exception would be to legislate. ~ The purchaser stands on an
entirely different footing from the owner of property who is
deprived of "his property by attachment, and sale for his own
dction in bidding contributes to the situation in which he suffers
Ioss, and he bids at his own.risk.” o

1 think it is unfortunate that paras. 2, 3 and 4 of section 315
of the Civil Procedure Code, 1882, were not extended to moveable.
property. .. The reason may be that occasion for such a rule can
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-seldom arise. It probably could never arise but for the recognition
in this country of mertgages (as distinguished [rom pledges) of
moveable property.

For the reasons above given | am constrained to answer the
question referred in the negative.
Hartnoll, ¥.—Their Lordships in the case of Dorab Ally Khan

v. The Executors of Khajak Mohecooddeen (4) have made a clear
statement as to what the law is, and that statement, as far as I
can see, applies to the present case. Mr. Lentaigne urged that
we should take into consideration section 109 of the Contract Act,
but, as far as I can see, their Lordships in the case cited above
laid down that sales in execution of decrees stand on a different
footing to private sales, and that in a sale in execution of a decree
it is only the right, title and interest, whatever that may be, of
the judgment-debtor that is professed to be sold. It was urged
that in every sale in execution the decree-holder asserts that the
property belongs to the judgment-debtor and so warrants a good
title. 1 am unable to agree to this.

It was also urged that a right of suit is given by section 298
of the Civil Procedure Code. 1 am anable to agree that any such
irregularity as would come within the meaning of that section
has been disclosed. Section 287 lays down that in the proclama-
tion of sale certain particulars shall be specified as fairly and
accurately as possible. [t may not have been within Ma Ngan’s
knowledge that the boat was incumbered, and if it was not it
would not have been possible for her to state the fact. It seems
to be only possible, according to the present state of the law,
for an auction-purchaser at a sale in execution of a decree to
recover his purchase-money under the circumstances mentioned
in section 315 of the old Code and which are reproduced in the
Code that has just come into force. 1 wouid therefore answer the
question referred in the negative.

Robinson, ¥ —The question referred to the Full -Bench is as
follows :—

“ When moveable property is sold in execution of a decree,
and it is subsequently found that the judgment-debtor bad no
saleable interest in the property, and the purchaser is thereupon
deprived of the property, is the purchaser, in the absence of any
fraud, entitled to recover the price paid from the decree-holder. ”

The first point for consideration is the dictum of their
Lordships of the Privy Council in Dovabd Ally Khan v. The
Executors of Khajak Moheeooddeen (4). Their Loxdships
say:—

Now it is of course perfectly clear that when property has been sold under
a regular execution and the purchaser is afterwards evicted under a title
paramount to that of the judgment-debtor, he has no remedy against either
the Sheriff or the judgment-creditor, This, however, is because the Sheriff
is authorized by the writ to seize the property of the execution-debtor which
lies within his territorial jurisdiction, and to pass the debtor’s title to it
without warrant ing that title to be good.

* 5
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It is true that the case their Lordships were dealing with was
one of sale of immoveable property and one where the Sheriff’s
action was ultra wives. But they held that the law applicable
was the English law relating to the sale of chattels rather than
that relating to the sale of real estate. A4 fortzors that law
should govern the case of the sale of moveable property, It is
true that thev were dealing with a writ of fler7 facias, which arises
only in Presidency Towns. But the general statement of the
law which | have quoted above applics in the case of a sale by
the Court’s bailiff when the attachment and sale are perfectly
regular, as they were in this case that is before us. * There is no
warranty of title and consequently no remedy.

It has been urged that section 109 of the Contract Act shows
that the law of England as it was when the Privy Council ruling
was passed has not been adopted in India and that therefore the
ruling is not now of binding force. But the ruling was passed
after section 109 had been enacted. Moreover, section 109
applies to the case of a sale by the owner and not to the case of
a sale Zn invirum. Here the judgment-creditor is the vendor,
but vendor merely of what rights the judgment-debtor had. In

" the present case he was not, and could not well have been, aware

of the mortgage and he did not warvant the title ; therefore the
basis of the rule in section 1og does not exist. But sales of
chattels in execution of a decree have never been included in
section rog, and neither the bailiff nor the judgment-creditor can
be held to have warranted the title.

This being so there is no question of the inherent power
of the Court. It is not a question of administering equity.
Section 298 of Act X1V of 1382 merely provides for a special
case. The sale in the case of moveable property is not to be set
aside for an irregularity in publishing or conducting the sale, and
in the case of such an irregularity the purchaser is allowed to
recover his money. But here there was no such irregularity, so
the section does not apply.

But even if the ruling of their Loxdships could be neglected
on the ground that they were dealing with a sale of immoveable
property under a writ taken from the English law and only in
existence in Presidency Towns and that therefore the English law
cannot be held to be applicable here, we have to decide as to a
sale by a bailiff in execution of a decree under the Code of Civil
Procedure. There being no warranty of title the rule of caveat
emptor must apply. Equity might step in in the case of fraud, but
in the absence of fraud what equity is there? I think none, for
the purchaser buys subject to the chance of a paramount title
being discovered later. I would therefore answer the question
referred in the negative.

Bell, #—~The question which has been referred to the Full
Bench is as follows :—

-‘““When moveable Froperty is sold in execution of a decree,
and it is subsequently found that the judgment-debtor had no
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_ saleable interest in the property and the purchaser is therenpon
-deprived of the property, is the purchaser, in the absence of any
fraud, entitled to recover the price paid from the decree-holder? "’

Before dealing with this question, I feel bound to express a
doubt as to whether it really arises in the case in which the pre-
sent reference has been made. In this case the property sold
was in fact the property of the judgment-debtor, though it was
subject to an incumbrance which seems to have more than covered
the value of the property. 1 donot desire to express a decided
opinion on this point, which has not been argued before us, but,
as at present advised, I confess that I am disposed to agree with
the deccisions in, for instance, the cases of Protap Chunder
Chuckerbutty v. Panioty (11) and Sant Lal v. Kamyi Das (12)
as to the meaning of the words “ no saleable interest.”

Putting this on one side, | think that the question referred to
us admits only, of an answer in the negative, except in those cases
in which there is an express warranty that the judgment-debtor
has a good title to the property sold. This exception apart, it
'seems to me to be clear from the decisions of the Privy Council
and of the High Courts at Calcutta and Bombay that the auction-
purchaser could not have recovered the price under the law as it
stood prior to 1872, and I do not think that there has been any
alteration in the law on this point since that date. In Dorab
Ally Khan v. The Executorsof Khajah Moheeooddeen (3), where
the Sheriff of Calcutta, purporting to act under a writ of fieri

Sfacias which authorized him to seize the property of the debtor
which lay within his territorial jurisdiction, sold property not
within such jurisdiction, the Judicial Committee held that, as he
had acted ultva vives, he was in the position of an ordinary

erson who had sold that which he had notitle tosell. But themr
ordships remarked that if the property had been sold under a
regular execution and the purchaser had afterwards been evicted
under a title paramount to that of the judgment-debtor, he would
have had no remedy against either the Sheriff or the judgment-

.debtor, because' the Sheriff was entitled by the writ to seize the
property of the execution-debtor which lay within his jurisdiction
and to pass the debtor’s title to it without warranting that title
to be good. Several reasons have been put forward why we
should not follow the rule here indicated. Apart from the respect
naturally paid to pronouncements of the Judicial Committee even
when they are only obifer, the first reason, which is that these
remarks were merely obiter dicta, seems to me to be of no weight,
both because their Lordships were merely enunciating an undis-
‘puted rule of law and because this particular statement of the law
has been followed in subsequent judgments of the Indian High
Courts. The other objection is that, as their Lordships were
-dealing with a writ of fers facias issued by the High Court of
+Calcutta in its Original Jurisdiction and applied the English law

(11) (1883) L.L.R. g Cal,, 506. | (12) (1886) LLL.R. g All,, 167.
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releting to the sale of chattels to the case, their remarks are of
no assistance in determining what is the law of India relating to
the sale of chattels in execution. It is true that the Procedure
Code of 1859 did not apply to the proceedings in execution which
were under consideration in that case, but, as [ will point cut
later, that fact does not seem to me to detract from the value of
their decision as a guide in cases governed by the Codes of 1877
and 1882, and in fact this decision has been followed in cases.
which have come before the Indian High Courts on appeal from
mufassil Courts with regard to sales effected since 1877.

Asito decisions under the Code of 1859, | need mention one
only, as it is a decision of a Full Bench of the Calcutta High
Court which was approved by the Privy Council in Ram Tuhul
Singh v. Biseswar Lall Sahoo (33). I refer 1o the case of Sow-
damini Chowdratn v. Krishna Kishor Poddar (14), in which it
was held that when an auction-purchaser at a sale in execution
of a decree bought the right, title and interest of the judgment-
debtor in the property sold in execution and it was subsequently
found that the latter had no right, title or interest whatever in
the property, no suit would lie against the decree-holder or the
judgment-debtor to recover back the money which the auction-
purchaser had paid. As Peacock, C.]., pointed out (page 10),—

A purchaser at a sale in execution knows that all that he purchases is
the right and title of the judgment-debtor. He knows that no cne guarantees
to him that the judgment-debtor has a good title and he buys the property
with his eyes open and regulates the price which he bids for the land with
reference to the circumstances under which he is purchasing and the risk he:
runs,

The property sold in that case was land situate not in
Calcutta but in the mufassil of Bengal, and the case came up on.
appeal from a mufassil Court.

All the execution sales dealt with in the abovementioned
cases were held before 1872, and it is suggested that the law has
since been altered by the Legislature. One of the enactments
appealed to in support of this contention is section 109 of the-
Indian Contract Act, but I do not think that the argument based.
on this section is a sound one. In the first place it seems to me:
to be in direct opposition to the views expressed by the Privy
Council in Dorab Ally's case. Furthermore, even if we assume:
that in India the rule relating to sales made 7% fnwifum by an
officer of the Court originally was adopted because the similar
rule embodied in the maxim caveat empior then governed.
private sales made by and with the free consent of owners, the
former rule was well established in 1872. That being so it could.
be altered only by direct legislative enactment and could not be
affected by an enactment which purported to deal only with
private contracts entered into voluntarily by the owners of the
property sold. ) :

(13) (1875) L.R., 2 LA, 1318t p, 143. | (14) (1869) 4 Ben. L.R,, F.B,, 11..
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I agree therefore with Muttusami Ayyar, J.'s remarks in Sus-  1go8.
- dava Gopalan v. Venkatavarada Ayyangar (s), that the impiied —
warranty of title in respect of sales by private contract cannot be Me. Ton
extended to Court sales except in so far as such extensionis justi- p,, 'ﬁem
fied by the processual law in India. The only changes in that S
law which have been put forward as making such an extension
were introduced in 1877, though for the sake of convenience I
shall refer to the corresponding provisions of the Procedure Code
of 1882, which retained the alterations introduced in 1877, so far
as they are material here.
In the Code of 1859, section 249 expressly provided that the
sale proclamation should declare that the sale extended only to
the right, title and interest of the defendant in the property
specified in the proclamation. This provision has been omitted
from the later Codes, but | cannot believe that the mere omission
of a pruvision for the insertion of this ‘express declaration in all
sale proclamations altered the established rule of law that there is
no implied warranty of the judgment-debtor's title at a sale in
-execution. Such arevolutionary change, if intended, would surely
have been enacted in clear and express lerms and not in the
indirect way now suggested. Moreover, as has already been
pointed out, this provision in section 249 could not bave been
‘under consideration when the Judicial Committee laid down the
_gl;ancral rule which has been quoted above in Dovab Ally's case,
though in fact in that particular case the Sheriff does seem
-expressly to have declared that he was selling the right, title and
interest of the judgment-debtor. Also, it one considers the
nature of the language employed, a proclamation to the effect that
‘the right, title and interest of the judgment-debtor in specified
property is to be sold surely warrants by necessary implication
that he has a good title at Jeast to some small interest in that
property quite as much as a proclamation that that property is
being sold in execution of a decree against the judgment-debtor.
Hence, as the ianguage in the former case has not been held to
involve any such warranty by necessary implication, I do not sie
why the language in the latter case should be held to do so.
The other change introduced by the Code of 1877 which has
been relied upon is contained in section 298 of the Code of 1882,
but the terms of that section do not seem to me to help
Mr. Lentaigne's client any more than the old section 252 would
‘have done, for I fail to see how the omission to mention a mort-
_gage of the existence of which the judsment—creditor was ignorant
1is an irregularity in publishing or conducting the sale of moveable
_property.
I am therefcre of opinion that the law on the point under
consideration has remained unchanged since 1872, and that the
law as laid down in the earlier decisions above cited is still good
Taw.
Mr. Lentaigne’s last argument is that in any event the Court
‘has inherent power to compel the decree-holder to disgorge this-
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money, as justice, equity, and good conscience require that, where,
as pere, one of two innocent parties has suffered and the other
has benefited by a transaction which ought never to have taken
place, the parties ought, as far as possible, to be placed in the
situation in which they would have stood if there had never been
any such transaction and that an obligation upon the defend-
ant to repay. to plaintiff his money by which defendant has
benefited has arisen. If the view which I have taken of the
case be correct, there is no substance inthese arguments as
regards the present case and it is unnecessary to deal with them.
I may, however, point out that these points are considered in the
judgment in Ram Tukul Singh v. Biseswar Lall Sahoo (13).

For the reasons given above I am of opinion that, except in
cases in which there has been an express warraoty in the sale
proceedings that the judgment-debtor has a good title to the-
property sold, the question referred should be answered in the
negative, and that the mere fact that the property is sold in
execution of a decree against the judgment-debtor does not of
itself amount to such a warranty.

Before My. Fustice Hartnoll.
KAN GYI ». MA NGWE NU AND EIGHT OTHERS.

MeDonnell—for appellant (1st defendant).
S. 8. Patker—for 1st respondent (plaintiff).
Agabeg—for 6th to gth respondents (defendants).
Buddhist Law: Inheritance—inheritance of estate of sister’s child—-
exclusion of childven of lpredwmsed broth.y—exclusion of cousin
Sfrom inheritance where uncle survives.

The rule of Buddhist law which lays down that the children of a person >
who predeceases his or her brother or sister are not entitled to share in the-
estate of that brother or sister, if another brother or sister survives, applies
withdgreater force to the inheritance of the estate of a brother or sister’s
child. e

Muung Hmaw v. Ma On Bwin, (1g01) 1 LB.R, 104; Ma Ma Gale v.
Ma Me, 2 U B.R. (1¢05), Inheritance, 5; followed.

« The sole question for decision in this case.is one of Buddhist
law. Ma Ngwe Nu, who is an adopted daughter, sued for a share
of the inheritance of a deceased cousin. The following table
illustrates the position :—

U PaLuand iMa_Ywe Phaw.

| | ) | |
Ko Myat Pu, Ko leu Aung. Ko Myat Pén. Ko Kan Gyl. M?\*lShwe i\laTShwe Ma'San..
I e e

| |
Ma Shwe Ma, Ma Myaing,
ek | Ma Thein Me.

1
Mau Ngwe Nu -~
(adopted daughter).

Maung]l’n Tun. MaIGnn. I'n'I'ai Pyu. " Ma IE Mya.
Ma Ngwe Nu, who is allowed to be the adopted daughter of
Ko Tun Aung, sued for a sixth share of Ma Thein Me’s estate:-
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- Ko Myat Pu, Ko Tun Aung, Ko Myat Pén and Ma San are dead,
and it is admitted that Ko Myat Pu, Ko Tun Aung and Ko Myat
Pon predeceased Ma San. The District Court further went into
the question as to what share of Ma Thein Me’s estate, if any, the
children of Ko Myat Pu and Ko Myat P6n were entitled to. It
found that Ma Ngwe Nu was entitled to 1-24th of Ma Thein Me’s
estate, and that the children of Ko Myat Pu collectively and the
children of Ko Myat Poén collectively were also entitled to the
same share. In accordance with that finding a decree was given
in favour of Ma Ngwe Nu and the children of Ko Myat P6n.

On appeal the Divisional Court varied this decree and gave
Ma Ngwe Nu one-sixth, the children of Ko Myat Pu one-sixth
between them, and the children of Ko Myat P6n one-sixth between
them. A further appeal is now laid by Maung Kan Gyi, and it
is contended that Ma Ngwe Nu and-the two groups of children
are entitled to nothing. In support of this argument the cases of
Maung Hmaw v. Ma On Bwin (1) and Ma Ma Galev. Ma
Me (2) are relied on.  The general principlz of Buddhist law appli-
cable is that only thos: closely rclated should inherit and that
relations of the same degree should inherit to the exclusion of
those of a more remote degree. There are exceptions to this
general rule; but on searching the Dhammathats I am unable to
find an exception applicable to the present case, [t was argued
on behalf of the respondents that the modern tendency is to
equality of division. This may be so in some cases ; but in a case
like this I find myself quite unable to apply it. In the case of
Maung Hmaw ~v. Ma On Buwin (1), it was held that the children
of a brother who predeceased a sister were not entitled to a share
in the sister's estate when she died, if she left a surviving brother,
and that the brother was the sole heir, and the reason given was
that the deceaszd brother was not within reach of his sister’s
estate when he died. This decision was followed in the other
case referred to. Applying it to the present case, if Ma San were
the deceased whose cstate was in issue, since Ko Myat Pu, Ko
Tun Aung and Ko Myat Pdn predeceased Ma San, and Ko Kan
Gyi, Ma Shwe Me and Ma Shwe Te, her brother and sisters, are
alive, her brother and sisters would inhcrit and totally exclude the
children of their deceased brothers, as they were not within reach
of the inheritance. But it is not Ma San's estate which is in
issue; it is the estate of Ma San's deceased daughter. The right
te inherit Ma San’s deceaszd daughter's estate can only come
through Ma San, and if the children of the deceased brothers have
no right of inheritance in Ma San’s estate, a fortior: they can
Lave no right of inheritance in her deceased daughter’s estate.

I find the general rule of the nearer excluding the more remote
applicable, and hold that the children of Ko Myat Pu, Ko Tun
Aung and Ko Myat P6n have no right of inheritance in the estate
of Ma Thein Me.

(1) (1go1) 1 L.B.R,, 104. | (2) 2 U.B.R. (xg05), Inheritance, 5.
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The appeal is therefore allowed and the suit dismissed. In
this Court Maung Kan Gyi will be allowed his costs; but in the
two lower Courts, since Maung Kan Gyi contested the suit on
certain grounds that were found to be unjustified, each party will
pay their own costs.

Full Bench.

Before Sirv Charles Fox, Chief Fudge, i r. Fusiice Irwin,
C.5.7., and Mr. Fustice Hartnoll.

' KING-EMPEROR v. NGA PO.
Rutledge, Officiating Government Advocate.

Security proceedings—preventive sections—bad livelihood—general vepute—
current vepule—natuve of evidence to prove gemeral vepute—evidence
of approver—Cyiminal Procedure Code, s, 170,

A was called upon to show cause against being ordered to give security
as a habitual thief. The evidence for the prosecution as recorded by the
Magistrate was to the effect that he was “currently reputed ” to be a thief
and a robber, that he had been previously convicted of house-breaking, that
he associated with criminals, and that he was suspected in varicus specific
cases. The Magistrate ordered him to find security for three years, but the
Sessions Judge set aside the order on the ground that the evidence was
insufficient to establish A’s general repute.

Held,—that it was clear in the evidence which the Magistrate had recorded
as concerning A's # current repute ” that the witnesses meant his “ general
repute” ; and that the Magistrate’s order ought not to have been set aside,

One witness had been an approver in a dacoity case, and gave evidence
implicating A in the dacoity.

Held,—that the uncorroborated evidence of such a witness was worthless
in a bad livelihood inquiry.

King-Emperor v. Shwe U, (1903) 2 L.B.R., 166 ; Emperer v. Raoji
Fulchand, (1903) 6 Bom, L.R., 34 referred to.

Harinoll, ¥.—Nga Po was proceeded against under section
110 of the Criminal Procedure Code by an order dated the 18th
July 1907 by- the Subdivisional Magistrate, Yandoon. The
order charged him that he was by repute an habitual robber and
led a dishonest life, and called on him to show cause why he
should not give security for his good behaviour for three vears, The
order was not quite in accordance with section 110 and should
have run that information had been received to the effect that he
was by habit a robber and thief. The words of the section
should be adhered to.

Evidence was then recorded and certain statements were
admitted that were not relevant to the enquiry, such as that he
had once been convicted in an opium case and had been keeping
out of the way in a bad livelihood case. In enquiries under section
110 the evidence should be kept strictly to the point at issue.
But there was a considerable body of evidence to show that
Maung Po was by habit a robber or thief. Maung Sein Aung, a
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Municipal tax-collector, stated that he had known Maung Po for
" some 10 years and that he lived at Yandoon, that he had once been
convicteg of theft and had the repute of attacking boats. He then
gave specific instances of cases in which Nga Po was suspected and
reasons for the suspicion, and went on to say that he had associ-
ated with aman who had been convicted of theft and a man who
was under trial for dacoity, and that he was a wanderer and had no
fixed abode nor work. The facts that a man charged under section
11015 an associate of convicted thieves, and is a loafer with no abode
nor work, appear to me to be relevant io the enquiry as tending
‘to corroborate evidence of general repute that he is by habit
a thief when the object of the enquiry is to ascertain whether a man
is by habit a thief: The next witness Maung Po Shein, the headman
.of a ward, stated that he lived in his ward, that he was cnce convic-
ted of house-breaking and that since his release from jail he had the
repute of attacking boats and committing thefts on boats, that this
repute had been currently spread in the town and that he had had no
fixed abode. ' He then gave specific instances in which he had been
suspected and reasons for the suspicion. Maung Mya, a trader
and elder of a block, stated that Maung Po lived in his quarter
.and had the repute of attacking boats and of committing thefts
on boats. He then gave specific instances in which he was
suspected and reasons for the suspicion, and concluded by stating
that he associated with two men under trial for dacoity, had no
fixed abode and wandered about. Maung Taing was the next to
give evidence. He allowed that he had been in a dacoity on the
24th May 1907, and said that Nga Po was one of the dacoits also.
He stated that he had been made an approver. The evidence of
-such a man, uncorroborated as it is, in an enquiry of this sort was in
my opinion useless and <hould not have been admitted. He was
even allowed to depose to Maung Po's general repute, himself
being an admitted dacoit. The next witness Maung Tun Win
was the Ganchaung ywazhugyi, and he deposed that Nga Po was
suspected in a boat robbery, giving his reason. He further
. deposed to certain admissions made by Nga Po. These may have
been made in the presence of police officers and, if so, would be
irrelevant. He went on to say that he was arrested with house-
breaking implements in his possession. It would appear likely
that he was not present at the arrest, and, if so, this statement would
be hearsay and not admissible. The point was an important one,
:and the Magistrate should have taken clear direct evidence as to
what implements were found with Maung Po and ‘bave caused
their production. The next witness was Maung Po Thet, a boat-
man, and he deposed to Maung Po having the repute of attack-
ing boats and stealing property from boats, He said that this
repute was current in his village of Yanginsanya, which is appar-
-ently a suburb of Yandoon. A previous-conviction certificate was
put in under section 457, Indian Penal Code, but not proved.
Maung Po had no defence, and the two witnesses he examined

gave evidence against him.
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On this evidence the Subdivisional Magistrate ordered Maung
Po to give security for his good behaviour for three years, and as
he did not give it the proceedings were submitted to the Sessions-
Judge under sectior 123 (2) of the Code of Criminal Procedure..
The Sessions Judge in passing orders wrote :—

“ On consideration I am of opinion that the statements made
by the witnesses about the reputation of the accused are inad-
missible. The context shows in each case that witness only
means to say that-he had heard rumours connecting accused with
certain offences which have recently been committed. Not one
of the witnesses go so far as to say that the body of accused’s neigh-
bours believe him to be an habitual thief. . . . . All that appears.
against the accused is that he was once convicted of theft, that
he has no fixed abode, which appears to be a consequence of the:
fact that a year or two back proceedings were instituted against
him under the punitive sections, and that in June last there was:
insufficient evidence of his having committed dacoity. . . . .
The Magistrale shon!d refrain from trying any more security
cases until he understands the distinction between evidence of
%}3?31'31 repute and ordinary hearsay,—King-Emperor v. Shwe

SR

The Magistrate's order was accordingly set aside.

The Local Government then filed an application on the 13th:
March 1908 to revise the order of the Sessions Judge. The case
was not heard till the 22nd February owing to the difficulty of
serving Maung Po. It wasurged at the hearing the words ** cur--
rent repute ” used by the Magistrate was synonymous with the term
“ general repute,”” and that the Sessions Judge erred in holding:
that the statements of the witnesses as to the general repute of
Maung Po were hearsay and inadmissible. Reference was made.
to the case of Empevor v. Raoji Fulchand (2).

In my opinion the admissible evidence on the record was
sufficient to place Maung Po on security. When the witnesses
said that Maung Po had the repute of attacking boats and
committing theits from them and that this repute was currently
spread in the town, to my mind they clearly meant that this
was the general repute in which Maung Po was held by the
community. The evidence might have been more clearly recorded,
but to my mind there is no doubt as to what the witnesses meant.
They followed up their statements by specific instances where
suspicion had attached, and by statements that Maung Po had no
work, was a wanderer and associate of bad characters. The
statements of the general repute were hearsay, but hearsay
evidence of this kind is admissible in enquiries of this nature, The
preliminary order was irregular, but not in my opinion so irregular
as to vitiate the proceedings. I am therefore of opinion that tie
order of the Magistrate should not have been set aside for the
reasons given.

(1) (1903) 2 L.B.R,,166. | (2) (1903) 6 Bom. L.R., 34.
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At the same time I would not now restore the order, as such
a length of time has elapsed since it was set aside. It waus set
aside on the 4th October 1907. It is open to the Magistrates to
proceed afresh against Maung Po if the history of the past year
and a quarter shows that he has not mended his ways.

Irwin, ¥.—I concur,

Fox, C.¥.—The Sessions Judge’s decision appears to have
been based upon the Magistrate having recorded the words
““current repute” instead of “ general repute.” It is evident that
what the witnesses were speaking about was the accused’s general
repute. I agree in thinking that the Magistrate’s order should
not have been set aside, and I also concur in the order proposed.

Before My, Fustice Irwin, C.S.1.

"NARAYAN MURTI anp KUR-
MAYA, LEGAL REPRESENTATIVES
RAM DAM PANDAY w. oF G KRISTNA MURTI
. (DECEASED).
- A. C. Dhar—for applicant (plaintiff).

Dismissal of pavi-heard case for default—discretion of Fudge—necessity
for adjudication on materials availabie—Civil Procedure Code, 1882,
§8. 102, 157.

On the day to which a part-heard case was adjourned for fucther hearing,
the plaintiff failed to appear, and the suit was dismissed simply by reason of
his absence.

Held,—that as the case was part-heard, the Judge, in dealing with the
case under section 10z of the Code of Civil Procedure, 188z, did not rightly
use his discretion under section 157 ; and that he should have adjudicated on
the merits of the plaintiff’s case, so far as the materials on the record
admitted. .

Badam v. Nathu Singh, (1902) I L.R. 25 All, 194, referred to.

This suit was part-heard, and there were several adjournments.
The 2oth June 1907 was fixed for proceeding with the case.
On that day, when the case was called, the plaintiff and his
pleader were absent, defendants’ pleader was present. The suit
was dismisscd simply for the reason that plaintiff did not putin
an appearance. )

Plaintiff applied under section 103to have the order dis-
missing the suit set aside, but failed as therc was no sufficient
cause for his non-appearance. An apglication to this Court for
revision of the order refusing to act under section 103 was alse
unsuccessful.

Plaintiff now applies for revision of the order dismissing the
suit ex-parfe on grounds which are substantially that the absence
of the plaintiff was not of itself a sufficient reason for dismissing
the suit.

In support of this application the case of Badam v. Nathu
Singh (1) was cited. In that case the lower appellate Court held
that the Court of first instance ought to have proceeded under

(1) (1goz) I.L.R. 25 All, 104.
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section 158 to dispose of the suvit. The High Court did not
say whether section 158 applied, but held that the lower
appellate Court was right in remanding the suit for trial on the
merits.

In my opinion section 158 does not apply: it contains no
reference to non-appearance, and it seems to be primarily intended
for cases in which both parties appear. In the present case
time was not granted to plaintiff to do anything. Section
157 seems to me to exactly fit the case. The chapter relates to
adjournments, and section 156 expressly states that it applies at
any stage of the suit, and a day shall be fixed for furtier hearing.
That is exactly what was done in this case.

That being so, the Court had a discretion, under section 157,
to dispose of the suit in one of the modes specified in
Chapter VII, or to make such order as it might think fit.
It does not seem to have occurred to the learned Judge that he
had any such discretion. _

He appears to have proceeded under Chapter VII, section
102, but even so he does not seem to have considered whether
the defendant had admitted any part of the claim. It was
necessary to consider this under section r1o02.

But when the case had been part-heard, and there was no
reason to suppose that plaintiff had abandoned his claim, Ido
not think the Judge can be said to have exercised a proper
discretion by proceeding under Chapter VII at all. He had some
materials on which he could have adjudicated. [etitioner says
he had closed his case, and nothing remained to be done but to hear
the defendants’ case. It seems from the interlocutory order of
ard June that this was so, but whether it were so or not I think
it was clearly the duty of the Judge to proceed to hear the defen-
dant, unless on consideration of the evidence for plaintiff he was
of opinion that the suit should be dismissed. In any case it was
his daty to adjudicate on the merits.

I therefore set aside the order dismissing the suit, and direct
the Court to proceed with the suit and dispose of it according to
law.

The costs of this application will abide the result.

Before Siv Chavles Fox, Chief Fudge, and Mr. Fustice
Lrwin, C.S.L. .
P. T. CHRISTENSEN 7. K. SUTHI.
Lentaigne—for appellant (defendant).
Agabeg—ifor respondent (plaintiff).
Pleadings—case set up by pleadings—basis of decision of civil case.

The determination in a cause must be founded upon a case either to be
found in the pleadings or involved in, or consistent with, the case thereby
made, :

Eshenchunder Singh v. Shamachurn Bhutto, (1866) 11 Moore LLA., 7 ;
Mylapore Iyasawmy Vyapoory Moodliar v. Yeo Kay, {1887) LL.R. 14
Cal,, 8o1 ; followed.
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Fox, C.7.—In his plaint the plaintiff alleged that on the 24th
January 1907 the first defendant, who is the appellant in this
appeal, requested him to supply him with boats, and that a
contract was then made between them for the supply of boats at
the rate of Rs. 100 per day for each boat supplied. By the
evidence he gave and produced, the plaintiff tried to prove that
he had made a direct contract with the first defendant as alleged
in the plaint. The learned Judge held that he had not proved
this contract, but instead of dismissing the suit he cameto the
conclusion, upon his deductions from the evidence, that a contract
had been made between the plaintiff and the first defendant,
through the agency of thesecond and third defendants, for the
supply of boats at a reasonable rate, and he gave the plaintiffa
decree for the amount he claimed. This method of dealing with
a case is directly contrary to the rule laid down by their Lord-
ships of the Privy Council in Eshenchunder Singhv. Shamachurn
Bhutto (1), which was reiterated in Mylapore Iyasawmy
Vyapoory Moodliar v. Yeo Kay (2). That rule is that itis abso-
lutely necessary that the determination in a cause should be
founded upon a case either to be found in the pleadings or involved
in, or consistent with, the case thereby made.

Counsel for the plaintiff-respondent has not argued that the
plaintiff proved the direct contract he alleged, but has urged that
he raised the question of a contract made through the agency of
the second and third defendants by the statement in the 7th
paragraph of the plaint, submitting that whether the boats were
supplied direct or through the second defendant, the first defen-
dant was liable to pay for the use of them. This submission was
made in connection with previous statements that the plaintiff
had learnt that a bill for the hire of the boats had been submitted
to the first defendant in the name of the third defendant, that the
first defendant bad assured him that, notwithstanding this,
payment would be made to him, and that he had subsequently
learnt that the first defendant had treated the second and third
defendants as the suppliers of the boats, and that he had paid
them a considerable sum for their hire.

What the learned Judge held to be the case, and what the
learned counsel for the respondent supports as being proved by
the admitted facts, is nowhere disclosed in the plaint.

The contract alleged in that not having been proved, the only
course open to the learned Judge was to dismiss the suit,

I think the appeal must be allowed and that the suit must now
be dismissed with costs.

The plaintiff must also pay the first defendant’s costs of this
appeal.

Irwin, ¥.~I1 concur,

(1) (1866) 11 Moore I.A., 7. | (2) (1887) LL.R. 14 Cal., 8or.
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Before Siy Charles Fox, Chief Fudge, and Mr. Fustice
Irwin, C.S.1,

MA TOK 2 MA THI.

F. R. Das—for appellant.
Giles—for respondent.

Letters of administration—questions to be consideved in  proceedings for

gront of lstters of administration—objections to grant of letters ojg ad mt-
aiion to persom entitled thereto by nutural velationship—proper
w to administer estate—Probate and Administration Act, s. 23.

V/hen an application for letters of administration is made by a person
who i1 hy admitted natural relationship entitled under section 23 of the
Probate and Administration Act to make it, and whom the Court considers to
be othzewise a proper person to administer the estate, the Court ought not to
allow the proceedings to become protracted and costly by entering into dis-
puted points such as questions of adoption of other persons by the deceased,
whichi ¢uestions could be fought over again in suits for administration or for
possession of the estate.

Arwemoyi Dast v, Mohendra Nath Wadadar, (1893) 1.L.R., 20 Cal., 888 ;
Ma thein v, Wawng Tha Gyi, (rgoo) P.]., L.B,, 653; Vanugopaul v. Krish-
nascoy Wudaliar, (19go3) 10 Bur, L.R,, 127 ; [ollowed.

i/[1 KKet had been twice married, first to Po Saing and after-
ward: to Po Min, Po Min died .on-12th June 1899, and Ma Ket
died on 22nd April 1906, leaving no issue.

¥a Ket was the second wife of Po Min. Po Min left, by a
former wife, one daughter, Ma Thi.

On Ma Ket's death Ma Thi promptly applied for letters of
adminisiration to her estate, claiming to be entitled to the whole
es as step-daughter of the deceased. Her application was
opposed by Ma Tok, who appears to be a second cousin, but claimed
as ain adopted daughter, of Ma Ket ; by Yan Lin, who claimed to
be an adopted son; by several first cousins and cther relatives of
Mz ¥oi; and by some brothers, nieces and a nephew of Ma Ket's
first lwshand Po Saing. Ma Thi’s application became Civil
Regular No. 180 of 1906.

{ the caveators in that case, the only one who applied for
of administration is Maung Yan Lin, His application
e Clivil Regular No. 372 of 1906. '

Liu "U'hi's application was opposed, not only by Ma Té¢k and Yan
Lin #ovevally on the ground that they were adopted children, but
also "y all the defendants on the ground that Ma Thi had been
adopied by a lady called Ma Hlaing, with whom she lived, and
that sue therefore could not succeed to any part of Ma Ket’s
estaiz,

#a Thi iu her petition alleged that Ma Ket had left consider-
able property jointly acquired by Ma Ketand Po Min, This was
deni-d, and it was alleged that all the property left by Ma Ket
was own and Po I\%in had no interest in it.

izsues wete fixed as to the adoptions and as to whether there
was auy joint property of Po Min and Ma Ket, and other questions.

Vi
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Evidence was recorded at great length. The adoption of  1909.
Yan Lin was found not proved. The adoption of Ma Ték was .
found not proved. The adoption of Ma Thi by Ma Hlaing was MA Téx
found not proved. Letlters of administration were therefore . Tur.
granted to Ma Thi as the step-daughter of Ma Ket. -_—
Yan Lin has not appealed. Ma T8k has appealed (No. 105).
Ma Mya and Po Nu, niece and nephew of Po Saing, have appealed
(No. 114). Ma Nyun and other first cousins of Ma Ket bave
appealed jointly with some other relatives of Po Saing (No. 125).
When these appeals came on for hearing we drew the attention
of the learned advocates to the fact that as the authorities stand
at present the findings of fact which have beenarrived atin these
cases would not operate as res judicata in subsequent suits for
possession of the property, or a share of the property, comprised
in the estate of Ma Ket. This was held in Arunmoy? Dasi v.
~Mokendra Neth Wadadar (1), and by the Court of the |udicial
Commissioner of Lower Burma in Ma Chein v. Maung Tha
Gyi (2), and by this Court in Vanrugopaul v. Krishnasawmy
Mudaliar (3). We were not referred to any decision to the
contrary.
It appears to us, therefore, that when an application for letters
of administration is made by a person who is by admitted natural
relationship entitled under the terms of section 23 of the Probate
and Administration Act to make it, and whom the Court considers
to be otherwise a proper person to administer the estate, the Court
ought not to allow the proceedings to become protracted arnd
costly by entering into disputed points such as questions of adop-
tion of other persons by the deceased, which questions could be
fought over again in suits for administration or for possession of
the estate.
We therefore declined to hear arguments on the question
whether the fact of Ma T6k's adoption is proved by the evidence
on the record,
Without establishing her adoption Ma Ték cannot succeed.
Her appeal is dismissed with costs.

Before Si7 Charles Fox, Chief Fudge, and My. Fustice Criminal

2 Appeal
Irwin, C.S.1. Na.‘;g of
MI PU ». KING-EMPEROR. 1909.
Palit—for appellant. Mavch 15th,
Dawson, Assistant Government Advocate. £909.

—_—

Poison, attempt to administer—attempted murder by poison—atiempted
hurt by poison—evidence of effect of porson—proof of intention in
administering poison—Penal Code, ss. 307, 328.

A was prosecuted for attempted murder by putting poison into B’s foed,

She was proved to have put some powder into the food, and the food was

(1) (1893) L.L.R. 20 Cal,, 888. (2) (1900) P.]J., L.B., 6
W (3) (1903) 10 Bur, L.R., 127. I -
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found by the Chemical Examiner to contain poison. There was no evidence;
however, ol the quantity of poisen or of the probable effect on any one who

ate the food.
Held,—that in the circumstances A could not be held to have intended Lo

cause more than hurt, and could not therefore be convicted of anything more
serious than an attempted offence under section 328 of the Penal Code,

Fox, C.7.—It appears to me to be unnecessary to discuss the
legal difficulties which the learned Judge raised for himself in this
case.

The appellant is proved to have put into the food ‘which was.
being cooked for the prosecutor’s family something which looked:
like powder to the witness who saw her do it. The food was
submitted to the Chemical Examiner, who found in it vegetable
matter similar in appearance to fragments of dafura seeds, and it
gave physiological reactions similar to thnse produced by atropine.
There was, however, no statement or evidence of the quantity of
poison feund in the food, or of the probable effects on any one
who might bave eaten it.

Without such evidence it is not possible to say that the accused
must have intended to cause more than hurt. She alone can have
put the poison into the food, and having put it in in a secretive:
manner the conclusion must be that she intended to cause hurt at’
least.

[ would alter the conviction to one of attempting to cause-
poison to be taken by others with intention to cause hurt, an
offence punishable under section 328 and section 511 of the Indian
Penal Code, and for such offence I would sentence the accused.
to rigorous imprisonment for three years. .

Irwin, #—1 concur.

Before Siv Charies Fox, Chief Fudge, and My. Fustice Moove.
PO SIN aLias PO SIN GYI ». KING-EMPEROR.

Agabeg—ifor appellant,

Muvder—culpable homicide—intention to cause injury sufficient in the
orainary course of matuve to cause death—intesntion to cause injury
likely to cause death—Penal Code, ss. 299, 300, 304.

The distinction between the intention to cause injury sufficient in the
ordinary course of nature to cause death, and the intention to cause injury-
likely to cause death, depends uxon the degree of probability of death result-
ing from the act committed. Apart from cases falling within the second:
clause of section 3oo, if from the intentional act of injury committed the-
probability of death resulting is high, the finding should be that the accused
intended to cause death or injury sufficient in the ordinary course of nature:
to cause death ; if there was probability in a less degree of death ensuing
from the act committed, the finding should be that the accused intended to:
cause injury likely to cause death,

Shwe Ein v. King-Emperor, (1905) 3 L.B.R., 122, referred to.

Fox, C.¥.—On the 26th September 1908 the accused—a youth:

of 19 years of age—in anger owing to believing that the deceased

had stolen his jacket which had money in it, attacked him with a
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knife of some sort, and inflicted two stabs on him. Ooe of the
"wounds caused was slight; the orher was between the right
shoulder blade and the spine, and was of triangular shape : it was
14 inches fong by 4 inch broad on one side, and 1 inch long by
4 inch broad on the other, but the depth of- it was not ascertain-
able during life owing to it being dangerous to probe it. There
was a large swelling below the severc wound indicative of there
being a collection of blood there. Under treatment this swelling
sibsided, and by the 4th October had disappeared. Toall appear-
ances the wounded man was making recovery, but on the 6th
October he developed symptoms of injury to the pleura and lung,
He died on the 15th October, the immediate cause of death being
septic pneumonia set up by a septic discharge -from the wound.
Both the pleura and the lung had been affected by the poisonous
matter which set upinflammation. The knife used by the accused
had apparently not penetrated to either the pleura or the lung,
but the position of the wound was such that any septic matter in
the tissues tended to drain towards those parts, and eventually
some septic matter reached them. The septic matter in the
tissues may have been introduced by the knife which the accused
used, being dirty at the time.

The learned counsel for the appellant has argued that under
the above circumstances the accused cannot be held to have
caused the death of the decessed, but this argument cannot be
acceded to. '

As Mr. Mayne says in paragraph 429 of his work on the Crimi-

nal Law of India, any one who puts the life of another in danger
is responsible for the result. If a man receives a wound, which
is not in itself mortal, but it turns to a gangrene or.a fever, and
that gangrene or fever be the immediate cauze of death, this is
murder or manslaughter in him that gave the stroke or wound,
becauss the wound was the causa causans of the death,
. Thke question remains whether the accused's act constituted
murder, The learned Judyge held that he must be presumed to
have intended to cause the deceased injury which he knew to
be likely to cause death. On this finding the learned Judge
should have convicted the accused of culpable homicide not
amounting to murder. To justify a conviction of murder when
intentional injury is caused, the Judge must hold that the accused
intended to cause death, or injury sufficient in the ordinary course
of nature to cause death, unless the case be one of the descrip-
tion covered by the second clause of section 300—see Shwe Ein
v. King-Emperor (x).

In the present case there is no evidence as to the size of the
knife used. The Medical Officer said that the serious wound
might have been caused by a sharp knile with a not very broad
blade, like a penknife or a clasp knite. There isalso noevidence
as to the depth of the wound. Under the circumstances I think

(1) (1908) 3 L-B.R,, 122,
s 6
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L

the accused must be given the benefit of the more favourable view
as to the intention to be imputed to him when he caused the
injury to the deceased.

The distinction between the intention to cause injury sufficient
in the ordinary course of nature to cause death, and the intention
to cause injury likely to cause death, depends npon the degree of
probability of death resulting from the act committed. Apart
from cases falling within the second clause of section 300, if from
the intentional act of injury committed, the probability of death
resulting is high, the finding should be that the accused intended
to cause death or injury sufficient in the ordinary course of nature
to cause death, and the conviction should be of murder unless one
of the exceptions applies; if there was probability in a less
degree of death ensuing from the act committed, the finding
should be that the accused intended to cause injury likely to
cause death, and the conviction should be of culpable homicide
not amounting to murder.

In the present case I would alter the conviction to one of the
last mentioned offence, and for such offence 1 would sentence the
accused under the first part of section 304 of the Indian Penal
Code to transportation for ten years.

Moore, ¥.—I concur.

Before My. Yustice Ivwin, C.S.7,
PO MYA anp MA MYIT ». MA LE BY HER AGENT PO GYL

Ba Hla Aung—ior appellants (defendants).
Higinbotham—for respondent (plaintiff).

Ground of second appeal not alleged in lower Couvts—defence based on
; alternative title—gift—limitation by adverse possession.

In a suit for ejectment from a house the defendant pleaded that he had
acquired the house as a gift from plaintiff’s husband. in second appeal, the
defendant raised the question of limitation by 12 years’ adverse possession,
although neither in the original pleading nor in first appeal had any such
question been raised or any aliegation of adverse possession been made.

Held,—that in the circumstances the question of limitation by adverse
possession could not be raised in second appeal.

Ma ¥in v. Ma Pu, (1907) 4 L.B.R,, 238, referred to,
Plaintiff-respondent sued to eject appellants from a house,
They pleaded that they had acquired the house by gift from

plaintiff's husband, since deceased. Both Courts have found that
there was no gift and that defendants occupied the house under a
bare license.

The ground of the second appeal is that the lower Courts
ought to have come to a finding on the question of limitation by 12.
years’ adverse possession, and the case of Ma Vin v. Ma Pu (1)
is relied on. In that case limitation was expressly pleaded, and
was urged again in the first appeal. In the present case limitation

(1) (1907) 4 L.B.R., 238.
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‘was not pleaded, nor mentioned at all at the first appeal. In the
written statement the defendants said they have been in poeses-
'sion for about 20 years and there had never been any objection
or disturbance before. In the first appeal they said: ¢ The
presumption of ownership arising from long possession is un-
rebutted by anv evidence produced by the respandent.” Neither
-of these statements contains any distinct allegation that the
defendants’ possession was adverse to the plaintiffs, and limitation
‘was never mentioned until the case came into this Court.
Limitation in this case would depend on the question -of fact
whether the possession was adverse for over 12 years. The
finding that the defendants occupied the house under a bare
license would be almost sufficient in itself to dispose of the plea
-of limitation if there were such a plea. When the defendant
neglected to say anything about advers: possession in either of
the lower Courts, they cannot be allowed to raise the point here.
The appeal is dismissed with costs.

Before My, Fustice Moore.
ADAMS » KING-EMPEROR.

P, D, Patel—lor applicant.
Rutledge, Government Advocate,
Delsvery of arms into possession of unauthorised person—nature of delivery
and possession —Arms Act, 5. 22.

A, when out shooting with his servant, B, found a deer recently killed by a
tiger and fixed his rifle over it so as to form a trap. He then went home,
leaving B to watch the trap from a neighbouring tree. He was convicted
under section 22 of the Arms Act of having delivered the rifle into B’s pos-
session without first ascertaining that he was authorised to possess it, It
was admitted that B was not so authorised.

Held,—that the delivery into possessicn contemplated by section 22 of the
Act is such delivery as gives control over the arm and authority to use it;
.and that nosuch delivery was proved in the case. The conviction was there-
fore reversed.

Queen-Empress v. Myat Aung, 1 UB.R. (1897—01), 1; Queen-Empress v,
Bhure, (1892) LL.R. 15 All,, 27; Emperor v. Harpal Rai, (1902) LL.R, 24
All, 454 ; referred to.

Petitioner G. Adams has been convicted under section 22, Arms
Act, for delivering arms, namely, a ‘303 rifle, into the possession of
Nga Kaw, without previously ascertaining that Nga Kaw was
legally authorised to possess the same. The conviction was con-
firmed on appeal by the Sessions Judge of Hanihawaddy, who,
however, reduced the original sentence of Rs. 51 fine to a fine of
Rs. 10, There is no dispute about the facts of the case.
Petitioner was out shooting with his servant Nga Kaw. They
came across a dear recently killed by a tiger. Petitioner fixed up
his rifle over the kill so as to form a trap for the tiger, and went
home leaving Nga Kaw to watch the trap from a neighbouring
tree, A police officer came that day to petitioner's house and
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1909. asked to see petitioner’s gun, Petitioner volunteered the infor-

_— mation that he had left one rifle in the jungle as described. The
Apams police officer sent another servant of petitioner’s to fetch this gun,
K:zz?e- and this man and Nga Kaw appear to have returned together
Emrgror, With the rifle.
i The question for decision is whether upon these facts petitioner

was rightly convicted under section 22 of the Arms Act ; in other
words, whether he delivered this rifle into the possession of Nga
Kaw within the meaning of that section. It is admitted that
Nga Kaw wasnot legally authorised to poscess arifle. In the case
of Queen-LEmpress v. Nga Myat Aung (1) it was held that a
setvant who was carrying arms—in that case a shot gun and six
cartridges—for a master who was legally entitled to possess arms.
and to go armed did not go armed within the meaning of section
17 of the Arms Act. Reference was made in that case to the
case of Queen-Empyess v. Lhure (2). In a later case in the
Allahabad High Court, Empervr v. Harpal Rai (3), it was held
that a person carrying a pistol to a gunsmith for the purpose of
getting it repaired, committed no offence under the Arms Act
although such person was not entitled legally to possess arms or
to go armed. It was held that the mere temporary possession
without a license of arms for purposes other than their use as
such is not an offence under section 19 of the Arms Act. In the
present case the petivioner left Nga Kaw to watch the rifle. He
did not give Nga Kaw any authority to use the rifle, or even to.
take it away from the place in which he had left it. If petitioner
had left his rifle in his house and had left a servant in charge of
it, it could hardly be argued that he would have committed any
offence under the Arms Act. He would equally have committed
no offence had he left the rifle set in the trap without taking the
precaution of leaving a servant to watch it.

I think that the delivery into possession contemplated by
section 22 of the Arms Act is such a delivery as gives the person
into whose possession the arm is delivered control over the arm
and authority to use it as an arm. | hcld that there was no such
delivery proved in the present case and I therefore reverse the
conviction and sentence, and acquitting accused I direct that the
fine paid be refunded.

I have been asked to order the restoration to petitioner of all
hisarms. Under section 24 of the Arms Act the Magistrate who- -
convicted petitioner might have ordered the confiscation of the
rifle in question, but he did not do so, nor have I now before:
me any order confiscating all or any of petitioner’s arms.

(1) 1 U.B.R. {1897=01), 1. (2) (1892) LL.R. 15 All,, 27.
(3) (1902) I.L.k. 24 All, 454. ’ !
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Before My. Fustice Hartnoll,
MAHOMED HASSIM ) i(;}) Pl S B
MAHOMED ABDLUL 23} PO SIN.

Connell—for applicants.
Sealy—for respondents.
Representative of judgment-debtor—auction-purchaser—question avising
epbatwam auction-purchaser and judgment-creditor—appeal—Civil Pyo-
cedure Code, 1882, 5. 244 (¢).

The auction-purchaser of property sold in execution of a simple money
‘decree is not a ““ representative ”’ of the judgment-debtor within the meaning
-of section 244 (c) of the Code of Civil Procedure, 1882,

Imtiast Begam v. Dhuman Begam, (1907) LL.R. 29 All,, 275 ; Gulsars
Lal v. Madho Ram,{1go4) LL.R. 26 All., 447; Phul Chand Ram v. Nuyr-
singh Pershad Misser, {1800) 1.L.R. 28 Cal.,73; Kripa Nath Palv. Ram
Laksmi Dasya, (1897) 1 C.W.N,, 703 ; Ishan Chunder Sirkar v. Beni Madhub
Sivkar (1896) I.L.R.24 Cal, 62; Prosunno Kumar Sanyal v.Kali Das
Sanyal, (1892) 1.L.R, 19 Cal., 683 ; referred to.

This is an application for review of judgment in Civil Revision
No. 1:8 of 1907 under the following circumstances, In Civil
Regular Suit No. 12 of 1907 of the District Court of Hanthawaddy
Maung Po Sin obtained a money decree for Rs. 12,397 with
interest thereon and costs against Maung Po Ka and others. In
-execution thereof certain properties were sold on the 4th May 1907,
and Ma Sein Bwin, one of the defendants, applied under section
310A of the Civil Procedure Code to set aside the sale with
respect to certain of the lands sold and purchased by the respon-
dents, On the 25th May the sale was set aside. The respon-
‘dents then applied for a review of this order, and the District
Judge granted it, arid on the 8th July rescinded his order setting
aside the sale, and ordered that the sale be confirmed., Against
this order an application in revision was made to this Court, and
-on the 7th April 1908 my learned colleague Mr. Justice Ormond
‘ordered that the order of the Dislrict Judge of the 8th July be
set aside and that his order of the 25th May setting aside the sale
of the properties was to stand good. Now 'a further application
is made by the auction-purchasers to set aside the order passed
by my learned colleague on the ground that there was an appeal
against the order of the District Judge, and so an application for
revision under section 622 of the Code did not lie, It is therefore
argued that the order of this Court was without jurisdiction and
50 is bad. :

The point turns on the meaning to be attached to the word
“ representatives ” in section 244 (c) of the Code. Is an auction-
purchaser at an auction sale in execution of a simple money decree
a representative of the judgment-debtor within the meaning of
section 244 (¢)? Three cases are cited in the application for
review in support of the applicant’s contention, The Bombay
one (21 Bom., 209) does not seem to apply. The Allahabad one,
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Imtiazi Begam v, Dhuman Begam (1), applies. In that case it
was held that an order refusing to accept a deposit tendered
under the provisions of section 310A was an order falling within
the purview of section 244 (¢) and was appealable as such. The
decision was based on the decision in Gulzars Lalv. Madho
Ram (2), in which it was held that an auction-purchaser at a sale
held in execution of a simple money decree against the judg-
ment-debtor whose property has been ordered to be so_ld at the
suit of mortgagees in a mortgage suit is a representative of the
judgment-debtor within the meaning of section 244 (c), and
ike learned Judges did not go into the distinction b?tween an.
auction-purchaser who is bound by, or affected by, the decree,
and an auction-purchaser who is not so affected. Moreover, the
decree-holder seems to have been a party to the suit. The
second case quoted was that of Phul Chand Ram v. Nursingh
Pershad Misser (3). In that case the parties were the decree-
holder aud judgment-debtor, as also they were in the case quoted
t the judgment—that of Kyipa Nath Pal v. Ram Laksmi
Dasya (), The Calcutta cases referred to therefore are not to the
point, The question at issue was considered by a Full Bench of
the Caleutta High Court in the case of /skan Chunder Sivkar v.
Bepd Madhub Sivkav (5), in which it was held that the term.
“representative’ as used in section 244 of the Code when taken
with reference to the judgment-debtor does not mean only his
legal representative, that is his heir, executor or administrator,.

but it means his representative in interest and includes a pur-

chaser of his interest, who, so far as such interest is concerned,
is bound by the decree. In the course of the judgment, at page
71, it i3 said :—

A purchagser of the interest of a party to a suit who is not affected by the-
decres cannot in any sense be regarded as a representative of that party .
within the ineaning of section 244. Upon this point the authorities are all
at one, .

In the Allahabad case, Gulzari Lal v. Madho Ram (2),
‘Banerji, J., said :— i

dn iy judgment the word ‘ representative’ in section 244 means a person
against whom the decree can be enforced either as the legal representative-
uf the judgmeni-debtor or his representative in interest.

In the Privy Council case of Prosunno Kumar Sanyal v.
Kal? Das Sanyal (6), their Lordships said :—

Their Lordships are glad to find that the Courts in India have not placed
any narrow construction on the language of section 244 and that when a
question has avisen as to the executicn, discharge or satisfaction of a decree-
between the parties to the suit in which the decree was passed the fact that
the purchaser who is no party to the suit is interested in the result has never
been held 2 bar to the applicalion of the section.

[t will be seen that their Lordships did- not hold that the
auction-purchaser was always a ‘“ representative.” In that case-

(1) (1907) LL.R, zg All, 275, (4) (i807) 1 C.W.N._, 703.
{2y f.it)t)fl-% [.L.R. 26 All,, 447. (5) (1896) L.LL.R. 24 Cal,, 62.
(3) («899) LLL.R. 28 Cal, 73. (6) {18g92) L.L.R. 19 Cal,, 683.
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the conduct of the judgment-creditor and other judgment-debtors
was also in question. In the Calcutta case cited by the applicant
the point was not in issue, and the Full Bench Calcutta case is
against applicant’s contention. The Allahabad. case cited does

not go into the point, and the case on which the Allahabad case

cited was based is not conclusive in view of the words of Banerji,
J., which I have quoted. My own opinion is that an auction-
purchaser at a sale in execution of a simple money decree is not a
““representative” within the meaning of section 244 (¢). He is
not bound by, nor affected by, the decree. There is also no
privity between him and the judgment-debtor, and he may be a
purchaser against the wish of the judgment-debtor. He is the
judgment-debtor's successor in interest, but I fail to see how
he is his representative.

On this finding the contention of the applicants catinot prevail,
and so I reject the application with costs.

Before Siv Charles Fox, Chief Fudge, and Myr. Fustice Pavlett.
MA EIN z. TE NAUNG.

F. R. Das—for appellant (plaintiff),
Villa—for respondent (defendant).
Buddhist law : diverce—grvounds of divorce—adultery—ill-usage of wife—
cruelty to wife.

In the case of 2 Burman Buddhist married couple, adultery on the part
of the husband. does not alone, or even accompanied by a single act of
cruelty, entitie the wife to a divorce.

Semble—the committing of adultery under the conjugal roof is not such
cruelty as is contemplated by the Dhammathats as aflerding a ground for
divorce. ;

Nga Nwe v. Mi Su Ma, (1886) S.]., L.B., 301; Ma Ka U v, Po Saw,
(19c8) 4 L.B.R,, 340; referred to.

Ma In Than v. Maung Saw Hla, (1881) S.]., L.B., 103, followed.

This was an appeal from a judgment of the Chief Court on its
Original Side. The following judgment on the Original Side was
delivered on the 11th December 1go7 by—

Moore, ¥ —Ma Ein sues Te Naung for a divorce on the grounds
of adultery and ill-usage. There is no proof other than plaintiff’s
own statement of any actual ill-usage. Upon defendant’s own
admiss-on it is clear that he repeatedly committed adultery with
various women  Shortly before the suit was filed he was keeping
a woman named Ma Tin. He admits that'this woman sometimes
came to the house where he and plaintiff lived together, and that
he had connection with her under the conjugal roof. Sirce the
petition was filed he has parted with this woman, but admits
visiting another woman.

The passages in the Dhammathats which deal with the right
of a wife to claim a divorce from her husband are very conflicting.
It is, however, generally accepted that the mere fact of the husband
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committing adultery or taking a lesser wife does not of itself
entitle the wife to claim a divorce. The adultery, or the taking
of a lesser wife, must be accompanied by cruelty. I can find no
authority for the contention that the committing of adultery under
the conjugal roof is such cruelty as is contemplated by the
Dhammathats,

In my opinion, therefore, plaintiff is not entitled to a divorce’
and her suit is dismissed. Under the circumstances, I make no
order for costs.

The judgment on the Appellate Side was delivered on the
11th May 19og by—

* Pavlett, ¥ —Appellant urges that under Burmese Buddhist
law adultery alone is sufficient to entitle her to a divorce.

This argument is based on a passage in the case of Nga Nwe
v. M7 Su Ma (1), in which it is pointed out that the Dhammathats
allow either party to a marriage to claim a divorce against the
will of the other “ when there is no [ault on either side, but their
destinies are not cast together.” Among the deeds which are
then enumerated as justifying a Buddhist in severing his destiny
from that of his or her partner, is included adultery, The autho-
rity whereby this list of crimes is laid down is not indicated.
Inagsmuch as another crime on the list is stealing, on mere
proof of which it is, in my opinion, doubtful if the Courts would
now grant a divorce, [ do not consider that this passage of the
Dhammathat alone is sufficient authority for the. contention
advanced. .

Section 256 (Digest, Volume-Il, page 175) lays down that
if the husband takes a second wifea divorce may be granted,
but according to cectain of the texts, ill-treatment of the chief
wife and disturbance of domestic peace must ensue before a
divorce can be claimed. Section 308 expressly lays down that
though the husband has the right of putting away a wife guilty
of misconduct, the wife has no such right against the guiity
husband. Section 230, however, allows a wife to reluse to cohabit
with a huzband guilty of adultery.

Section 303, moreover, enjoins that a divorce should not be
granted to a woman for a single act of cruelty from her husband, but
only if repeated after he has given promise of amendment. Thus
it appears from the Dhammathats that adultery on the part of the
husband does not alone, or even accompanied by a single act of
cruzlty, entitle the wife to a divorce. = ™
™ Appeliant alleges only one act of physical ill-treatment after
‘respondent took Ma Tin ; it is not proved that the latter lived in
the house, nor is any authority cited for holding that her doing so
would amount to cruelty under Burmese Buddhist law.

Appellant speaks of Ma Tin as respondent’s lesser wife: if
she is his lesser wife intercourse with her is not adultery.
Respondent denies that she is his wife, nor does the evidence
bear it out. :

(1) (1886) S.]., L.B., 301
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Reference is then made to the case of Mz Ka U v. Po Saw (2),
in which it was ruled that refusal on the part of the chief
wife to live with her husband, 'if he has taken a lesser wile with-
-out her consent, does not deprive her of her right to maintenance.
But not only is this ruling under the criminal. 7.e. British, law,
which is quite distinct from the Burmese Buddhist law, but the
learned Judges expressly refrained from giving ary opinion as to
whether, under the circumstances, the chief wile would be entitled
‘to a divorce. The case of Ma /n Than v. Maung Suw Hla (3),
-wllﬁch lays down that she is not so entitled, is therefore not over-
ruled.

I would dismiss this appeal with costs.

Fox, C.¥.—I concur.

Before Siv Charles Fox, Chief Fudge, and Myr. Fustice Pavlett.
MA THAW 2. MA SEIN.

° R. M. Das—for appellant (defendant).
Giles—for respondent (plaintiff).
Buddhist law : adoption : inheritance—inheritance by adopted child from

collaterals—position of adopted child in adoptive family—extent of
rights of adopted child.

Under Burmese Buddhist law the rights of inheritance of an adopted
-child are not limited to inheritance from his or her adoptive parents, but
extend to inheritance from collaterals in the adoptive family.

’ nMa gycn and onev. Maung Kywin and another, 1 Chan Toen’s L.C., 303,
“iollowed.

Mi San Hla Me v. Kya Tun and others, 1 Chan Toon’s L.C., 279, referred
to,

This was an appeal from the Chief Court on its Original Side.
The following judgment on the Original Side was delivered on
‘the 21st January 1908 by—

Moore, ¥ —Ma Sein applies for letters of administration
to the estate of Ma Thein Yin, deceased, and caveats have been
entered by Maung Myat San, Ma Bén and Ma Thaw. The
parties are Burman Buddhists. Ma Thein Yin died before
marriage and her parents and grandparents predeceased her.
Ma Sein claims by virtue of a double adoption. She alleges
that she was adopted first by Ma Dun, who was sister of Ma
Thein Yin's mother Ma Nyo Nyo, and that on Ma Dun’s death
she was again adopted by Ma Thein Yin's mothsr Ma Nyo Nyo.
Her adoption by Ma Dun is admitted by the caveators. The
adoption by Ma Nyo Nyo is denied. Ma Thaw is grand-
daughter of Ma Ma, sister of Ma Nyo Nyo. She is therefore
first cousin once removed to Ma Thein Yin. Maung Myat San
is grandson of Ma Pule, a sister of Ma Thein Yin's grandmother
Ma Thu. He is therefore second cousin of Ma Thein Yin. Ma
Sén is daughter of Ma Bwin, a sister of deceased Ma Thein Yin’s

(2) (1908) 4 L.B.R., 340. | (3) (1881) S.]., L.B,, 103.
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1908, pateinal grandmother Ma Min Thu. She is therefore first

— cousin once removed to Ma Thin Yin. It has been found
Ma THAW  unnecessary to decide whether Ma Sein was or was not adopted
Ms Sery. DY Ma Nyo Nyo as alleged by her. It is admitted that if either

—.  adoption gives Ma Sein the same right of inheritance from Ma
- Thein Yin as a natural child of either Ma Dun or Ma Nyo Nyo
would have had, she would be entitled to obtain letters of adminis-
tration. The question for decision is in effect whether adoption
carries with it the right of inheritance from the adoptive parents.
only or whether the person adopted has the same rights of
-inheritance in the adoptive family as those of a natural child.
Noreported case in which this question has been directly in issue
has been quoted to me, and | have been unable to find any direct
authority upon the point. Cases of inheritance by collaterals are
very rare, and the total number of reported cases dealing with
the Buddbist law in inheritance is not large. It is thercfore not
strange that there should be no authority upon the point in issue.
In the Dhammathats, moreover, the rules geverning inheritance
by collaterals are extremely meagre, and the question of adoption
is not touched upon at all as affecting the rights of collaterals.
It is argued against Ma Sein’s right to inherit that adoption is:
an interference with the natural order of succession and that such
interference should not be extended further than the Dhammathats.
expressly provide. A man may, it is urged, adopt heirs to
himself, but cannot be allowed to adopt heirs to other people.
Adoption is, I think, rather regarded by the Buddhist law as one
means by whicha man may obtain children, and I can see no
strong reason why children by adoption should be regarded on
a separate [ooting in any respect from natural children.

An adopted child loses all rights of inheritance in its natural’
family, and it seems inequitable that it should obtain in return
only a limited right of inheritance in the family into which it is
adopted. In the case of Ma Gyan and one v. Maung Kywin
and one (1), it is stated that it has been the practice of the Courts,
both in Upper and Lower Burma, to treat the adopted child
generally as filling the same position as the natural-born child.
Inthe case of M7 San Hia Mev. Kya Tun and two (2), it was
ruled that the mother of an adopted child succeedsto his pro--
perty to the exclusion of his brothers and sisters by adoption. In
‘that case it was not contended that the brothers and sisters by
adoption had no rights of inheritance from their adoptive brother.
They were excluded merely because by Buddhist law a parent
inherits before brothers and sisters.

In the written statements and in the issues framed by my
predecessor Ma Sein is spoken of asthe adoptive sister or adop-
tive cousin of deceased, and it is contended that no such relation-
ship is known to Buddhist law. In my opinion this is not the
way in which the position should be regarded.

(1) 1 Chan Toon's L.C.,2903. |  (2) 1 Chan Toon’s L.C,, 279.
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The usual, I think universal, rule of Buddhist law as regards
heirs more than one degree remote is that they succeed by right
of representation. Grandchildren or nephews and nieces accord-
ingly share per stivpes and not per capita. They are regarded
as representing their parents and taking the shares which
their parents, if alive, would have received. Ma Thein Yin left
neither children, parents, grandchildren, grandparents nor
brothers and sisters. The next setof heirs would have been
her aunts Ma Ma and Ma Dun. Bothof them are dead, and in
my opinion Ma Sein asthe admitted adopted daughter of Ma
Dun is entitled to represent her mother. Ma Thaw as grand-
daughter of Ma Ma may have a claim to a share in the estate, but
I think :hat Ma Sein is clearly entitled to administer in
preference to her. ;

I therefore order that letters of administration be granted to
Ma Sein uppn the usual security being furnished. Ma Sein's
costs to be paid out of the estate ; caveators to pay their own
costs.. Advocate’s fee—5 gold mohurs,

Appeals against this judgment were preferred to the
Appellate Side of the Court by Ma Sein and Maung Myat San.
They were heard together, and the following judgment was
delivered on the 11th May 1909 by—

Parlett, ¥.—The question for decision is whether the rights of
_inheritance of an adopted child are limited to inheritance from his
“or her adoptive parents.

For the appellant it is argued that there are no passages in
the Dhammathats indicating a right of inheritance as between
colldterals and an adopted child, whereas certain passages do
restrict the rights of inheritance of an adopted child as compared
with those of a nataral-born child.

Thus section 194 (Kinwun Mingyi’s Digest, Volume I, page
254) lays down that where a coheir dies after his pareuts but
before partition, only half his share shall go to his adopted child,
half going tu the other coheirs; whereas a natural-born child
would succeed to the whole share. -

Section 195 also lays down that if an adopted child does not
live with his adoptive parents, he loses his right of inheritance.
But the reason given for this loss is his ingratitude (Richardson’s
Laws of Menoo, page 280) ; and even a natural-born child who is
undutiful or disobedient may forfeit his inheritance. Moreover,
section 195 shows that the disqualification is complete only when
there are natural-born children living ; when there are none, the:
adopted child, though living apart from the adoptive parents, may
still share the interitance with the relatives of the adoptive
parents.

Sections 190, 191 and 192, though not quoted for the appel-

lant, appear to further restrict the rights of the adopted son by

giving him a considerably smaller share than the orasa son.
They appear to conflict with section 189, and in Ma Gyan and
one v. Maung Kywin andone (1) the view was expressed that their
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provisions had ‘ undergone qualification with "a tendency to
equality,” their most authoritative form appearing inthe Manu-
gvé Dhammathat, which is embodied in section 18q.

It is argued that these restrictions disclose the principle that
the adopted child has not in all cases the full rights of inheritance
of a natural-born child ; and that as the relatives are not consulted
before the adoption, and derive no benefit from it, it cannot
be held that the adopted child acquires a right to inherit from
them, when that right is not expressly declared to exist. To this
it is replied that if the adopted child acquires no right to inherit
from collaterals in the family of his adoption, he cannot lose his
right to inherit from collaterais by blood. The Dhammathats
appear to contain no indication that the latter right is retained,

'or that the adopted child does not pass completely out of the

family of bis birth into that of his adoption.

The adopted son is one of the six classes of sons entitled to
inherit, Several sections tend to show that he stands in the same
position as regards inheritance as the natural-born child, Section
189 declares his right to a share in his adoptive parents’ estate
according to the place he occupies among the natural-born chil-

-dren with reference to age. Section 193 declares his right, when

the deceased leaves no direct descendants, to inherit the whole
-estate to the exclusion of the coheirs (.., collaterals) of the
deceased. In both these sections the forfeiture by the adopted

«child of the right to irherit from his natural parents is referred to.

Section 196 gives the adopted son an equal portien with the
natural-born sons in the parents’ share of an undivided estate.

In the case of Ma Gyan and one v. Maung Kywin and one(1)
referred to above, the learned Judicial Commissioner of
Upper Burma held that it had “ been the practice of the Courts,
““both in Upper and Lower Burma, to treat the kiffima adopted
‘“child generally as filling the same position as the natural-born
““child, and equitable principles seem to be in favour of this view.
‘“ The completely adopted child comes into the adoptive family
““with the just and reasonable expectation of being placed on the
“same footing as a natural child.” )

The Dhammathats are not exhaustive. They include adopted
«children among the classes of persons to whom the rules of
inheritance apply. Then follow a few special rules regulating
their shares in particular cases, in some instances placing them
in a less favourable position than natural-born members of the
family. But in my opinion it cannot be held thit adopted
«children enjoy no rights other than those expressly conferred by
the Dhammathats. On the contrary, it appears both more
reasonable and mors equitable to hold that they enjoy the rights
of natural-born children except where those rights are expressly
restricted or taken away. )

The argument that ‘it is a hardship to the relatives of the
adopting parents that the adopted child should share with them
is of little weight, since they are in no respect worse off than if
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a natural child had been born; and it has not been contended
that the view of the learned Judge on the Original Side is incor-
rect, that heirs more than one degree remote succeed by right of
representation. -

In my opinion Ma Sein is entitled to a share in the estate
of Ma Thein Yin, and the order that letters of administration
should be granted to her should not be disturbed. I would
dismiss these appeals with costs, .

" Fox, C.% —1 concur.

2
Befove Sev Charles Fox, Chief Judge, and My, Fustice Parlett,

(1) AW NIN, (2) KHEY " -y A R RAMAN CHETTY
TYAUNG,_ (3) TUN KIN, L'-"- BY HIS DULY CONSTITUTED

(1) ON ME, anp (5) ON
MYA, LEGAL REPRESENTA-J gfgﬁ“ HEQIAL R
TIVES OF THE LATE NIMA. ‘
Ba Hla Aung ~ for appellants (defendants).
P. N. Chavi—for respondent (plaintiff),

‘table mortgage created before application of Transfew of Property Act—
eqgm_gm;mtgojg equitable m{rtgagf— effect q’fT:'ang‘{r q,‘fPrapirt; Azt—-

deposit of title deeds. x

An equitable mortgage validly created before the Transfer of Property
Act was made applicable to Burma stands on the same footing as an equit-
able mortgage by deposit of title deeds in Rangoon, and can be assigned by
delivery of title deeds.

T.P. Pethapermal Chetty v. Fames L. Philiips, (1391) S.], L.B,, 535,
referred to. 2

Fox, C.%.—There is no ground for holding that the execution
of the promissory notes by Nima was not proved. Ramswami
Chetty te-tified to the fact of Nima having executed them, and
the plaintiffs produced his title deeds, which were deposited at
the time. The deposit constituted an equitable mortgage of the
properties, and the plaintiffs sued for a mortgage decree.

The limitation for such a suit is twelve years from the date on
which the money sued for becomes due—see 7. P. Pethapermal
Chetty v. Fames L. Phillips (1). It the suit had been brought
by the original mortgagee, there could be nc question of limita-
tion.

The plaintiff is the holder of the notes after endorsement.
The title deeds deposited were handed over to him with the notes.

It was argued that as there was no written transfer of the
mortgage to him, the plaintiff cannot enforce the mortgage. He
is the holder of the promissory note andas such has a right to sue
on it under the Negotiable Instruments Act. By section 137 of
the Transfer of Property Act the provisions of Chapter VIII of
the Act do not apply to Negotiable Instruments. As regards the
mortgage the deposit of deeds constituting the equitable mortgage
was before section 59 of the Transfer of Property Act applied to

(1) (1801) S.J., L.B., 555.
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this province, and equitable mortgages of lands outside Rangoon
by ceposit of title deeds were recognized before the application
of the Act. The transfer, however, was after the application of
the Act to the province. Section 59 of the Act says where the
money secured is one’ hundred rupees or upwards a mortgage can
be effected only by a registered instrument signed by the mort-
gagor and attested by at least two witnesses. As between the
promisee of the promissory notes and the plaintiff who is the
holder of them thereis no question of effecting or creating a
mortgage. Between them there was, or purported to be, merely
an assignment or transfer of a mortgage already created. Sec-
tion 2 of the Act says that nothing in it shall be deemed to affect
any right or legal hability arising out of a legal relation consti-
tuted before the Act came into force, and section g says that a
transfer of property may be made without writing in every case
in which a writing is not expressly required by law. Before the
Act came into force in the province the original equitable mort-
gagee had the right to assign his mortgage orally or by any act,
such as delivery of the deeds, signifying and intended to be an
assignment of the mortgage to another. There is nothing in the
Act which expressly requires that an assignment of a valid exist-
ing equitable mortgage shall be in writing and registered. In my
opinion this particular equitable mortgage, having been validly
created before the Transfer of Property Act was made applicable
to Burma, stands on the saine footing as an equitable mortgage
by deposit of title deeds in Rangoon, and could be assigned by
delivery of the title deeds.
I would dismiss the appeal with costs.

Pavlett, ¥.—1 concur.

Full Bench—(Civil Reference).

Before Siv Chavles Fox, Chief Fudge, My. Fustice Moove,
and My. Fustice Bell.

IN RE P. L. R. M. N. PER"} 2. {; PO NYUN.
CHIAPPA CHETTY 3. MA KYI SU.

Giles—for plaintiff. | Lentaigne—ior defendants.

Meaning of words  distinct subjects” in section 1y of the Couvt Fees
Act, 18%0.

A suit on several promissory notes in favour of the same payee, even though
the notes were made on the same date and to liquidate the balance of an
account which has been struck, emnbraces several distinct subjects within the
meaning of section 17 of the Court Fees Act, 1870, The expression “ distinct
subjects* is equivalent to “ distinct causes of action.” It is nct necesgary for
a suit to fall under more than one of the categories of suits mentioned .in
section 7 of the Court Fees Act before it can embrace distinct causes of
action. )
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Chamaili Raniv. Ram Dai, (1878) LL.R. 1 All, 552; Parshotam Lal v,
'Lachman Das, 11887) LL.R. o All., 252; Kishori Lal Roy v. Slarut
Chunder Mosumdar, (1882) L.LL.R. 8 Cal, 503; Mulchand v. Shib Charan
Lal, (1880) I L.R. 2 All., 676; Chedi Lal v. Kirath Chand, (1880) L.L.R,, 2
All, 682 ; followed.

Ramchandra v. Antaji, (1887) Bom. P ], 271; Chand Kour v. Pavitab
Singh, (1888) .L.R. 16 Cal, 98 ; referred to.

The following reference was made to a Bench by Mr. Justice
Bell :— '

These are two suits by the same plaintiff against two sets of
-Jdefendants, one of whom is a party to both suits. The plaint in
Suit No. 55 of 1908 alleges that the defendants on different dates
in or about June and December 1905 borrowed from the plaintiff
various sums amounting in all to Rs. 1,550, and on the 10th and
r1th June and 1st December 1905 joinily executed five promis-
.sory notes for the sums so advanced. The plaint in the other
suit, which originally was filed in the Court of Small Causes,
alleges that op the 29th October 1905 accounts of former dealings
between the plaintiff and the defendants in that suit were settled
and a balance of Rs. 1,500 was found to be due from the latter
to plaintiff, and the defendants jointly executed three promissory
notes for sums amounting in the aggregate to this balance of
Rs. 1,500, Each plaint further alleges that from time to time
certain payments were made on account of interest only, that
towards the end of 1907 the plaintiff pressed for payment and
threatened to sue the makers cf the notes, that eventually it was
.agreed that plaintiff should refrain from filing suits and two of
the makers of the promissory notes would secure the sums due on
both accounts by mortgaging certain houses, that thereupon the
plaintifi at the request of these two last-mentioned debtors,
.one of whom is a party to both suits and the other to Suit No. 55,
gave up Rs. 168 of his claim and had a mortgage deed prepared
from the balance of Rs. 4,000 then due in respect of the eight
notes, and that at this stage one of the defendants got the eight
notes from him by a trick and fravdulently refused to return them.
Each plaint next sets out the amount due for principal and
balance of interest upon the notes covered by that suit, states that
the plaintiff has asked for payment of the amount due but has
not been paid, and asks for a decree against the defendants for
such amount together with interest thereon from the date of
filing the suit. It will be noticed that the plaintiff did not bring
-one suit for the sum due in respect of all the eight promissory
notes upon the alleged agreement to mortgage against the parties
to that agreement, nor did he seek in any way to enforce or make
any use of that agreement. He did not allege any merger of the
original debts, but on the contrary brought two separate suits
-and included in each suit only claims arising out of promissory
notes signed by the same set of defendants.

The defendants in each case admitted the original debts to
plaintiff and execution of the ‘various: promissory notes referred
to in the ‘plaint, denied that the notes had been: obtained by
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1000, improper means as alleged in the plaint, and pleaded that the-
= ameunts due in each case were paid in full at the time of the
INRE  return of the promissory notes. The two suits were tried together
* and in each case judgment was in favour of the plaintifi. As the:
PrrcEapps POInt was not material there was no statement in the pleadings or
Cmerry the evidence as to the dates on which the promissory notes were
L payable but, as the point may possibly be material upon one of
Po K. the questions referred by me, I have made eaquiries and have-
been informed that they all were payable on demand.

In drawing up the decrees it occurred to the Assistant Regis-
trar on the Original Side that the plaints had not bezn properly
stamped as required by section 17 of the Court Fees Act \II of
1870), and he accordingly brought the matter to my notice as the
parties refused to pay the excess court-fee which he desired to-
levy. Each plaint bore the court-fee stamp required in an
ordinary suit for the sum of money claimed in such plaint. His
view was that the claim on each of the promissory notes was a.
“distinct subject "’ within the meaning of section 14 and that the
court-fee leviable on each plaint ought to have been calculated on
thisbasis. Insupport of this view he referred me to the decisions.
of the High Court of the North-West Provinces in the case of
Chamaili Rani v. Ram Dai (1}, and Parsholam Lal v. Lack-
man Das (2), and of the High Court of Bombay in Ramchandra
v. Antaji (3). Mr. Giles for the plaintiff and Mr. Lentaigne
for the defendants urged that these decisions were erroneous and.
conflicted as well with the long established practice of this Court
and of its predecessor, the Court of the Recorder of Rangoon, as
with the clear language of section 17 and the principle under--
lying a judgment regarding the meaning of this section delivered:
by a Full Bench of the High Court at Calcutta in the case of
Kishori Lal Roy v.,Sharut Chunder Mosumdar (4). They also-
relied upon certain unfortunate consequences that, they urged,
would necessarily result from placing the meaning suggested by
the Assistant Registrar upon the section, as showing that such
meaning could not bave been intended by the Legislature and
contended that in any event the language of the section was.

~ ambiguous and therefore a meaning which favoured their clients.
should be placed upon it.

The points involved seem to me very important and I. think.
that they require further consideration.

I therefore refer to a Bench, under section 11 of the Lower:
Burma Courts Act, 1900, the following questions :—

(1) Where several promissory notes have been made on
different dates by a debtor in favour of the same payee-
in respect of sums advanced by the latter to the
former on different dates and the payee brings one-
suit against the maker in" respect of his claims upon
all the promissory notes, does such suit embrace

(1) (1878) L.LL.R. 1 All, 552. " (3) Bom. P.]., 1887, p. 271.
(2) (1887) LL.R. g All, 252. ~ (4) (1882) LL.R. 8 Cal,, 593.
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distinct subjects within the meaning of section 17 of
Court Fees Act, 18707

(2) Where the balance of an account has been struck and
in settlement of the account the debtor on one and
the same date makes in favour of his creditor several
promissory notes payable on demand for sums amount-
ing in the aggregate to the bzlance so found to be due
from him and. the pavee therealter brings one suit
against the maker in respect of his claims upon all the
promissory notes, does such suit embrace several
distinct subjects within the meaning of section 17 of
the Court Fees Act, 18707

The opinion of the Bench was as follows :—

fox, C.7—The answers to the questions referred depend
upon the counstruction to be given to the words “two or more
distinct subjects” in section 17 of the Court Fees Act, 1870.

The section is as follows :—

“ Where a suit embraces two or more distinct subjects, the
plaint or .memorandum of appeal shall be chargeable with the
aggregate amount of tke fees to which the plaints or memoranda
of appeal in suits embracing separately each of such subjiects
would be liable under this Adt.

Nothing in the former part of this section shall be deemed
to affect the power conferred by the Code of Civil Procedure,
section g.” ; -

Section g of the Code of Civil Procedure in force in 1870 ran
as follows:——  ~ )

“If two or more causes of actionbe joined in one suit and
the Court shall be of opinion that they cannot conveniently be
tried together, the Court may order separate trials of such causes
of action te be held.”

By the insertion of the second paragraph of section 17 of the
Court Fees Act the Legislature indicated that but for it the power
of a Court to order separate trials of different causes of action
joined in one suvit might be affected by the first paragraph of the
section. This afforus a clue to what 1t was referring in using the
words “ two or more distinct subjects.”” The meaning of the
words has been the subject of much consideration in the Allaha-
bad High Court, and has given rise to differences of opinion
amongst learned Judges of that Court.

The various opinions from time to time expressed are set out
in the report of a Reference under the Cuurt Fees Actin 1894 (5).
The majority of the learned Judges appear to have agreed in
thinking that the words “distinct subjccts” were synonymous
with *“distinct causes of actioh.” One of the learned Judges
thought that the former words would embrace more than the
latter, and that “ distinct kinds of relief” would fall under them
also, This latter view, however, was not explicitly adopted by

(s) (1894) L.L.R, 16 All,, g4o01.
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1909. any of the other Judges who had considered the matter, and in the
— Full Bench case of Azshori Lal Roy v. Sharut Chundey Mozum-
INRE gy (4) it was impliedly dissented from by a Full Bench of the
P. L. R. :
i N.  Calcutta High Court. g
PERC HIAPPA Counsel for both parties to the present suit join in urging that
Cuerry the words ¢ distinct subjects ”’ should not be read «s equivalent to
Po Ty, ©ven ‘“distinct causes of action.”” It has been argued that section
— 17 of the Act must be read with section 7, and that for section 17
to operate so as to make a higher fee payable than what would
be payable under section 7, there must not only be distinct causes
of action, but these causes of action must fall under more than
one of the categories of suits mentioned in section 7. This con-
tention is in my opinion untenable. Section 17 is not expressly
dependent on szction 7, nor is it impliedly so. It appears to me
that the word “subjects” in section 17 relers to the subjects of
the suit. In the quesiions put to us, the subjects of the suit, or in
other words what were sued upon, were the promissory notes,
which were Leyond dispute distinct subjects. Practically the
words ‘“ distinct subjects” may be synonymous with ¢ distinct
causes of action,”. for, according to the judgment of their Lord-
ships of the Privy Council in Chand Kour v. Partab Singh (0),
the term “ cause of action’ means the media upon which the
plaintiff asks the Court to arrive at a conclusion 1n his favour.
The media would include the basis of each claim ‘made in the suit,
and in a suit on several promissory notes each note would be a,
distinct basis of claim, \

On this view I would answer both guestions referred in the
affirmative : in each case the suit is upon several promissory
notes, and the foundations of the claim are the same, ’

It was urged that it has not been the practice of this Court or
of its predecessors to demand court-fees in the manner in which
these answers, if adopted, will entail,

As far as [ am aware, the questions have never before this
case been raised, and there has been no previous ruling of the
Courts on them. Now that they are raised we have to come to
a decision upon them. I dissent from the view that a wrong
practice becomesaright practice through age. Ifthe practice of
the Court has not been in conformity with what the Legislature
has laid down, it must be altered, and a practice in conformity
with law must be adopted.

Moore, ¥.—1 concur.

Bell, ¥—The answers to be given to the two questions
referred depend upon the meaning that may be assigned to the
words “ two or more subjects ” in section 17 of the Court Fees
-Act, 1870.

Before cousidering the language of this Act I think it will be
convenient to refer to two rules of construction which, it was

(6) (1888) L.L.R. 16 Cal, 98.
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In the first place, it was urged that, though the Court Fees
Act was passed nearly forty years ago, it has never been the
practice either of this Court or of its predecessors to levy court-
fees in the manner that will become obligatory if either of the
-questions referred be answered in the affirmative. In other words,
Mr. Giles and Mr. Lentaigne rely upon the principle of interpre-
‘tation embodied inthe old maxim ‘‘ optimaest legum interpres
-consuetudo.” This maxim, however, does not seem to me to be
applicable to the present case. In the first place, the correctness
.or otherwisa of the practice relied upon does not seem ever to
have been brought before a Judge in Rangoon for decision. It
cannot therefore be said of this practice either that it has received
judicial approval here or that it has been notorious, so that long
.acquiescence by the Legislature in the interpretation put upon its
.enactment may reasonably be regarded as some sanction or
approval of that interpretation. Nor can it be suggested that
.any rights oft property have grown up under this view of the law,
which will be affccted by its reversal. Moreover, as I shall have (o
point out directly, the Courts of at least one province in India have
-adopted a contrary view as to the interpretation to be put upon
the language of section 17, and there is no reason to suppose that
that view, if it be the one justified by the natural meaning
-of the language used in the Courl Fees Act, has not prevailed in
.other provinces. Inthat case the practice here is no better thana
mere local usage, which cannot be invoked to constrve a general
enactment, even for the locality in which that usage has prevailed.

The argument that the Act must be construed. in favour of the
subject because it is a fiscal law also seems to me to be of little
weight, Having regard, in particular, to the tendency of recent
decisions I think that the most that can be said to be required in
‘the case of such a law is that the lauguage of the Act shall be so
construed that no cases shall be held to fall within it which do not
fall both within the reasonable meaning of its terms and within
‘the spirit and scope of the enactment.

Section 17 of the Court Fees Act is as follows :—

“ Where a suit embraces two or more distinct subjects, the
plaint or memorandum of appeal shall be chargeable with the
aggregate amount of the fees to"which the plaints or memoranda
of appeal in suits embracing separately each of such subjects
‘would be liable under this Act.

Nothing in the former part of this section shall be deemed
to affect the power conferred by the Code of Civil Procedure,
:section 9.”

Section g of Act VIII of 1859, which is the Code referred to,
was as follows :—* If two or more causes of action be joined in one
suit and the Court shall be of opinion that they cannot be conveni-
ently tried together, the Court may order separate trials of
such causes of action to be held.”

Clearly, therefore, the Legislature when enacting the Court
Fees Act was of opinion that, in the absence of the express
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savirg introduced by the 2nd paragraph of section 17, that section
might affect the power of a Court to order separate trials of
separate causes of action which had been joined in one suit.
Though no cenclusive inference can be drawn from this fact, it may
fairly be regarded as lending colour to the view that the meaning
assigned to the woxrds ‘ distinet subjects ’' by the majority of 1he
Judges of the High Court of the Naorth-Western Provinces in the
cases of Chamaili Rané v, Ram Dai (), Mulchand v. Shib
Charan Lal \7), Chedi Lal v. Kirath Chand (8), Parsho’am Lal
v. Lackman Das (2), and a Reference undec the Court Fees Act,
1870, section 5 (5), is the correct one and that these words are
synonymous with ““ distinct causes o